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EXHIBITS
NUMBER IDENTIFIED ADMITTED
209 - 5201
244 - (Bencini) MAB-2 - MAB-10 5090 5201
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PROCEEDINGS
(Transcript continues in sequence from
Volume 41.)
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Bencini.
MORRIS A. BENCINI
was called as a witness on behalf of Southern States
Utilities, Inc., and having been duly sworn, testified
as follows:
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Hoffman, go ahead.
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HOFFMAN:

Q Could you please state your name and business
address?
A Morris Anthony Bencini, 1000 Color Place,

Apopka, Florida 32703.

Q Are you the same Morris A. Bencini who
prefiled direct testimony in this proceeding?

A Yes.

Q Mr. Bencini, have you prepared and caused to

be filed 59 pages of rebuttal testimony in this

proceeding?
A Yes, I have.
Q Do you have any changes or revisions to your

rebuttal testimony?

A Yes, I have three minor changes. On Page 38,
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Line 17, the number 33 divided by 77, or 33/77, should
be 33/67. Page 39, Line 23 is the same change. And
Page 40, Line 11 is the same change. They should all
three be 33/67.

Q what was that last one?

A Page 40 -=- I’m sorry, Page 40, Line 11.

Q Thank, Mr. Bencini. With those revisions, if
1 asked you the questions contained in your prefiled
rebuttal testimony today, would your answers be the
same?

A Yes.

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, I would ask that
Mr. Bencini’s prefiled rebuttal testimony, as revised,
be inserted intoc the record as though read.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be inserted in the
record as though read.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you.

Q (By Mr. Hoffman) Mr. Bencini, you have
attached exhibits identified as MAB-4 through MAB-10 to
your prefiled rebuttal testimony?

A That’s correct.

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, could I have
those exhibits marked for identification?
CHAIRMAN CLARK: It will be marked as

composite Exhibit 244.
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(Exhibit No. 244 marked for identification.)
Q (By Mr. Hoffman) Mr. Bencini, do you have a

brief summary of your testimony?

COMMISSIONER DEASON: Mr. Hoffman, I have an
MAB-2. Is that an error?

WITNESS BENCINI: Should be MAB-2 through 10.

MR. HOFFMAN: Thank you, Commissioner Deason.
So for the record, MAB-2 through 10, would be composite
Exhibit 244.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s correct.
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ARE YOU THE SAME MORRIS A. BENCINI WHO SUBMITTED
PRE-FILED DIRECT TESTIMONY IN THIS PROCEEDING?
Yeg, I am.

PLEASE EXPLATN THE PURPOSE OF YOUR REBUTTAL
TESTIMONY .

The purpose of my testimony is to address a variety
of the adjustments to the Company's revenue

requirements proposed by the following witnesses:

Witness' Name: On Behalf Of:

Hugh Larkin, Jr. Public Counsel
Kimberly H. Dismukes Public Counsel
Donna DeRonne Public Counsel

Michael Woelffer Marco Island Civic Assoc.
Charleston Winston FPSC Staff Auditor
Jeff Small FPSC Staff Auditor

COLLIER LAND PURCHASE

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. LARKIN'S PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT

RELATING TO THE MARCO ISLAND - COLLIER LAND
PURCHASE?

No. On pages 21 through 23 of Mr. Larkin's
testimony, he recommends two adjustments to

decrease the rate base attributed to the Collier
land purchase as follows: 1) A decrease totaling
$1,683,411 which includes an adjustment for
overhead; and 2) A decrease totaling $5,833,617 to

1
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allocate a portion of the cost to non-utility
property.

PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU DISAGREE WITH THE FIRST
ADJUSTMENT TOTALING $1,683,411.

The assumption Mr. Larkin makes is that overhead is
not an allowable capital cost because this is a
purchase of 1land. Mr. Larkin further testifies
that 8SU's policy regarding purchase assets is that
overhead should not be included. These assumptions
are incorrect.

SSU's capital policy is that all capital
projects are overheaded with at least
administrative overhead. This includes operations
as well as administrative capital projects. This
assumption is the foundation of the overhead
process behind SSU's capital program. Our detailed
annual study considers all capital projects,
whether constructed or “purchased”. The overhead
rates are determined based upon the estimated work
to be performed relating to these capital projects.

We believe that it is an erroneous assumption
that overhead should not be applied to a purchased
asset. Technically all of our assets are
*purchased”, whether the purchase relates to parts
and materials, whole assets, cost of construction,

2
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cost of engineering, or any combination thereof.
The whole theory of applied overhead rates is that
it is administratively impossible to track the
administrative support for each capital project
individually. Therefore, a composite rate 1is
applied to all projects based upon the total
overhead pool. If OPC believes that the Collier
water supply source should not have overhead
applied to it, then the pool must be applied over a
smaller base number of direct capital dollars,
which in turn results in higher overhead rates. It
would not be proper to merely disallow the
$1,683,411 as Public Counsel apparently has done.
Ultimately the total overhead pool must be
applied to the capital program because they are
prudent costs. A decrease in overhead to one
project must be offset by an increase in overhead
applied to all other capital projects.
WHAT ABOUT OPC'S POINT THAT THE TOTAL PROJECT
EXCEEDED THE AMOUNT IN THE MFR'S?
OPC Witness Larkin tesgtified that 8SU has only
included $9,199,918 in the MFR's between 1994 and
1995. Mr. Larkin further testified that the final
project cost totaled $10,120,256. Information
supporting this figure was provided to Staff

3
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auditors in SSU’s response to Staff Audit Request
No. 4 in July, 1995. Subsequently, OPC was
provided a copy of this audit response in August,
1895 in response to OPC Document Request No. 155.
Since that time, the project cost has increased to
$10,263,100, or $1,063,182 Thigher than that
requested in the MFR's as an addition to rate base.
The incremental cost reflects final payment of
S8SU’s legal fees associated with the litigation.
S8U reguests that this additional investment be
considered by the Commission in this proceeding as
a set-off against any reductions which the
Commission may determine are necessary.

Please note that Mr. Larkin has not challenged
the prudency of the project cost, but only the
application of overhead.

WHAT ADJUSTMENTS, IF ANY, DO YOU PROPOSE BASED UPON
THIS DISCUSSION?

We believe that no adjustment should be made to the
overhead since this 1is a normal cost for the
administrative support for the entire capital
program. However, if it is determined that
overhead should not be allowed as part of the
Collier water supply purchase, then we believe that
this overhead must be allocated back to all other

4
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projects since OPC never questioned the prudency of
the overhead but rather the application of the
cost.

In addition, as discussed in my testimony
above, we believe the $1,063,182 in additional cost
of the project should be wused to offset any
potential rate base and/or associated revenue
request adjustments that may be ordered in this
proceeding.

CAN YOU COMMENT ON MR. LARKIN'S RECOMMENDATION
REGARDING THE NON-UTILITY ADJUSTMENT TO THE COLLIER
LAND PROPOSED IN COMMISSION STAFF'S AUDIT REPORT.
No, other SSU witnesses will address this issue.

ALTERNATIVE MARCO ISLAND WATER SOURCE PROJECT

CAN YOU PLEASE DISCUSS MR. LARKIN'S PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENTS REGARDING THE MARCO ISLAND WATER SOURCE
OF SUPPLY COSTS?

Yes. Mr. Larkin proposes that the entire
$1,465,808 should not be allowed in rate base and
should be disallowed for the following reasons; 1)
SSU did not seek Commission approval prior to
deferring these costs; 2) Costs should have been
expensed as incurred, even though they were non-
recurring in nature.

DO YOU AGREE WITH THESE RECOMMENDATIONS AND WHY OR

5
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WHY NOT?

No. Mr. Larkin argues that SSU did not seek prior
Commission approval before deferring these costs.
It must be noted that there is no rule or
reguirement that the Company must obtain Commission
approval prior to deferring non-recurring type
costs and, in fact, 8SSU is not aware of any time in
the past when such a request has been made. To
even think this would be an effective means to
monitor deferred costs is absurd. The amount of
cost and administration necessary to support this
suggestion would make it totally non-economical for
this level of review. In addition, the deferral of
these costs is consistent with the Company's policy
of deferring and amortizing any non-recurring
expense items which exceed $10,000 and do not recur
for at least three years.

DO YOU BELIEVE THAT OPC IS USING A DOUBLE STANDARD?
Absolutely. OPC 1s arguing that these non-
recurring expenditures should be disallowed simply
because they relate to unsuccessful outcomes in
terms of obtaining a water source for Marco Island
customers. In reality, OPC never considers that
these are prudent expenditures which are a normal
cost of the water utility business. Note that OPC

6
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never questions whether these costs were prudent or
allowable (except for the Image Marketing
Assoclates invoices discussed on page 29, lines 3
through 7 of Mr. Larkin's testimony, which is
addressed below). Their sole contention is that
these costs should be treated as period costs
because they were unsuccessful. However, we do not
believe that normal costs of doing business should
be borne by shareholders. What OPC suggests is
that water utilities bear all the risk for any
issues outside their control. Included in the four
alternative studies/negotiations, included in the
$1,465,808, 1is the bigger issue that the only
alternative SSU had was to not provide water to its
Marco Island customers. If the Commission does not
allow recovery of these types of costs through
customer rates, the affect is to send utilities the
message that prudent costs are not allowed for
recovery 1f the utility is not successful due to
reasons beyond their control.

WHAT SERVICES WERE PERFORMED BY IMAGE MARKETING
ASSOCTIATES THAT WERE INCLUDED IN THIS PROJECT?
First, let me point out that OPC makes a big issue
about Image Marketing “costs” and “charges” which
are included in this project. It should be noted

7
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that there is one invoice included in this project
from Image Marketing which totals $3,053 out of the
project total of $1,465,808, Second, regardless of
what other services Image Marketing provides to
SSU, these other services are not relevant to this
project. Image Marketing was retained in
conjunction with the Southfield Farms negotiation
and paid in August 1992. Their services during
this project included public relations related to
the potential purchase of Southfield Farms, an open
house at the Marco Island R.0O. plant, and a
Southfield Farms hearing. The concept of "not in
my back vyard," the heightened environmental
consciocus of people, fears about growth in the
Marco island area, all require these types of
activities before major construction projects can
occur in areas like Marco Island. These activities
are a must and the cost of these services is
properly included in this project.

WAS AN ALTERNATIVE TO DEFERRAL OF THESE COSTS
CONSIDERED BY SSU AND WHAT TREATMENT WOULD THAT
ENTAIL?

Yes. S8SU considered capitalizing the costs to the
Collier water supply purchase since these studies
were all related to the ultimate water source for

8
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Marco Island. However, since the final resolution
wag to condemn the water supply source, and the
fact that land is not depreciated and perpetually
remains 1in rate base unless disposed of, we
determined that a more prudent course would be to
defer these costs and amortize them over the
Commission's prescribed five year period. Due to
the materiality of the project cost, we determined
that these costs should be included as an "other"
rate base item for purpose of segregating the costs
associated with service to Marco Island. This is
because we have proposed a separate reverse osmosis
treatment rate for Marco Island customers and we
believe that the cost asscociated with obtaining a
water source for that c¢lass of customers should
appropriately be borne by those customers.

An alternative treatment would be to include
this project as a deferred debit in account 186.2
and amortize the project cost over a certain period
of time. SSU selected five years because we do not
have a better position for amortization purposes.
However, we believe a longer amortization can be
used as long as the unamortized balance remains
either in an other rate base category or in the
working capital component.

9
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A final alternative is to afford this project
rate base treatment, as recommended by Marco Island
Civic Association, Inc. witnegss Michael Woelffer.
On page 12, 1lines 1 through 5 of his direct
testimony, Mr. Woelffer proposes that these costs
be added to rate base and that a 40-year
amortization be allowed. There 1is never any
guestion regarding the prudency of the
expenditures. We agree that rate base treatment
may pose an equitable alternative rate treatment
for both the Company and 1its Marco Island
customers. However, we would propose that the
project should be reclassified to account 339.2 -
Other Plant and Miscellaneous (intangible plant)
and that the Commission’s approved 25-year life be
applied for amortization purposes, consistent with
other intangible assets. We further contend that
this should be treated as a December 1995 rate base
addition 1in order to allow a full vyear of
amortization in the final test year using the 13-
month average method.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. LARKIN'S CONTENTION THAT SSU
SHOULD HAVE BEGUN AMORTIZATION PRIOR TQ 19967

No. SSU began amortization in January 1996 for
several reasons. First, this was viewed as an

10
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adjustment to rate base due to classification as an
other rate base item. We Dbelieve that,
appropriately or not, the Commission would have
precluded SSU from including this item in interim
rates. Therefore, we decided to include this
project in the projected 1996 test year for final
rates. Second, SSU did not complete the
condemnation/purchase of the Collier water supply
until mid-1995. Prior to that point, SS5U had no
way of knowing whether one o©of these other
alternatives would need to be revisited as an
option if the Collier condemnation proved non-
viable. Since these alternatives were not yet
abandoned at that time, we did not believe it was
appropriate to begin amortizing these costs until a
final decision was made and a water source secured.
DO YOU AGREE WITH MR, LARKIN'S PROFPOSAL THAT
$30,279 SHOULD BE TRANSFERRED TO THE 160 ACRE WELL
SITE PROJECT?

Yes. SSU has initiated a new PS&I project to
permit and construct a new wellfield on the 160
acre site. This project was initiated subseguent
to the closing of the initial “Dude” project. As
such, we believe these costs should be transferred
to the appropriate PS&I project and included in the

11
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working capital component of rate Dbase. In
addition, the annual amortization expense of the
*“Dude” project should be decreased by $6,055.80
which is $30,279 divided by five years.

CAN YOU ADDRESS MR. LARKIN'S SUGGESTION THAT THE
DEFERRAL OF THE §180,000 ASSOCIATED WITH THE
DEFERRAL OF FORECLOSURE ACTION WAS INAPPROPRIATE?
This issue is being addressed in the rebuttal
testimony of Ms. Karla Teasley.

CAN YOU ADDRESS MR. LARKIN'S SUGGESTION THAT THE
COST ASSOCIATED WITH THE 160 WELL SITE SHOULD BE
DISALLOWED AS NON-USED AND USEFUL PROPERTY?

SSU witness Rafael Terrero will address this peint
in his rebuttal testimony.

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION - NON-USED AND USEFUL

ADJUSTMENT

CAN YOU ADDRESS MR. LARKIN'S PROPOSED REMOVAL OF
8SU'S ADJUSTMENT TO ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION FOR
NON-USED AND USEFUL MAINS?

Yes. On pages 32 through 35 of his direct
testimony, Mr. Larkin disputes SSU witness
Kimball's direct testimony regarding our adjustment
to remove accumulated depreciation relating to non-
used and useful lines.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. LARKIN'S PRESENTATION OF THE

12



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Q‘

Q.

5103

FACTS IN HIS ARGUMENT?

No. Mr. Larkin argues that SSU had the opportunity
and should have evaluated this position in prior
rate cases. He further argues that this is
retroactive treatment of facts which we overlooked
in the past.

DID SSU HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO REQUEST THIS
ADJUSTMENT PRIOR TO THIS RATE PROCEEDING?

No. The total composite adjustment is related to
plants which were included in the GIGA and Marco
Island rate cases, Dockets 920199-WS and 920655-WS,
respectively. This proceeding is the first
opportunity that SSU has had to adjust for errors
made in the previous cases.

DO YOU BELIEVE THAT THIS IS ACTUALLY A CORRECTION
OF PREVIOUS ERRORS RATHER THAN A REEVALUATION OF
8SU's POSITION ON THIS ISSUE?

Yes. As discussed in the direct testimony of Ms.
Kimball, this adjustment represents the cumulative
effect of the Company's non-used and useful mains
being depreciated in the prior rate proceeding
without a compensating AFPI tariff to allow 8SU
recovery of the carrying costs associated with
these non-used and useful assets.

WHY DIDN'T SSU SIMPLY REQUEST AFPI ON THESE ASSETS

13
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IN THE PRIOR PROCEEDING?Y

In the case of most of the plants included in this
adjustment, SSU did request, and received, approved
AFPI tariffs, specifically in Docket No. 920199-WS.
However, since the plants included in this
adjustment did not have approved AFPI tariffs prior
to that proceeding, an adjustment has been made to
only reflect the depreciation taken on these assets
since January 1992 at which point the AFPI tariffs
went into effect. In the case of Deltona Lakes and
Marco Island, SSU's MFR schedules 1in their
respective prior rate proceedings, did not reflect
any non-used and useful based upon the Company's
analysis and calculations. Accordingly, the
Company did not request an AFPI tariff for these
plants. However, Commission staff made adjustments
increasing the level of SSU’'s non-used and useful
above the 1level filed without suggesting or
offering the Company relief through an approved
AFPI tariff. We believe that this was an omission
or error on the part of Commission staff.

WHAT ABOUT MR. LARKIN'S CONTENTION THAT THIS IS A
RETROACTIVE ADJUSTMENT?

These assets have never been included in rate base
for rate making purposes. They were ordered as

14
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non-used and useful in the prior cases and no
recovery vehicle was made available to SSU, which
constitutes either an error in ratemaking or a
taking of the Company's assets. Therefore, we are
simply correcting the impact of these prior period
errors in this proceeding.

WHAT ABOUT THE TIMING OF THIS ADJUSTMENT?

The fact that part of this adjustment related to
pre-1991 depreciation is irrelevant. There is no
additional burden on ratepayers that should not
already legitimately have been there in the first
place. In addition, depreciation expense has been
properly recorded against non-used and useful
assets, consistent with Commission peolicy, going
forward from the point when recovery of our
carrying costs was afforded to 8SU. Actually, the
adjustment is understated by an additional $101,850
of depreciation expense for Deltona Lakes and Marco
Island ($69,564 for water and $32,386 for
wastewater) . This is due to the adjustment to
accumulated depreciation only taking into account
expense incurred through 1994, In reality, 8SU's
requested AFPI tariffs in this proceeding will not
be in effect until January 1997. Therefore,
depreciation expense on non-used and useful assets

15
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relating to 1995 and 1996 should also be removed.
CAN YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE SSU's POSITION?

Yes. The adjustment to accumulated depreciation is
the correction of errors made in prior proceedings.
In addition, we strongly disagree that correcting
these past errors constitutes retroactive
ratemaking since these assets were never included
in rate base and Company was not afforded an
opportunity to recover its investment and carrying
costs related to these assets. Finally, we believe
that the additional $101,950 of depreciation
expense relating to Deltona Lakes and Marco Igland
should be considered to offset Commission
adjustments in this proceeding.

GROSS-UP OF PROPERTY TAXES

CAN YOU DESCRIBE THE ADJUSTMENTS MR. LARKIN HAS
PROPOSED TO PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE NON-USED AND
USEFUL “GROSS-UP”7?

Yeg. Pages 51 through 54 of Mr. Larkin's testimony
discuss his proposed adjustments to property taxes
which entail two parts; 1) an adjustment due to
the use of OPC's erroneous non-used and useful
percentages by plant, as exhibited on page 23 of
his testimony; and 2) An adjustment proposed under
the theory that S8U will recover more in property

16
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taxes than it will actually pay for the seven plant
locations exhibited on Schedule 24 of Mr. Larkin's
testimony.

DOES MR. LARKIN AGREE WITH THE THECORY OF A NON-USED
AND USEFUL GROSS-UP OF PROPERTY TAXES?

Yes. On page 53, line 9 of his testimony, Mr.
Larkin agrees with the theory of this methodology,
which we point out 1is consistent with past
Commission practice and precedent.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. LARKIN'S FIRST PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT REGARDING THE USE OF OPC WITNESS BIDDY'S
NON-USED AND USEFUL PERCENTAGES?

No. As discussed in the rebuttal testimony of SSU
witnesses these percentages are erroneous and
without wvalid basis. Based upon this fact, this
adjustment is without merit. Mr. Larkin's schedule
23 merely presents the mathematical aspect of Mr.
Biddy’'s proposed changes in non-used and useful
rates.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MR. LARKIN'S CONTENTION THAT THE
SEVEN PLANTS LISTED ON SCHEDULE 24 OF HIS TESTIMONY
WILL RESULT IN RECOVERY OF PROPERTY TAXES EXCEEDING
THOSE THAT SSU WILL ACTUALLY BE REQUIRED TO PAY?
No. As usual, OPC's witnesses are trying to
massage numbers to present a point of wview that

17
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isn't even remotely factual. Mr. Larkin's schedule
24 depicts seven plants that supposedly reflect
plants wherein property tax expense included in
SSU's revenue requirement for 1996 exceed the tax
that will actually be required to be paid to the
respective counties. Actually, total projected
1996 property taxes were allocated to plant level
using a composite millage rate representing twenty-
five counties. This rate is only used to project
total Company 1995 and 1996 property taxes based
upon an interpolation of 1994 historical
information and $SU’s 1995 capital budget additions
to plant in service. It is not necessarily a
representation of the projected dollars to be paid
in each service area 1in 1996. Note that the
property tax reductions offered by certain counties
for non-used and useful assets reflects the book
balances of these assets at that time. Subsequent
to this rate case, 55U will have to update all of
its taxable assets based upon the new non-used and
useful asset dollars ordered in this case.
Therefore, we believe that the property taxes that
will be paid will be considerably higher due to our
overall decrease in book non-used and useful.

In addition, I must point out once again that

18
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our calculations were performed based upon a
request of uniform final rates. Mr. Larkin
conveniently neglects to mention that using his
comparison methodology, all other plants not
included on his schedule 24 reflect the fact that

taxes to be paid will exceed the amounts indicated

per these calculations. Under our proposed uniform
rate structure, the issue of allocations to plant
level is mitigated.

Finally, note that 88U did not specifically
identify 1995 asset additions by plant and county.
Rather, we performed an overall gross-up based upon
asset additions times the average millage rate to
obtain the projected 1996 test year tax expense and
used a pro-rata allocation to plant level. This
method inherently includes a consolidation of
plants that cannot be ignored by simply stating
that SSU will pay less at a particular plant than
the amount reflected as used and useful. Finally,
had Mr. Larkin reviewed the plant by plant
breakdown of expenses, including property taxes,
provided by SSU to OPC on three separate occasions,
he would have seen the projected taxes, by plant,
which would result. In reality, this is not a
valid statement.

is
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DISCOUNTS ON PROPERTY TAXES

CAN YOU PLEASE ADDRESS MR. LARKIN'S PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT TO PROPERTY TAXES DUE TO THE CASH
DISCOUNT?

Pages 54 through 55 of Mr. Larkin's testimony
discuss his proposed adjustment totaling $108,331
to reduce property taxes due to cash discounts not
being included in the 1995 test year. His proposed
adjustment is calculated on Schedule 25 of his
direct testimony.

DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS ADJUSTMENT?

We agree with the amount of the adjustment and the
rationale behind it. However, we do not believe
the adjustment should be reflected as a reduction
of property taxes. Rather, it should be recorded
as a reduction of A&G expense against the
Miscellaneous Expense (678) account.

The 1995 operating budget erroneously excluded
the credit to A&C expense representing the cash
discount to be taken by S8SSU for 1995 property
taxes. As such, the 1995 and 1996 A&LG expenses
have been overstated by this amount.

Note that we do not believe that the cash
discount is a guaranteed event. The discount taken
is based upon other factors such as the
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cost/benefit of early payment relative to other
financing needs and cash position at that time.
Therefore, we believe this i1s best budgeted and
recorded as a reduction of A&G, similar to all of
the Company's cash discounts taken for early
payments, and allocated to plants based upon their
respective number of customers.

MS. DISMUKES' PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS

CAN YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE EXPENSE ADJUSTMENTS
PROPOSED BY OPC WITNESS KIM DISMUKES THAT YOU WILL
BE ADDRESSING?

Yes. I will be addressing the proposed adjustments
discussed in Ms. Dismukes direct testimony on pages
76 {(line 11) through page 81 (line 9).

CAN YOU IDENTIFY AND DISCUSS THESE ADJUSTMENTS
BEGINNING WITH PAGE 767

Yes. Ms. Dismukes’ first proposed adjustment, as
depicted on Schedule 33 attached to her direct
testimony, relates to her proposed removal of
amortization expenses relating to deferred debit
Operations and Administrative Projects or OAP
projects for which the balance is fully amortized
in 1996. The proposed adjustment represents a
$93,452 reduction in O&M expenses for the 1996 test
yvear.
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DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES' ADJUSTMENT OF THESE
EXPENSES?

We agree to the adjustment in part. In principle,
removing amortization expenses relating to deferred
assets that are fully amortized in the test year is
appropriate rate treatment. Page 76, lines 11
through 16 of Ms. Dismukes' testimony propose an
adjustment decreasing deferred debit amortization
expense by £93,452 for the 1996 test year.
However, as discussed in our response to OPC's
Interrogatory No. 215, we do not believe that this
is appropriate treatment in this case.

CAN YOU PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU BELIEVE THIS
ADJUSTMENT IS NOT APPROPRIATE IN THIS CASE?

Yes. Since SSU has used the 1995 budget as a basis
for the 1996 projected test year, actual 1996
deferred debit projects and their respective
amortization expense have not been included in this
case. As noted on Exhibit gﬁf (MAB-2) attached
to this rebuttal testimony, and consistent with
S8U's response to OPC Interrogatory No. 215,
amortization expense relating to 1995-96 QAP
projects included in the 1996 Dbudget totals
$45,377, compared to only $15,742 which is included
in the 1996 MFR's. Therefore, we believe it is
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appropriate that Ms. Dismukes proposed adjustment
be reduced by $29,635 which would result in a net
expense decrease of $63,817.

PLEASE DISCUSS MS. DISMUEES' NEXT PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT.

Pages 76 through 77, lines 17 through 22 and line
1, respectively, discuss Ms. Dismukes’ proposed
adjustment decreasing the Keystone Heights OAP
project by $45,000 due to a change in scope. We
agree with the decrease in the budgeted project
balance.

DOES SSU AGREE WITH THE PROPOSED DECREASE IN TEST
YEAR AMORTIZATION EXPENSE RELATING TO THE KEYSTONE
HEIGHTS OAP?

No. Ms. Dismukes proposed to decrease the test
yvear amortization expense by $3,214. Please note
that the calculations on Schedule 34 of her direct
testimony only credit SSU with 6 months of
amcrtization in the test vear. This is not
accurate. The 6 month period is the amortization
included in the 1995 budget year. In preparing the
projected 1996 final test year, SSU used the 1985
budget and used the Commission’s 1.95% escalation
factor to arrive at 1996 test year expenses. No
adjustment was made to 1995 expenses in order to

23



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Q.

5114

*annualize” partial year expenses. Therefore,
consistent with the underlying reasoning for Ms.
Dismukes’ adjustment calculated on Schedule 33, we
propose that the Keystone Heights amortization
should be annualized in 1996 to reflect a full
twelve months of amortization.

Based upon the above digcussion, we agree with
the monthly amortization expense of $357 calculated
by Ms. Dismukes in Schedule 34. However, we
propose the amortization expense be allowed
totaling $4,284, which results in a 1996 test year
decrease totaling $1,073.

PO YOU HAVE ANY REBUTTAL TO CUSTOMER TESTIMONY AND
STATEMENTS BY COUNSEL FOR CUSTOMERS DURING CUSTOMER
SERVICE HEARINGS SUGGESTING THAT SSU’S PROJECTED
EXPENSES WERE INFLATED?

Yes, I do. Since hearings in this case were
delayed for three months, largely at the insistence
of Public Counsel and Intervenor’s Counsel, SSU was
able to conduct a comparison of actual 1995
expenses to projected 1995 expenses reflected in
the MFRs. Exhibit _ X%¥%  (MaB-3) provides the
results of this analysis. It is astounding that
the actual 1995 expenses of $25,531,190 (excluding
Buenaventura Lakes) were only $65,685 less than the
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projected total expenses of $25,596,875 indicated
in the MFRs (which also excluded Buenaventura
Lakes) .

SSU would also note that Commission Staff's
recommendation dated September 27, 1995 concerning
SSU’'s original request to receive interim rates
based on the 1%9% interim test year casts
aspersiong on SSU’'s projections ultimately alleging
that the Company inflated the numbers. My Exhibit
‘foi (MAB-3) reveals that there was no basis for
Staff’'s allegations. The actual 1895 results
confirm the credibility of SSU’s projected expenses
for 1995.

CAN YOU PLEASE DISCUSS THE ADJUSTMENTS PROPOSED BY
MS. DISMUKES ON SCHEDULE 35 OF HER DIRECT
TESTIMONY?

Page 77, 1lines 9 through 18 of Ms. Dismukes’
testimony discuss a proposed adjustment increasing
test year revenues by §$7,000 relating to SSU's
billing of Palm Terrace customers for electricity
use for street lights. Ms. Dismukes states that
since “processing costs” for these bills are paid
by customers, the revenue generated by these
billings should be treated as an increase to test
year revenue. We believe this to be totally
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invalid. It should be noted that there is no
marginal cost associated with billing this fixed
charge in conjunction with these customers' monthly
water bills. The cost of processing a monthly
water bill already includes processing time, supply
costs and postage. The cost of “adding-on” a fixed
electricity charge is de minimus. It should also
be noted that the billing of these fixed
electricity charges 1is due to a contractual
agreement that SSU was bound to upon acquiring Palm
Terrace. Therefore, since there is no marginal
cost to ratepayers, we believe this proposed
adjustment is not wvalid.

PLEASE DISCUSS THE NEXT PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT BY MS.
DISMURES.

The next proposed adjustment, on page 77, lines 20
through page 78, line 2, discusses a reduction in
test year purchased water relating to Enterprise
totaling $22,753. Per our response to Commission
Staff's audit request 145, 88U agrees with this
adjustment.

PLEASE DISCUSS MS. DISMUKES’ NEXT PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT .

The next proposed adjustment by Ms. Dismukes is to
decrease labor by $30,481 for overtime “relating to
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the rate case”, according to 1995 budget
documentation. Note that Ms. Dismukes proposes to
reclass this overtime labor to deferred rate case
expense. If this overtime is disallowed as a
recurring expense, we agree that it should be
recoverable as deferred rate case expense and
included in both the working capital calculation
and the annualized amortization of rate case
expense., As such, the expense reduction should
total $30,481 less one year's amortization, or
$24,384, with an off-setting increase in rate base
totaling $27,432, representing the average
unamortized balance for 1986.

PLEASE DISCUSS MS. DISMUKES' NEXT PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT .

Page 78, lines 10 through 22 of Ms. Dismukes’
testimony discuss her proposed adjustment to
decrease emplovee recognition expenses by $14,341.
Ms. Dismukes states that the increase from the 1994
employee recognition amount totaling $19,09% to the
budgeted 1995 amount totaling $33,785 is solely due
to extra demands on employees due to the rate case.
Thig is not true. We believe that historically,
SSU has been very lax at providing employee
recognition, mainly due to the workload over the

27



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
i3
20
21
22
23
24

25

5118

past several years. We believe that this is
evidenced by our high employee turnover rate since
1891. Please note that our 1996 0O&M budget
includes $52,112 of emplovee recognition expenses.
Note that this is $17,668 lower than the amount
included in the 1996 MFR's totaling $34,444
{633,785 x 1.0195). The Company has not requested
an increase to support the higher balance in the
1996 budget than that provided in the 1996 MFR's.
We believe this supports the proposed increase in
these types of expenses to help improve employee
morale and decrease employee turnover.

PLEASE DISCUSS MS. DISMUKES PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT TO
DECREASE BAD DEET EXPENSE.

Page 79, lines 3 through & of Ms. Dismukes' direct
testimony discuss her proposed adjustment to
decrease bad debt expense by $46,955. Ms.
Dismukes' argument for this adjustment is that
SSU's March 1995 Budget Variance Report indicated
*an adjustment totaling this amount to reflect a
lower reserve reguirement”.

DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS ADJUSTMENT?

No. As reflected in our response to OPC's
Interrogatory No. 56, the average annual bad debt
expense since 1989 is 5170,721 {updated for actual
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1995 results). An additional $23,141 average
annual bad debt requirement must be added due to
the acquisition of Buenaventura Lakes which eguals
a total of $193,862.

HAS SSU HAD A FAVORABLE BAD DEBT PERCENTAGE
COMPARED TO THE INDUSTRY AVERAGE?

Yes. Note that the $217,899 included in the MFR's
for 1995 represents a .39%9% bad debt expense as a
percentage of revenues. This is a very low expense
level which reflects SSU’s commendable efforts to
keep bad debt low for our customers.

DO YOU BELIEVE SSU's BAD DEBT EXPENSE MAY ACTUALLY
INCREASE?

Yes. We expect the bad debt expense to increase
based upon the Commission's recent decision to
overturn uniform rates. We believe the modified
stand-alone rate structure creates significant rate
increases in most of SSU’'s service areas.
Therefore, we believe that the amount of bad debt
write-offs will increase. Note that SSU did not
use the historic percentage to calculate projected
bad debt expense in 1996. Using the .39%% factor
discussed above times requested final 1996 revenues
totaling $65,302,524 {for FPSC Jurisdiction plants
only), the bad debt requirement would total
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approximately $254,000. This projected balance
relating only to customers included in this
proceeding already exceeds the total Company
requested 1996 MFR balance totaling $246,165.
Therefore, for all of these reasons, we believe the
projected bad debt expense in the 1996 MFR's to be
a reasonable and conservative estimate.

PLEASE DISCUSS THE NEXT ADJUSTMENT PROPOSED BY MS.
DISMUEKES.

On page 79, lines 7 through 11 of Ms. Dismukes’
direct testimony, she proposes to reduce test year
expenses by 576,463 because “SSU's budget appears
to include the cost of two audits...”.

DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS PROPOSED ADJUSTMENT?

No. OPC's attempt to reduce allowable and prudent
expenses in this manner is based on, at least, a
misunderstanding of the facts. The 1995 budget for
Contractual Services - Accounting totals $284,110
and includes two components relating to the annuail
Price Waterhouse audits. The reason there is a
1994 and a 1995 portion of the audit fees included
is that these have historically been accounted for
on a cash basis. In other words, the annual
expense is based upon the portion of the audit fee
actually billed by Price Waterhouse during that
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calendar vear.

DOESN'T THE AUDIT ACTUALLY TAKE PLACE IN TWO

PHASES?
Yes. The audit process includes interim field
work, which usually takes place in the

October/November time frame (prior to year-end),
and yvear-end fieldwork which typically takes place
in February (after year-end). The audit fees are
billed based upon progress billings which are
detailed out in our audit engagement letter with
Price Waterhouse prior to their beginning
fieldwork. In this case, the audit budget includes
$75,000 for the final year-end portion of the 1994
audit, which was performed in February 1995. In
addition, the 1995 budget includes $60,000 for the
interim audit portion of the fiscal 1995 audit
which was performed in November 1295. Please note
that the 1996 operating budget also includes
$75,000 for the 1995 audit and $65,000 for the 1996
audit, consistent with the prior year.

ARE THE AUDIT FEES CONSISTENT FROM YEAR TO YEAR?
Actually, the audit fees have dramatically
decreased since 1990. The total annual audit fees
paid to Price Waterhouse since 1990 are as follows:
1990 - $200,350; 1991 - $252,050; 1992 - $193,590;
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1993 - $146,730; 1994 - $133,830; 1995 - $134,000;
and budget 1996 - $140,000. Based upon these audit
fee totals and SSU's budget process for these fees,
we do not believe that any reduction of test year
expense is justified.

CAN YOU DISCUSS THE NEXT ADJUSTMENT PROPOSED BY MS.
DISMUKES?

Yes. On page 79, lines 13 through 21 of her direct
testimony, Ms. Dismukes proposes that several items
SSU has recorded as non-utility income below the
line should be adjusted as above the line revenues
for ratemaking purposes. SSU agrees with this
adjustment.

PLEASE DISCUSS MS. DISMUKES' NEXT PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT.

On page 80, lines 1 through 13 of her direct
testimony, Ms. Dismukes discusses her proposed
adjustment to increase test vyear revenues by
$50,595 due to revenue that is not billed to
certain customers identified in SSU's response to
OPC Interrogatory 214. SSU agrees with this
adjustment.

CAN YOU PLEASE DISCUSS THE NEXT PROPOSED
ADJUSTMENT?

Yes. On page 80, lines 15 through 21 of her direct
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testimony, Ms. Dismukes proposes an adjustment to
reduce rate bhase Dby §225,100 relating to
cooperative funding of the Marco Island ASR project
by the Blg Cypress basin Board. SSU agrees with
this adjustment as long as the related ASR project
cost reflected in the MFRs for 1995 are included in
rate base.

CAN YOU SUMMARIZE YOUR RESPONSES RELATING TO THE
PROPOSED ADJUSTMENTS DISCUSSED ABOVE, AS REFLECTED
ON SCHEDULE 35 OF MS. DISMUKES DIRECT TESTIMONY?
Yes. Attached as Exhibit g‘L_/ﬂ (MAB-4) is a
schedule which reconciles the proposed adjustments
made by Ms. Dismukes on her Schedule 35 to which
SSU agrees, either in whole or in part. As shown
on Exhibit Jzﬁﬂi_(MAB—4), these adjustments total a
net expense decrease of $48,526, compared to Ms.
Dismukes’ proposed adjustment totaling $163,245.
In addition, my schedule reflects an increase to
income totaling $8,351 compared to Ms. Dismukes’
proposed adjustment totaling 58,474. The
difference is due to Mg. Dismukes erroneously using
a different allocation factor. Her premise for
selection of allocation factors is to use the
factor which considers allocation to gas customers
for expense allocations but to exclude gas
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customers for income allocations. We believe this
to be extremely biased and totally inappropriate.
The third column on Exhibit _X%4 (MaB-4)
reflects an increase to revenues totaling $50,595,
compared to Ms. Dismukes’ proposed adjustments
totaling §57,595. Finally, the last column
reflects a net reduction to rate base totaling
$197,668, compared to Ms. Dismukes’ proposed
adjustment totaling $225,100.
PLEASE DISCUSS MS. DISMUKES ' LAST PROPOSED
MISCELLANEOUS ADJUSTMENT.
On page 81, 1lines 4 through 9 of her direct
testimony, Ms. Dismukes proposes to increase test
year exXpenses by $287,585 to reverse SSU's
reduction of chemical, purchased power and
purchased water expenses due to our elasticity of
demand (repression) adjustment.
DO YOU AGREE WITH THIS ADJUSTMENT?
We agree that this adjustment must be made only if
the Commission does not allow SSU's proposed
elasticity of demand adjustment to be made to
consumption due to the proposed rate increase.
CAN YOU PLEASE ADDRESS COMMISSION STAFF AUDITOR’S
EXCEPTIONS AND/OR DISCLOSURES IN THIS PROCEEDING?
Yes. I will provide rebuttal testimony regarding
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the following Staff witnesses and audit exceptions.
Jeffrey A. Small - Audit Exception No. 6
Charleston J. Winston - Audit Exception No. 8
PLEASE DISCUSS MR. SMALL'’S AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 6.
In audit exception No. 6, Mr. Small proposed that
the Company should be required to reduce historic
test year expense by $19,143 or to reclass this
amount to miscellaneous expense. First, we must
note that this expense ig only included in the
historic test vyear and that the abandoned PS&I
project was fully written coff in 1994. Therefore,
other than for benchmark purposes, no adjustment
should be made in this proceeding relating to this
issue since there are no costs associated with this
project in the 1995 or 1996 MFRs.

Second, as a matter of policy, we do not
believe these types of expenses should Dbe
disallowed from rate recovery. The issue of
account classification should not be confused with
the issue of prudency. We believe that this
project, along with all other studies and
investigations undertaken by SSU, are based upon
irrefutable and prudent assumptions. As such, the
only issue at hand should be the proper
classification regarding the amortization of
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abandoned studies. The Company has historically
amortized these types of "abandoned" projects to
0&M expense. However, the Company has no objection
to reclassifying these expenses to miscellaneous
expense in the future.

As a matter of record, under no circumstances

should these costs be disallowed and charged below-
the-line unless staff auditors prove that the
initial project was imprudent. Based upon the
evidence presented by Commission Staff Auditors in
this proceeding, we do not believe that this is the
case. As such, we believe that disallowance of
such expenses is totally inappropriate.
PLEASE DISCUSS MR, WINSTON’S AUDIT EXCEPTION NO. 8.
In audit exception No. 8, Mr. Winston proposed that
the Company should be required to either reduce
projected test year expense by 512,491 or to
reclass this amount to miscellaneous expense. This
issue is consistent with the discussion presented
above relating to Audit Exception No. 6. Note that
this proposed adjustment also relates to the
abandonment of a PS&I project.

Consistent with my testimony above, we do not
believe these types of expenses should be
disallowed from rate recovery. The issue regarding
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the appropriate accounting for the abandonment of

PS&I projects was addressed in SSU’'s responses to

FPSC Interrogatory Nes. 329, 330, 331, 332, and

333. These responses are included as Exhibit
Ai‘l (MAB-5) to this rebuttal testimony.

Based upon the discussion therein, we do not
believe that the disallowance proposed in BAudit
Exception No. 8 1is appropriate under these
circumstances. Consistent with the discussion
above, there has been no finding of imprudence
during Commission Staff’s audit as part of this
proceeding. Therefore, we do not believe that any
adjustment is warranted. As stated above, SSU does
not disagree with a reclassification of the
amortization expense to miscellaneous expense.
However, we do not believe that any costs should be
disallowed relating to this project.

PROJECTION OF 1996 BILLING DETERMINANTS

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES THAT THE COMPANY' S
RATE DESIGN SHOULD CHANGE FROM THE PROPOSED 40%/60%
SPLIT OF REVENUES (BFC/GALLONAGE) TO A SPLIT OF
25%/75% TO SEND A MORE AGGRESSIVE CONSERVATION
SIGNAL?

No. Ms. Dismukes has provided no support for her
proposed split. Also, we note that Ms. Dismukes
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has proposed no incremental elasticity adjustment
for her higher gallonage charge despite her

argument that such an increase in the gallonage

charge will conserve more water -- in other words,
reduce test year consumption. As discussed on
pages 16 and 17 of her direct testimony, Ms.

Dismukes states that SSU’'s proposal of a 40/60
gplit, in other words recovery of 40% of revenue in
the base facility charge and 60% of revenue in the
gallonage charge, shifts more 1risk from the
stockholders to the customers. This statement is
not accurate because the true proportion of fixed
to wvariable costs is a factor in what should be
used to assign the split. SS8U proposed a 55/45
split in Docket No. 920199-WS, which is actually
much closer to the actual proportion of fixed to
variable costs than the current 33/67 split which
resulted from the Commission’s order in Docket No.
920199-WS, or the 40/60 split which the Company
proposed in this proceeding. As the proportion in
the fixed or base charge increases, the revenue
variability risk the Company assumes decreases.
Note that the converse is also true. As the
proportion in the wvariable or gallonage charge
increases, as proposed by Ms. Dismukes, the risk
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the Company assumesg lncreases. Therefore, SSU is

already assuming an inordinate share of the risk
associated with changes in the consumption levels
when there is a deviation £from the actual
proportion of fixed to variable costs, especially
when this is compounded by a proposed increase in
the gallonage charge. SSU hired Dr. John Whitcomb,
in part, to help devise a rate structure that sends
a conservation signal to customers while allowing
the Company to remain £inancially wviable. As
demonstrated by 88U’s experience in Docket No.
920199-WS and on Marco Island as a result of the
Commission’s Final Order in Docket No. 820655-WS,
which I will discuss later, changing the split to
allow more revenues to be collected through the
gallonage or variable charge, particularly in the
absence of an incremental elasticity adjustment,
can have disastrous financial effects on the
Company . On page 8, lines 1 through 5 of Dr.
Whitcomb s testimony, he estimated that the revenue
impact from the Commission’'s final order in Docket
No. 9201099-WS, which changed the 55/45 company
proposal to 33/67 with no compensating adjustment
to consumption for price elastic responses,
resulted in a revenue shortfall for 1952 through
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1994 totaling approximately $3.6 million dollars.
Obviously, Ms. Dismukes supports such results, but
a utility regulator must be fair and eguitable to
both the utility and its customers. Dr. Whitcomb’'s
evidence reveals that the Commission’s adjustment
of the BFC/gallonage charge split in Docket No.
920199-WS, without a corresponding consumption
elasticity adjustment, was not fair and equitable.
It also should be nocted that there was absolutely
no evidence introduced in the record of Docket No.
920199-WS which supported the shift to a 33/67
split which first appeared in the Commission’s
final order. As will be seen later in my rebuttal
to Mr. Woelffer, the same facts occurred in the
last Marco Island rate proceeding in Docket No.
920655-WS resulting in another significant
shortfall in SSU’s revenues from Marco Island.

In addition to Ms. Dismukes' proposal of a
25/75 split, OPC proposes that the Commission
reject SSU's price elasticity adjustment. This
would put SSU in an even more precarious financial
position as addressed above. Perhaps more
importantly, I find OPC's position odd given that
Ms. Dismukes obviously recognizes that price
elastic responses are most certainly geoing to cccur

40



190
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

5131

as more costs are shifted to the variable component
of customer bills. Specifically, at page 33, lines
1 through 3 of her pre-filed testimony, Ms.
Dismukes argues that the Commission should disallow
the Company’'s conservation program costs because

she believes that the same or greater conservation

could be gained by rate structure changes. These

two positions of Ms. Dismukes are inherently
inconsistent. How can Ms. Dismukes reconcile her
argument that a 25/75 split will increase
conservation but then argue that no elasticity
adjustment should be made?

Ms. Dismukes also proposes that the Commission
reject the Weather Normalization Clause which has
been proposed by the Company. As discussed by SSU
witnesses Dr. Whitcomb and Mr. Ludsen, this clause
would reduce the risk associated with moving more
costs into the wvariable component of customer
bills.

As I will discuss later in this rebuttal
testimony, Ms. Dismukes’ proposals include
inflating the Company’'s projected consumption
levels even though 1995 actual billing determinants
were lower than the Company'’'s 1995 projections per
the MFR's. In other words, actual 1995 sales, and
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thus revenues, were both lower than the Company'’s
1995 proijections. These facts are demonstrated in
Exhibit 235{ (MAB-6) . Ms. Dismukes’ position
would increase the Company’'s risk by artificially
lowering the variable portion of the rates.
Finally, Ms. Dismukes’ proposal to change to a
25/75 split, allegedly to achieve a stronger
congservation effect, fails to consider that
congervation signals to customers are sent by the

level of rates they must pay for consumption, not

merely the split between base facility and
gallonage charges. Since SSU is not merely
reguesting a re-allocation of costs to a 40/60
split but a rate increase as well, according to SSU
witness Dr. Whitcomb’s analysis, the price signal
gent to customers will still be adeguate to produce
an approximate 1l1% vreduction in residential
customers’ usage. Issues regarding the customers’
elastic response to SSU’'s proposed rate increase is
further addressed in the rebuttal testimony of Dr.
Whitcomb.

MS. DISMUKES STATES THAT THE COMPANY DID NOT
WEATHER NORMALIZE THE PROJECTED CONSUMPTION DATA.
WHY DID SSU NOT PROPOSE A SPECIFIC WEATHER
NORMALIZATION ADJUSTMENT IN THE INSTANT PROCEEDING?
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The Company has stated its position on weather
normalization in our response to OPC Interrogatory
Nos. 70 and 97 and OPC Document Reguest No. 32,
which, combined, provide 272 pages of information.

As stated in our responses, any attempt to
weather normalize data is only valid if every thing
else affecting consumption remains the gsame.
Things such as tourism, the economy, price
elasticity responses from previous rate cases and
conservation related decreases in consumption all
affect the levels of consumption. Assuming you
could find a good measure for weather normalizing,
such as the Net Irrigation Requirement presented by
SSU witness Dr. Whitcomb, using such a measure
without taking into consideration other factors
affecting consumption would not be either accurate
or adequate. Note that Dr. Whitcomb’'s testimony
states that only 45% of SSU’s revenue variability
results from weather conditions.

By definition, SSU’'s use of the four year
average consumption would be a form of weather
normalization, according to Stephen Stewart, an OPC
expert witness on weather normalization who
testified in SSU’s 1992 Marco Island rate case in
Docket No. 920655-WS, Public Counsel’s witness
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tegtified as follows:

*Aand I would add that using average
consumption over a two- or three-year period
takes into consideration rainfall because it
takes in the varying amounts of rain for those

two or three years. So_if Scuthern States

would have had five vears of consumption data

and would have taken averages, I probably

wouldn't be here, But what happened is you

took one year that was abnormally wet, and so
the regression analysis was the tool used to
get it taking rainfall into consideration. So
there’'s more than one method to take rainfall
intoc consideration. One of them is regression
analysis; one of them is averaging over a
number of years so that you get the difference
in rainfall.” {emphasis added)

In keeping with Mr. Stewarts’ testimony, I

have included certain exhibits which reflect the
actual 1995 results compared to our projections
contained in the 1995 MFR’'s. These exhibits are
summarized as follows:

Exhibit z!l'Zg {(MAB-6) Comparison of Projection

Methodologies to Actual
Billed Consumption -
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Water
Exhibit_JéfE{(MAB—7) Comparison of Projection
Methodologies to Actual
| Bills -Water
Exhibit 522&{ {(MAB-8) Comparison of Average Bi-
Monthly Consumption to
Rainfall for the Period
1991-1995 (Actual)

Exhibit O?L/L/ (MAB-6}) shows actual water

consumption for all FPSC regulated plants. Also
depicted in the exhibit are points representing
SSU's projections for 1995 and 1996, as well as Ms.
Dismukes’ projections for 1995 and 1996. Although
Ms. Dismukes did not specifically state a 1995
projection, SSU used her methodology for purposes
of this exhibit to compute projected 1995
consumption. This graph clearly reflects SSU’'s MFR

projection for 1995 is 3.2% greater than actual

1995 consumption. In addition, it is evident that
Ms. Dismukes' numbers are substantially higher than
both our projection and, more importantly, actual
1995 results. The results of using Ms. Dismukes’
1996 projections could be disastrous for SSU,
considering our projection methodology already
under-projected 1995 revenues by $1,053,802.
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Exhibit <74 (MAB-7) is a graph exhibiting
actual versus projected bills from the instant
docket. Our bill growth methodology produced a
1995 number that was .7% higher than actuals.
These results confirm that SSU's projection factors
were conservative.

Exhibit Qﬂj (MAB-8) shows S8SU’'s average
monthly consumption compared to rainfall for the
perieod '1991 through 1995. Note that the
correlation of rainfall to consumption ig
significantly weak, which demonstrates that
rainfall is not a good indicator of consumption
levels.

HAVE YOoU UPDATED YQUR PROJECTED BILLING
DETERMINANTS FOR 1996 BASED UPON THE ACTUAL 1995
RESULTST?

Yes. Included as Exhibit _ég&f?%MAB—9) are updated
projected bills and consumption calculations,
performed consistent with those contained in the
MFR's, updated using actual 1995 results ¢to
calculate a five-year average. These recalculated
projection factors reflect that our initial
projections included in the MFR’'s are conservative.
For example, 1996 Total FPSC Jurisdiction water
bills was initially filed at 945,441, per page 54
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of Volume V, book 1 of 1. The recalculated number
of bills incorporating actual 18985 results totals
935,204 or 1.1% lower than the MFR projection for
1956. Projected water gallonage in the MFR'’s for
total FPSC jurisdiction plants was 9,809,520,304
gallons, per page 59, Volume V, bocok 1 of 1,
whereas the 1995 actual water gallonage sold was
only 9,427,291,821, or 3.9% lower than the MFR
projection for 1996. Consistent with these facts,
the number of sewer bills projected in the MFR’s
was 446,378, per page 61, Volume V, book 1 of 1,
whereas actual bills were 442,555, or 0.9% lower
than the MFR projection for 1996. Finally, the
sewer gallonage projected in the MFR’s was
2,685,127,061 gallons, per page 67, Volume V, book
1 of 1, whereas 1995 actual sewer gallonage was
only 2,623,082,684 gallons, or 2.3% lower than the
MFR projection for 1996.

Based upon all of the comparisons above, we
must note that 88U's 1996 projections are more
conservative than if we had reflected actual 1995
billg and consumption in a five-year average
projection. The Company would bear the brunt of
these conservative estimates unless the Commission
permits a true-up of 1995 to actual and recognizes
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the additional revenue required, as an offset to
any reductions to revenue requirements which
otherwise might be made.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES THAT SSU’'S METHOD OF
DEVELOPING PROJECTED TEST YEAR BILLING UNITS IS
FLAWED AND SIGNIFICANTLY UNDERSTATES PROJECTED TEST
YEAR CONSUMPTION AND REVENUES?

No. Firgst, as I just testified, actual 1995
consumption was lower than the 1995 consumption
projections in the MFR’s. This fact alone shows
that Mg. Dismukes’ assertion that our projections
significantly understate test year consumption is
wrong . On page 47, lines 6 through 10 of her
direct testimony, Ms. Dismukes bases her statement
on her belief that excessive rainfall causes the
historical data of SSU to be biased downwards in
regard to consumption. To support this assumption,
Ms. Dismukes uses rainfall data provided by the
Company from 14 NOAA weather stations which are in
the vicinity of 73 SSU water plants. In order to
obtain annualized totals, she simply adds all of
the reported rainfall together. As discussed
above, there are many causes of annual fluctuation
in consumption, with weather only comprising
approximately 45% of such variation. SSU’s use of
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average historic consumption i1is an attempt to
normalize for ALL such wvariations, not just that
caused by weather. Moreover, although we refer to
our proposed adjustment mechanism as a weather
normalization clause, for lack of a better term,
Dr. Whitcomb repeatedly has reaffirmed that the WNC
is the best attempt to encompass all factors which
effect consumption.

Exhibit jZiﬁf{MAB—lO) contains a summary copy
of late filed deposition exhibit No. 11 which was
from my February 9, 1996 deposition by FPSC Staff.
This exhibit compareg 1995 projections to 1895
actuals. For all FPSC jurisdiction plants included
in the instant proceeding, actual annualized
revenues totaled $23,034,024, compared to 1995
projected annualized revenues totaling $24,087,826.
Ms. Dismukes would have the Commission believe that
SSU’'s projected billing determinants are far too
low. On page 49, lines 18 through 20 of her direct
testimony, she states that SSU's estimated-19%5 and
1996 billing units are “woefully understated due to
the above average level of rainfall experienced
over the period 1991 through 1994”. However, based
upon this comparison of actual versus projected
1995 results, the Company experienced a $1,053,802
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revenue shortfall. OQur projections were too high!
Additionally, the 1994 NIR values, as
calculated by Dr. Whitcomb, were only 3% below
normal . In fact, 1994 was the most “normal”
weather year that the Company has experienced. And
vet, Ms. Dismukes would like to throw out the 19%4
data based on an allegation that a high level of
rain distorts the average. One wonders whether Ms.
Dismukes would make a similar "throw it out®
proposal if an extremely dry year occurred. of
course, throwing out any data is contrary to the
purpose of averaging in the first place. Based
upon all of the facts I just related, it is
apparent that Ms. Dismukes’ only intent is to
increase the projected billing determinants to a
level sufficient to reduce rates prospectively,
thus jeopardizing the Company’'s future stability.
CAN YOU PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE RESULTS YOUR EXHIBITS
REFLECT?
Yes. In summary, it is evident from the above
discussion and related exhibits that rainfall is
not a proxy for consumption and that Dr. Whitcomb's
NIR model is significantly more conclusive with
regard to projecting consumption. In addition,
SSU's use of a four year average 1is a form of
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“weather normalization” which is a better proxy
than any alternative proposed by OPC witness
Dismukes or any other intervenor.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES  RECOMMENDATION THAT
THE NIR ADJUSTED AVERAGE GALLONS PER BILL PER MONTH
CALCULATED BY DR. WHITCOMB IN HIS REPORT “FINANCIAL
RISK AND WATER CONSERVING RATE STRUCTURES” SHOULD
BE USED TO PROJECT SSU’'s 1996 CONSUMPTION.

No. The per bill consumption number Ms. Dismukes
is referring to is 9,476 gallons per bill per month
for residential consumption. The first problem
with this gallonage being used as a projection
factor is that it includes the county regulated
plants which are not part of the instant
proceeding. Another issue 1is that Dr. Whitcomb
calculated this gallonage to model actual historic
consumption on a consolidated, uniform rate basis.
It was designed to help Dr. Whitcomb gqguantify the
business risk to SSU of fluctuations in consumption
which are partly driven by variations in weather
patterns. Dr. Whitcomb did not intend, nor is it
appropriate to suggest, that this gallonage was a
projection of future consumption which should be
used for rate setting purposes. Had Dr. Whitcomb
tried to predict future consumption he would most
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certainly have included as part of his analysis, at
a minimum, the effects of price elastic responses
resulting from the final rates ordered in Docket
No. 920199-WS as well as the elasticity response
from the rate increase being requested by 85U in
this case.

DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES’ ALTERNATE
RECOMMENDATION THAT THE AVERAGE GALLONS PER BILL
FOR 1992 AND 1993 BE USED TO PROJECT FUTURE
CONSUMPTION?

No. What Ms. Dismukes proposes would be analogous
to a Company propcsal to use only 1891 and 1994
data because lower consumption would then result.
In reality, what Ms. Dismukes 1s proposing is to
artificially increase the base billing determinants
by totally ignoring two years of historical data.
In addition, on page 46, line 46 of her direct
testimony, Ms. Dismukes states that SSU's use of
four years worth of data to project billing
determinants “is a relatively simplistic and
inaccurate assumption”. In an attempt to propose a
“much more sophisticated and accurate” methodology,
on page 51, lines 1 through 3, she proposes a two
year average using 1992 and 1993 as being much more
appropriate. No logic can be found here.
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We believe that Ms. Dismukes’ proposal is

absolutely ludicrous. How can OPC blatantly choose
the two highest consumption years and consider them
more indicative of a “normal” vear than a four year
average, which has already been proven to result in
a reliable and conservative projection based upon
actual 1995 results? wWhat OPC witness Dismukes is
proposing is simple “cherry picking” and is exactly
the type of thing that OPC consistently charges
that SSU is guilty of. The fact remains that 1991
and 1994 results did occur, and by disregarding
these years, you lose the ability to capture other
trends associated with variability in consumption.
DO YOU AGREE WITH MS. DISMUKES’ COMMENTS REGARDING
THE ALLEGED DIFFERENCES BETWEEN 1954 CONSUMPTION
AND CONSUMPTION IN EARLIER YEARS?
No. On page 52, line 17 of her direct testimony,
Ms. Dismukes states that one difference between
1994 and earlier years would be consumption related
to 8SU's enhanced conservation efforts on Marco
Island. She then notes that SSU's pilot
conservation program for Marco Island did not begin
until late 1994 and suggests that therefore its
impact would be minimal.

We do not agree with Ms. Dismukes. As
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discussed further in the rebuttal testimony of SSU
witness Carlyn Kowalsky, the “formal” written
conservation program was not completed until late
1594, However, SSU has been active since 1991 with
customer education and began offering customers
retrofit kits in 1993. Also, water conservation
restrictions in County ordinances were in place in
prior vears. Note that since 19891, average
residential consumption per bill on Marco Island
has decreased as follows: 1891~ 23,462 gallons;
1992- 25,855 gallons; 1993- 20,868 gallons; 15994-
17,298 gallons; and 1995- 14,928 gallons. These
average monthly residential consumption totals
reflect a 36% decrease since 1991. Certainly, some
of this decline can be attributed to the price
elastic response from moving 80% of revenue
recovery into the variable charge -- as the

Commission dAid in Docket No. 920655-WS despite any

evidence supporting this move == some to
conservation measures, some to weather
fluctuations, etc. However, by not allowing 1994

into the calculation of projected consumption, you
lose the impact of other consumptilon variables
which are not weather driven.

MR. WOELFFER STATES IN HIS TESTIMONY ON PAGE 6,

54



10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

5145

LINES 8 THROUGH 10, THAT SSU SHOULD USE ERC's
INSTEAD OF BILLS TO PROJECT GROWTH. IS THIS A FLAW
IN SSU'S PROJECTION METHODOLOGY?

No. SSU uses the annual number of bills to project
growth because revenues are collected from bills
The “E” schedules are predicting, in essence, the
revenues to be expected from a sgervice area and
since the revenues from an area are collected
through bills, this is the appropriate methodology
for a growth projection. SSU fails to see the
advantages to predicting revenue growth based on
the monthly average ERC's as proposed by Mr.
Woelffer. 1In addition, using ERC's would increase
the cost of administration by creating a new
projection database to support a methodology that
does not improve the resulting projection factors.
Az I have already testified, the results of our
1995 projections compared to 1995 actual results
speak for themselves.

MR. WOELFFER STATES THERE IS CONFLICTING DATA IN
THE MFR's. HE THEN SHOWS SEVERAL EXAMPLES WHERE HE
FEELS THERE IS CONFLICTING DATA IN THE NUMBER OF
ERC's AND CONSUMPTION BETWEEN THE E SCHEDULES AND F
SCHEDULES. I8 THERE A PROBLEM WITH THE COMPANY'S
DATA WHICH WAS USED TO PROJECT MARCO ISLAND'S
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REVENUE?

No. What Mr. Woelffer has done is mix engineering
data with rate data which are treated significantly
different and are not interchangeable. For
example, Mr. Woelffer provides ERC calculations on
his schedules MTW 2 and MTwW 3. The ERC
calculations shown on MTW 2 are based on the
billing information supplied in SsU's i
schedules. Mr. Woelffer's ERC calculation reflects
a monthly average number of ERC's. He multiplies
the yearly number of bills by the appropriate AWWA
meter factors, then takes the results of that
number and divides it by 12 (work not shown) to
compute his columns F, G, and H. The ERC's he
shows on gchedule MTW 3 come from the SSU's F-95
schedule, which 1s an engineering schedule.
Engineering computes the average number of ERC's
based on the number of active connections, not
bills, at the beginning of the vear plus the active
connections at the end of the year divided by two.
This appreoach gives a mid-year average. A mid year
average number of ERC's based on active connections
probably will not, nor should it, necessarily equal
a monthly average number of ERC's based on customer
bills.
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Another point noted is that the rate design
“E” schedules must also compute ERC's for raw water
and fire protection which Mr. Woelffer neglected.
For engineering considerations, that is the correct
treatment. However, for rate design, revenues must
be collected from those customer groups.

Mr. Woelffer also digcusses the discrepancy in
consumption between the “E” and “F” schedules.

What he doesn't recognize is that the "“F“ schedules

do not include gallonage associated with raw water,

but the “E” schedules must show that gallonage
because of the revenue impact to the customers.

In summary, Mr. Woelffer has tried to compare
apples to oranges. Comparing rate schedules to
engineering schedules will only cause erroneous
conclusions without a clear understanding of the
data included.

MR. WOELFFER STATES IN HIS TESTIMONY ON PAGE 9,
LINES 12 THROUGH 20, THAT SSU HAS NO BASIS FOR
REQUESTING A PRICE ELASTICITY ADJUSTMENT SINCE
HISTORIC DATA SHOWS NO DECREASE IN CONSUMPTION. IS
THIS CORRECT?

No and since Mr. Woelffer is testifying on behalf
of Marco Island customers, his statement is totally
unfounded. Mr. Woelffer points to consumption
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calculations he has performed using engineering
data to show that Dbilled consumption has been
steady. Billed consumption must be computed from
information contained in the “E” schedules, not
data contained in the “F” schedules. Had he used
the correct data, he would find that average
consumption per bill, for all classes, has been
steadily declining since 19892, The average
consumptlon per bill numbers for 1991 through 1995
are respectively as follows: 1991 - 30,033
gallons; 1992 - 32,240 gallons; 1993 - 31,046
gallons; 1994 - 29,988 gallons; and 1995 - 25,980
gallons. If one looks at the decrease in
consumption of the residential class only which I
described earlier, the decrease 1is even more
dramatic.

MR. WOELFFER STATES SEVERAL TIMES IN HIS TESTIMONY
THAT SSU HAS UNDERSTATED PROJECTED REVENUES, AND
PROVIDES HIS REASONING. HAS SSU UNDERSTATED ITS
PROJECTED REVENUES FOR MARCO ISLAND?

No. Actually, the opposite is true. Exhibit ézféf
(MAB-10) , page 2 of 3, line no. 93, reflects
projected 1995 annualized revenue versus actual
199% annualized revenue for all Marco Island water
customers. SSU's projection resulted in $907,305
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more revenue than actual for 1985. Based upon this

comparison, SSU actually over-projected its 1995

revenues in the MFRs by approximately 11%. We
believe this over-projection should be considered
to offset any downward adjustments which may be
proposed by the Commission in this proceeding.
DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR REBUTTAL TESTIMONY?

Yes, it does.
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0 (By Mr. Hoffman) Would you please provide a
summary of your repbuttal testimony?

A Yes. I would like to begin with a summary of
the rebuttal. There are four points which I would like
to emphasize in this regard.

The first issue I would like to address is
Ms. Dismukes’ arguments for increasing SSU’s proposed
billing determinants for 1996. As discussed in my
rebuttal testimony, and particularly as evidenced on
Exhibit MAB-10, our projections for 1995 water revenues
exceeded actual water revenues by 1,053,000. To be
clear, SSU collected $1 million less than we projected
we would collect in the 1995 MFRs.

As a second issue, my rebuttal testimony
discusses Staff’s proposal to disallow certain deferred
debits or PSI projects based upon jurisdiction. I would
peint out that this will result in a double dipping
effect if staff’s position is adopted. For example,
staff recommends that certain deferred debit projects
relating to Spring Hill be removed from these
proceedings. Please note these are deferred charges on
the Company’s balance sheet that are considered general
corporate type charges, like many other such charges,
and should not be separated out and identified by

plant.
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The Company concedes that the expense relating
to the amortization recorded to a nonjurisdiction
facility should not be included in our regquested revenue
requirement. However, I absolutely disagree with
Staff’s position that the unamortized project balance
should be removed from working capital -~ from that
working capital component of rate base. The working
capital is allocated to plant level based upon
respective number of customers, consistent with general
plant depreciation or A&G expense. If these alleged
nonjurisdiction projects are removed from working
capital and then a full allocation of the residual is
made to nonjurisdiction plants based on customer count,
this will result in a double jeopardy situation for
SSU. I believe that all components of working capital
must be included prior to any allocation to
nonjurisdiction plants.

The third point relates to our adjustment of
accumulated depreciation relating to nonused and useful
depreciation from past proceedings. This adjustment
relates to depreciation charged to assets which were
never placed in the rate base and for which no AFPI was
granted. Since these assets were not previously in rate
base, this is not retroactive ratemaking, as argued by

OPC Witness Larkin, but rather is merely the correction
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of past errors. Disallowance of this adjustment by the
Commission would be tantamount to confiscation of assets
without allowing the utility the ability to recover its
investment.

Finally, my rebuttal testimony discusses the
proposed disallowance of all or a part of Marco Island
Alternative Water Source Studies, commonly referred to
as the Dude project. SSU has reflected this as an other
rate base item and proposed a five-year amortization
period based on FPSC Rule 25-30.433, subpart 8.

However, the Company agrees that a longer amortization
periocd may be appropriate. As such, we have proposed an
alternative treatment whereby this project be
reclassified to Account 339, other plant or
miscellaneous, or intangible plant. This balance would
then be depreciated over 25 years and remain as a rate
base item. Thank you.

MS. O‘SULLIVAN: Commissioners, I want to
state an objection. We’re trying to lock through his
testimony. We’re not sure where the first two points of
his summary were actually in the rebuttal testimony.
Move to strike that.

MR. HOFFMAN: Which specific points are you
referring to?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Referring to capital, I
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believe -~ just a moment. The working capital and the
abandonment of Spring Hill we could not find in glancing
through his testimony, in the PS&I. (Pause)

MR. HOFFMAN: If I may have a moment, Madam
Chairman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Tell you what, we’ll preserve
that motion to strike, and you can look at it -- he has
concluded his summary; is that right?

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes.

CHATIRMAN CLARK: Why don’t we start with cross
examination and we’ll come back to that before we
conclude with this witness.

MR. TWOMEY: I’m going to go first, Madam
Chair, with the concurrence of the others.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. TWOMEY:

Q Before I start, let me ask Mr. Bencini if he
has a copy of what was identified as Exhibit 209
yesterday evening by Mr. McLean.

A I’m not sure. I might have had a different
number. Is that Marco Island Civic Associaticn,
Document Request 117

Q Yes, sir.

A It’s 2097

Q I think it’s 209.
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MR. HOFFMAN: VYes.

MR. TWOMEY: Also I want to ask Mr. Jacobs to
pass out another exhibit I would like to have
identified, Madam Chair.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay, the next number I have
is 245.

MR. TWOMEY: 245.

(Exhibit No. 245 marked for identification.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, what should I
label this?

MR. TWOMEY: They are schedules, SSU Billing
Determinants Schedules and others. The first page is
8SU Billing Determinants Schedule.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Good afternocn, sir.
A Good afterncon.
Q Now, Mr. Bencini, you were here yesterday

afternoon and yesterday evening; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q And you heard, did you not, that some of the
questions related to water conservation at Marco Island
put to Ms. Kowalsky were referred to you; is that
correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, Ms. Kowalsky said in her testimony,
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didn’t she, that every water management district
requires SSU to demonstrate SSU is undertaking all
possible conservation measures; isn’t that correct?

A I believe so.

Q And if you know or recall, didn’t she also say
that she believed that SSU, quote, "has adequately
demonstrated that the proposed conservation program can
be expected to benefit SS5U’s customers.™

A Yes, I believe that’s true.

Q Now, at Page 11 of her testimony, she
apparently ratifies that demonstrated conservation
success by citing consumption at Marco Island, starting
with the 1991 average residential water consumption of
23,462 gallons per month. Now, I don’t know if you have
her testimony, but that’s the number she has, 23,462
gallons per household per month. And I want to ask you
next, isn’t that the same number that you show for 1991
on Page 54 of your testimony?

A Yes, sir.

Q Okay. Now that number that you have on Page
54 of your testimony, you say that it is -- Line 8, you
say, "Note that since 1991, average residential
consumption per bill on Marco Island has decreased as
follows: 1991- 23,462," and you indicate that it is in

fact for residential consumption, correct?
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A That’s correct.
Q Okay.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, let me just
interrupt you just for a minute. I have to, apparently
at this point, make a decision about tomorrow, because I
have to let people know about keeping the building
open. I would like to get from -- we have Mr. Bencini
and I know Mr. Ludsen is going to take us a while. How
much time do you have for Mr. Bencini?

MR. TWOMEY: I would estimate probably 15
minutes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. McLean and Mr. Jacobs?

MR. McLEAN: For Mr. Bencini it depends
largely on Mr. Twomey’s cross, but I think probably ten
or less.

MR. JACOBS: Depending on this as well, it
would be in that range.

MS., O’/SULLIVAN: Ten to 15 at most.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: What about Mr. Ludsen?

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Staff has approximately two
to three hours for Mr. Ludsen.

MR. TWOMEY: Probably no more than half an
hour, depending on the quality of his answers.

MR. McLEAN: Chairman Clark, it’s =-- I‘m sorry

did I go out of turn? It’s Charlie’s witness, but in
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conversation with Charlie, I understand he has no
questions for Mr. Ludsen.

MR. JACOBS: Madam Chairman, I’m again on
minimal guestions on that witness well.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: ©Oh, Chairman Clark, I believe
we did not finish Mr. Ludsen’s direct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: No, we didn’t. It was only
you all that had cross on direct, and I am assuming in
your two to three hours it’s both.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: That’s correct.

{Pause)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ve made the decision. We
are going to conclude this hearing this evening. Based
on the estimates you’ve given us, we will probably go to
eight or between eight and nine. We think that is
preferable than to coming back tomorrow.

MR. TWOMEY: I would like to suggest that in
order to speed it along that we turn the air
conditioning off completely and everybody chain smoke.
That’s how it used to work.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right. I suppose if it
works out that we cannot finish, that we will have to
come back on Monday, but I’m not -~ I know I have
something to do Monday morning, so I don’t -- I think we

might as well just stay tonight and get it done. I see
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a lot of nodding in the back of the room. So I take
it -- we’ve had such fun we want to stay tonight.
So --

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I have one more
question, just in terms of scheduling. 1Is Mr. Ludsen
going to give a summary or not?

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I would -- I certainly don’t
want to infringe on any due process and opportunity to
cross examine, but I would encourage the summaries to be
short, if there are summaries.

I’'m sorry to have interrupted you,

Mr. Twomey.

MR. TWOMEY: Let me see where I was.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: You had one more guestion.

MR. TWOMEY: No, I don’t think so.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) Okay, I think I was asking
you, or maybe I did ask you, Mr. Bencini, that the
23,462 gallons per month is the same number that she
used, Ms. Kowalsky, that’s the same number you have on
Page 54 of your testimony, and you do indicate it as the
average residential consumption for that year, right?

A That’s correct. The numbers in Ms. Kowalsky’s
testimony were actually received from me.

Q Good. And that clears that up. Now, I think

the next thing I was going to ask you was that you make
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your observations about the water consumption there at
Marco Island. I say this to support the notion that
water conservation actually startled at Marco Island
prior to the start of the, quote, "formal written
conservation program” at that location; is that correct?

A Yes. What I stated in the testimony is that
the conservation efforts on Marco Island actually
started, as far as I know, prior to the Marco Island
rate case. And this basically shows that there has been
a decline in residential consumption for the period 1991
through 1995, which we calculated to be 36 percent.

Q Yes, sir. And in fact you say, at Line 4 of
Page 54, do you not, SSU has been active since 1991 with
customer education and began offering customers retrofit
kits in 1993. So that‘s your point, right?

A That’s part of it.

Q That -- isn’t it your point that you believe
that notwithstanding Ms. Dismukes’ criticism of, I guess
the timing of when the formal program started, you
started your education in 1991 and it had effects from
then on, right?

A I don‘t know that it started in ’91. I said
it’s been active at least since ’91.

Q Since 791, all right.

A At least since ‘91. It may have started in
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89 or ’90. I honestly don’t know.

Q Okay, =sir. Now, as you note on Page 54 of
your testimony, the average residential consumption per
bill dropped from 23,462 gallons in 1991 to 14,928
gallons in 1995, for a rather respectable reduction of
over 36 percent, right?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, despite the fact that you started your
activities at least as early as 1991 in education at
Marco Island, the consumption actually went up some
2,413 gallons per month per bill from 1991 to 1992; did
it not?

A Without calculating it, yes.

Q Well, let’s look at it.

A It went from 23,462 to 25,855.

Q So it went up at least over 2,000 gallons,

A Roughly, yes.

Q So there was no obvious conservation effect at
that point, correct?

A I have no idea. There are other factors that
determine average consumption that go well beyond just a
conservation program.

Q Well, let me put it this way, the average

consumption per bill went up in those years, right?
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A I already said that.

Q Now you ncted that in that same page that you
began offering customers retrofit kits in 1993, correct?

A That’s what I have been told, yes.

Q Do you know, or is =-- do you know how many
kits and what type were offered in 19937

A No, sir.

Q Okay. But, if we look at your figures,

Mr. Bencini, it appears that you had some measure of
success in the year 1993 because your average
residential consumption per bill went from 25,855 in
1992 to 20,868 in 1993, which was a first year reduction
in excess of 19 percent, right? I mean -- I shouldn’t
say first year. 1In that year it dropped in excess of 19
percent?

A If that’s the percentage difference, that’s
correct.

Q Okay. Pretty good reduction in consumption,
irrespective of the reason, right?

A I agree.

Q Now, offering retrofit kits in Marco Island
wasn’t the only thing y’all did in 1993 to affect
average residential water consumption, was it,

Mr. Bencini?

A I am not familiar with the particulars of the
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conservation program in Marco Island.

Q Well.

A I understand that there has been customer
education and retrofit kits have been offered. Beyond
that, I am not aware of the specifics of what happened
specifically in ’92 or ‘93.

Q Let me ask you to look at Exhibit 209,
please. That exhibit purports to be an answer to a
request by the Marco Island Civic Association, and the
request was: Please provide actual water usage billed
by meter size by month and by facility for the Marco
Island reverse osmosis and conventional treatment
facilities for the year /92 through October of 795,
correct?

A Yes, that’s the guestion.

Q And your answer was that, "The data requested
cannot be provided by facility. At the reverse osmosis
and lime softening plants water is blended before being
sent out to the distribution system. However, the water
usage billed by meter size by month for ‘92 through ‘95
for the Marco Island customers is attached as Appendix
DR11-A."

I want to ask you, the water usage billed
means that it’s consistent with the E Schedules, does it

not?
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A That’s exactly what it means, yes.
Q Okay. The first -- let me ask you to look at

the next page, which is No. 2 in the lower right-hand

corner.
A Yes.
Q That shows the consumption by class. Am I

correct in calling those titles on the left-hand side,
class, residential, multi-family, commercial?

A That’s correct.

Q And that shows the consumption by month and
the number of bills, right?

A Right.

Q And the totals. Now, ‘93 is the -- and let me
ask you, do you see an irrigation class in the left-most
column for 1992, Mr. Bencini?

A No, I do not.

Q Let’s turn the page and go to Page 3, please.

Now, Page 3 shows the same data, but it’s for
the next year, right?

A That’s correct.

o] Okay. Now, look at Line -- at the line under
residential, Mr. Bencini, if you would, please, for the
two-inch, you see it?

A Yes.

Q Okay. If we follow across by month, we see
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bills for January - 79, February - 81, March - 79,
April -~ 63 and then in May it drops to four bills,
right?

A That’s correct.

Q And throughout the rest of the year, either
stays at 4 or decreases to 3, right?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, the ~-- and if we were to follow, we see a
slight drop in bills through the year for one-inch
meters as well, right?

A Not consistently.

Q Sir?
A I said not consistently.
Q Well, isn’t the figure for bills for one-inch

meters in January, looks like 32347

A Yes. And I also see an increase in November.

Q But how about for December, isn’t the last
month ends with 30062

A Yes, and my point was it’s not consistent.

Q I’m sorry, I take your point. But from year
beginning to year end, it drops some 228 bills, right?

A Give or take, yes.

Q Now, let’s look down underneath the commercial
¢lass, Mr. Bencini, and don’t we find something we

didn’t have in 1992, which is an irrigation class?
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A That’s correct.

Q Okay. Now, for the months of January,
February and March, there is -- there are zerc bills,
correct?

A That’s correct. We did not begin using a rate
code for irrigation meters until April of 1993.

Q I see. And when we lock at that, and you kick
it in in April, what do you mean by irrigation code?

A Our billing system uses a specific rate code
to address which class of customer we are billing.

Q Uh-huh.

A And the rate code for irrigation class
customers was not adopted or put into service in our CIS
system until April of 1993.

Q I see. Now, you are a —-— you all are a

one-system Company, right, Mr. Bencini?

A That’s correct.

Q You want to charge uniform rates?

A That’s what’s in my testimony.

Q You want to have uniform service availability

charges across all your service territories; is that

correct?
A That’s not in my testimony.
Q Isn’t that correct?

MR. HOFFMAN: Objection, that’s outside the
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scope of his rebuttal testimony, service availability
charges.
MR. TWOMEY: Okay. I’1l1 drop the question.
Q (By Mr. Twomey) Now who decides to do the --

what did you call this computer system?

A Customer information system, we call it CIS
system.
Q CIS. Now who decides to make changes in the

CcIS system?

MR. HOFFMAN: Objection. Question is
irrelevant. I don’t know what issue that’s going to in
this case.

MR. TWOMEY: We’ll tie it together,

Mr. Hoffman.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, you’re going to
tie it together?

MR. TWOMEY: I bhelieve I will.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Okay, go ahead.

Q (By Mr. Twomey)} Who decides to make the
changes in the CIS system, Mr. Bencini?

A You’d have to be more specific on what change
you’re talking.

Q I’'m talking about the change to start
classifying certain meters to irrigation account when

they were previously listed in the residential class?
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A I never said they were previously in a
residential class, Mr. Twomey.

Q Well, let'’s see if we can’t establish that,
Mr. Bencini. Now, when we -- go back up to the two-inch
line for residential.

A Yes, sir.

Q When did the -- when is the -- isn’t it true
that the first drop in bills for the two-inch meters
under residential occurs between April and May of that
year?

A Yes, sir, they drop from 63 to 4.

Q Right. And look up at the one and one~half
inch line, Mr. Bencini. 1Isn’t it true that those bills
drop from 3% to 117

A Yes, that’s correct.

Q And look at the three-inch line, Mr. Bencini.
Don’t the bills drop from 4 to 17?

A Yes.

Q And look at the one-inch line, Mr. Bencini,
don’t the bills from April to May of that year drop from
3170 to 31377

A Yes, sir, and the five-eighths by three-
quarters increases from 1674 to 714.

Q I see that.

A As long as you’re pointing them out.




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

i8

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5168

Q Where did those bills go, Mr. Bencini? Do you
know?

A No, I do not.

Q Well, let me ask it a different way. When we
come down to -- when we come down to April and May of
that year under the irrigation classification, is it
your testimony that all of those -- all those bills were

new bills, new accounts?

A I don’t believe that’s in my testimony.
Q I'm asking you if it’s your testimony now.
A No. My testimony is I don’t know whether

those are new bills or whether those are reclassed
residential or multi-family. The best of my
understanding on this issue is most of our irrigation
meters are multi-family, and I have confirmed that with
both Mr. Denny, who was the region and plant manager at
that point in time, and one of our planning engineers.
So, to the best of my knowledge, the bulk of those are
not residential. Why there is a decrease in
residential, I am not able to say at this time.

Q Well, let me ask you this. In -- look at the
total of March consumption for residential in March,
793, It’s 133.272 million gallons, right?

A Yes, sir.

Q Look at April, it decreases to 119.117,
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correct?

A That’s correct, and as far as I know, most of
the tourist season ends in April.

Q Okay, sir, look at the total for your
irrigation class. It went from zero in March to
9.4 million in April, correct?

A Which leads to me to believe that this is more

relative to multi-family.

Q Isn’t that correct?
A That’s correct.
Q Now, I would like to finish discussing with

you what was involved in changing the code for
irrigation meters to irrigation, irrigation class.

A I never said they were changed. I said the
irrigation code was added in ’93. I never said the word
"change."

Q Okay. The irrigation code was added in 1993.
Now, my question to you is, before the irrigation code
was added, apparently in April of 1993, where did
irrigation =-- where was irrigation consumption coded?

A I have already responded to you, to the best
of my knowledge, most of the irrigation meters were
previously multi-family and commercial. Specifically
where each meter was, I don’t have any clue.

Q Were any residential?
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A I don’t know.

Q Who would know?

A I don‘t know that that information can be
broken cut that way.

Q Who in your company would know, Mr. Bencini,
if anybody?

A If anybody can find out, it would be me. And
I’ve already researched the issue, and as far as I can
tell at this point, we cannot determine specifically by
meter which one changed class in 1993.

Q Now, in -- as a conseguence, though, your
total ~-- your total residential consumption on an
average bill basis went down from ‘92, ‘93, some 19
percent, right?

MR. HOFFMAN: Objection. As a consequence of
what?

Q (By Mr. Twomey) As a consequence of your
sales, right?

A I don’t understand the question.

Q Your average residential consumption between
the years 1992 and 1993 went down 19.32 percent, right?
(Pause)

A 19.3, that’s correct.

Q Okay, now, you suggested, I think, that the

irrigation meters that you moved into the irrigation
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class came from the multi-family and commercial, right?

A My understanding is most of the current
multi-family and commercial meters that we have -- I’'m
sorry, most of the irrigation meters that we have
currently are either multi-family or commercial type
dwellings. That’s what I’m saying.

Q Let me ask you to look at this. Look at the
year 19 =-- the page for 1992, which is Page 2, look at
the -- for multi-family, go over and look at the year
end total for multi-family and see if you don’t see
310.839 million, approximately.

A That’s correct.

Q Turn the page and look at the same total for
1993 and see if you don’t see that it’s increased
marginally to 311,486, it looks like.

A Yes, sir, and I have no idea what relevance
that has to anything. There are 3,000 factors that
could affect the total consumption for the multi-family
class.

Q Well, sir, you would -- if you took the
irrigation out, you would expect the consumption to go
down, wouldn’t you?

A No, sir, I would not. That is only one
factor. It could have been an extremely dry year, which

means they used more water. That’s what I’m trying to




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5172

say. You cannot pick out one factor and say that’s a
fact, and I cannot testify that that’s true.

Q Isn’t it a fact, Mr. Bencini, that you created
the -~ you created the irrigation classification in
1993, in April of 1993, for the purpose of shifting
residential water consumption through irrigation meters
to another class?

A I don’t know what the purpose was, and I never
said we created it. It’s when we began billing it. For
all I know -- and I was not with the Company prior to
that -- that may very well have come out of the Marco
case. I don’t know why an irrigation class was added,
but that is when we began billing it.

Q Isn’t it true, Mr. Bencini, that the
irrigation class is not something that you instituted on
a Company-wide basis?

A Off the top of my head, and without looking
through the E Schedules, I don’t know whether we have
irrigation class customers at every facility.

Q Let me help you then. Look at what’s been
identified as Exhibit 245, please. The first page -~
and I apologize that they’re not numbered numerically,
or sequentially, Chairman Clark.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, I‘’m not going to

admit it in the record if that’s the case.
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MR. TWOMEY: This is a valuable exhibit, we
think.

Mr. Bencini, look at -- look on the first
page --

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I would only point out,
Mr. Twomey, you have had at least 16 years to get the
page numbering right.

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma‘am, I have. And again I
apologize.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) The Page 1 of 2 in the upper
right~hand corner is your Schedule El1-2; do you see
that?

A Yes.

Q Look under Burnt Store, Mr. Bencini, and
correct me if I’m missed something. Aren’t the only
classes there residential, multi-family, commercial,
public authority and private fire protection?

A Yes, sir.

Q There is no irrigation classification; isn’t
that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Now, below that -- and that’s for the --

A That’s specifically for the Burnt Store
facility.

Q Yes, sir, now look below that, and the next
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facility is Marco, right, Marco Island?

A Yes.

Q The last two lines on the page, 36 and 37, are
irrigation, right?

A And so are the first four lines on the next
page, yes.

Q That’s right. And if we turn to the third
page, which at the top is Page 2 of 20, Schedule E-13,
this shows the -- the customer classifications in part,
does it not, for all the rest of the conventional

treatment plants?

A For the plants under PSC jurisdiction, that’s
correct.
Q Yes, sir. And I may have -- if you look at

that page under the projected 1995 interim column, which
is Column 2, under the classification of irrigation,
it’s not applicable, right?

A That’s correct.

Q Doesn’t that mean to you that in 1995 there
were no irrigation class of customers in any of the

jurisdictional conventional water treatment plants?

A No, sir, that’s not at all what that means.
Q What does it mean?
A Wwhat that means is you cannot take the

projected 1995 number of bills times a factor when
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you’re working on a composite schedule. This schedule
is a rollup of all the individual plants, and you’ll
notice in the fourth column that we have 21,000
five-eighths by three-quarter inch meters. That number

didn’t just appear; it was calculated.

Q Are you finished?
A Yes, sir.
Q What was your answer about why you had the Na

in the No. 2 column for irrigation?

A You questioned me on whether that means we
don’t have irrigation meters at any jurisdiction plants,
and I said that is not correct.

Q And why did you say that it wasn’t correct?

A The reason it isn’t correct is this is a
composite schedule that is used to show on a rollup
basis for all jurisdiction plants for conventional
treatment how we calculated the projected number of
bills for ’96. Since it’s a composite schedule and we
did not do composite projection factors, Columns 2 and 3
are irrelevant. So we only showed the total rollup in
Column 4.

Q Didn‘t you do composite schedules for the
commercial class that’s shown on the same page starting
with Line 24? 1Isn’t that a reflection for projected

1995 interim, a composite schedule of all those
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conventional treatment plants?

A Yes.

Q So you’re saying then, are you, that you can
do the composite schedule for the commercial class, but
you can’t for the irrigation class?

A No. May be a factor where we had one of the
new plant additions in 1995. As far as I know, there
were two plant additions in that year for Spring Gardens
and Valencia Terrace. That may be a factor. I don’t
recall off the top of my head.

Q Mr. Bencini, aside from the 21,000 bills, or
whatever, shown in Column 4, is it your testimony that
any of the conventional treatment plants have -- do you
know how many conventional treatment plants have
irrigation classes?

A Without going through the schedules in detail,
no, I don’t, off the top of my head.

Q Do you know if any have?

A Obviously. There’s 21,000 bills there.

Q Let me ask you to turn the page, please. Top
of the page, Schedule El1-2, Page 8 of 11, Preparer
Bencini. The very bottom of the page, lower left, Line
No. 303, you see it?

A Yes, sir.

Q Under the FPSC Jurisdicticnal Nonuniform
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Conventional Treatment?

A Yes, sir.

Q Buena Lakes, what’s that stand for?

A Buenaventura Lakes. It’s the Orange-Osceola
purchase,

Q You just purchased that recently, correct?

A In December of last year, that’s correct.

Q If you go down to Line 310 and 311,

Mr. Bencini, don’t we find an irrigation class?

A That’s correct.

Q Isn’t it true, Mr. Bencini, that when you
bought the Orange-Osceola facility, it came with an
irrigation classification?

A Apparently.

Q Right. And when we looked at the bills in
column 4, for 1996, the 21,335 and the 30, aren’t those
the numbers that are used to sum the number you have
projected for the next year?

A Yes, it is.

Q And isn’t it true, Mr. Bencini, aside from the
irrigation classification at Orange-Oscecla, and the
irrigation -- which you obtained when you purchased the
system in the latter part of 1995, that the only other
irrigation classification that you have of any water

treatment plant in this case is the Marco Island system?
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A Besides Buenaventura Lakes?

Q Yes,

A Yes, that’s correct. That appears that way.

Q Now, irrespective of what your motivation --
and I don‘t mean yours personally -- the Company’s

motivation was for doing so, and I want to ask you to
turn to the last page of Exhibit 245. And these are
some -~ these are my handwritten notes, for what they
are worth, Mr. Bencini. I have totalled your total
residential and irrigation sales at Marco Island for the
years shown, 1992 through 1995, and I took the numbers,
best that I could, because they’re small numbers on --
from the response of -- you gave to my client that’s
shown in Exhibit 209. And taking that limitation on my
ability to read those numbers, I show, Mr. Bencini, that
in 1992, that you had zero irrigation consumption on
Marco Island because the class didn’t exist; that you
had some 1.5 billion gallons of residential sales, total
for the year. And that when we go to 1993, your
residential consumption, that is what you billed and
showed in your residential classification, dropped to
1.24 billion gallons in that year, and your irrigation
went from zero the previous year to 260 million

gallons. And in the following year, 1994, residential,

notwithstanding apparent growth in the system, went from
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1.24 billion down to just a little more than a billion
gallons; do you see that?

A Yes.

Q And your irrigation climbed markedly, again,
to close to 460 million gallons in that year. Do you
see that?

A Yes,

Q Now, in the following year, both the
residential and the irrigation totals dropped, and 1
assume we would attribute that to a lot of rain, would
we not, Mr. Bencini, in that year?

A No.

Q We wouldn’t?

A I would not assume that.

Q What would you attribute it to?

A I’'ve already said before, any given variation
from one year to the next in consumption could have a
variety of factors which have causal effects. And
rainfall, from what we can gather, only really impacts
45 percent relative to consumption. It could be any
numbers of reasons it impacted it that way, and
conservation probably is one of those factors,

Q Right. But isn’t it true, Mr. Bencini, that
the huge reduction in your consumption, average

consumption, residential consumption, for Marco Island
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for the years -- between the years 1991 to 1995, of in
excess of 36 percent, is due in large part to your
Company creating a new classification of customers at
Marco Island and shifting at one point close to a half a
billion gallons of water from residential to

irrigation? 1Isn’t that how you achieved this measure of
success, Mr. Bencini?

A No, that is absolutely not true. And I can
verify that. When I was listening to this conversation
yesterday, I ran my own figures last night, Mr. Twomey.

Q Yes.

A And if you take the five-eighths inch and
one-inch meters only for the residential class in 1992
through 1995, you will note that the total bills on an
average basis go from 57,000 to 62,000 just for those
two meter sizes. And the gallonage decreases from
1.153 billion to 933 million gallons. The average
gallon per bill reduction goes from 20,146 to 15,043.
That is a relative 5,102 gallon decrease, which
comprises 25.3 percent. I would still substantiate that
as a huge reduction. It may not be 36, but if you’re
only using two-inch meters and above, then as far as I’m
concerned, that totally discredits your argument.

Q Mr. Bencini, I may have asked you this

before. I don’t recall getting an answer, and
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Mr. Hoffman can object, but whose idea was it to create
the separate classification of an irrigation meter and
to create that classification only in Marce Island?

A I have already testified I have no idea.

Q And --

A I can only tell that you going through the E
Schedules, as I have for this process, for this rate
case, I am not aware of any discussion that’s ever taken
place that breaking out an irrigation meter system or
class was done consciously in order to substantiate
numbers relative to our conservation program. This is
what came out of that as a result. It was not the
intention.

Q Wouldn’t we expect otherwise, Mr. Bencini,
since your company is a -- purports to be a functionally
related one system that wants to charge things that are
uniform for ease of office-keeping and computer-related
activities, that whoever made the decision to create the
irrigation classification would have done it on a
Company~wide basis? How can you justify -- how can you
explain the fact that it wasn’t done Company-wide?

MR. HOFFMAN: Objection. Mr. Bencini already
has testified that he does not have any knowledge as to
this area. The question calls for Mr. Bencini to

speculate on things he’s already testified he doesn’t
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know about.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twomey, are you
withdrawing the question?

MR. TWOMEY: No.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Then would you respond to the
cbjection?

MR. TWOMEY: Would you summarize it again,
Mr. Hoffman?

MR. HOFFMAN: Yes. Mr. Bencini already has
testified that he was not with the Company at this time
and has no knowledge as to what someone, if anyone, may
have intended by the billing under the irrigation
classification. So if he doesn’t know that, he
certainly can’t speculate beyond that.

MR. TWOMEY: I‘ll withdraw the question.

Q (By Mr. Twomey) And I’ll ask the question
again -- I’11 ask this question: Who do we go to,
Mr. Bencini, in this company, to find out the answer to
the question of why there is only an irrigation
classification at Marco Island?

MR. HOFFMAN: Objection. That question was
asked ten or 15 minutes ago, Madam Chairman. We’'re
going over the same ground now. If the intervenors have
questions on this issue, they should have propounded

discovery on it, and he’s given the best answer he can.
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WITNESS BENCINI: I would like to clarify. I
was with the Company in March of ’93. I began here in
October of ‘92. I was definitely not involved in the
rates area at that point. I just want to make sure I
clarify that point.

MR. TWOMEY: O©One second. I may be finished.
(Pause)

Q (By Mr. Twomey) You did offer the 36 percent
reduction, Mr. Bencini, did you not, primarily as the
support of the achieved conservation at Marco Island as
a result of your pilot project there, right?

A My testimony does not say that the
conservation program resulted in a 36 percent decrease.
It’s an illustrative comment. I just testified that if
I only used the residential five-eighths and one-inch
meters, it illustrates a 25 percent decrease. I can
slice the numbers 14 different ways and give you 14
different answers. It still shows there is a
substantial decrease in consumption.

Q Couldn’t we expect, Mr. Bencini, that no
matter how many times you slice the number, that we
could expect that you would give us the number that
reflected the largest savings?

A No, sir, you could not expect that. These are

the numbers that I showed based on the schedules that we
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were using.
MR. TWOMEY: That’s all I have, Madam
Chairman.,
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Thank you, Mr. Twomey.
MR. McCLEAN: No questions, thanks.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Mr. Jacobs.
MR. JACOBS: No guestions.
CHAIRMAN CLARK: Staff.
CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MS. O’SULLIVAN:

Q I‘'ve got a few predicate questions that may
have already been asked and answered, but just a couple
brief points on this issue. You said you cannot tell us
who classified the irrigation meters back in 1993; is
that correct?

A I don’t understand what you mean by
classified.

Q Starting Page 2 of 4 of Exhibit No. 209, I
believe Mr. Twomey asked you from April to May of that
year, the two-inch meters dropped from -- I believe
that’s 63 or 83 -- down to 4, from April to May?

A It looks like 63, yes.

Q And you said you could not tell us who
classified the irrigation meters or who classified -- or

reclassified the two-inch meters?
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A I said I can’t say that that is a
reclassification. That could just as easily be a
coincidence. I don’t know. We could find that out. I
just don’t know.

Q How often does the Utility reclassify its
customers by its meter classifications?

A I don’t know that it’s done all that often.
The only thing I can support in this case is because of
some of the programs that are specific to Marco Island,
considering it is in a water caution area, and the fact
that you have a large population down there which is
predominantly tourist-oriented, there is a lot of
irrigation type watering. The only thing I can imagine
here is that whoever these customers are requested
irrigation meters so they would not be paying additional
sewer charges. But specifically when a utility would do
that, other than for those reasons, I really can’t
answer.

Q Right. So to follow up on that, you couldn’t
answer whether or not the customers that were in the
two-inch meter classification for April switched over to
irrigation in May; is that correct?

A Not at this time, no.

Q Does the Company -- does the Utility keep

records of meter reclassifications from month to month
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or the addition of new customers from month to month?

A I would imagine there’s a record somewhere
that showed where a customer was changed from one meter
class to another in the billing system back in the
history, yes.

Q Okay. We would like to regquest a late-filed
exhibit for the months =-- for each month during the year
1993, 1994, 1995, as shown in Exhibit 209. Could you
provide information that indicates the beginning balance
of customers for the month, the number of customers
added or lost resulting from reclassification, and the
number of new customers added for each class, and the
ending balance of customers for each month?

A And which month would you like this by?

You’re talking about potentially 10,000 customers here.
I can’t honestly tell you whether I can get that for you
within a month. You’re talking about four years’ worth

of billing records.

Q Let’s be more specific then. Could you tell
us just for that -- those two month periods we have a
question about, 1993 from -- let’s say from March

through June, where we drop from 79 two-inch meter
customers in March to 4 two-inch meter customers in
June. Could you provide the information for those

custoners -- for those periods?
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A For the two-inch meters?
Q Yes.
A Sure.

MR. HOFFMAN: Counsel, could you read that
data request again?

MS. O/SULLIVAN: 1I’1ll try. Could you provide
a late-filed exhibit for the year -- we’ve narrowed down
1993, from March through June, indicating the beginning
balance of customers for the month, the number of
customers added or lost resulting from reclassification,
the number of new customers added, and the ending
balance of customers for the month. This should be
provided separated by customer class and meter size.

WITNESS BENCINI: You just said two-inch
meters.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: 1I’m sorry.

MR. HOFFMAN: 1I’l1l get it during the next
break.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: I think we need it for all
meter sizes. I must have misspoke when I said two-inch
only.

WITNESS BENCINI You want it for all meter

sizes from March to June?
MS. O’SULLIVAN: That’s correct.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.
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MS. O’SULLIVAN: We’ve got just a few more
areas of inquiry, just a few more minutes.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I don’t know if I gave that a
number. It’s 246.

MS. ©O’SULLIVAN: Okay, thank you.

(Late-filed Exhibit No. 246 identified.)

WITNESS BENCINI: Was that 2467

MS. O’SULLIVAN: Yes.

Q (By Ms. O’Sullivan) Going to turn next to the
topic of —- turn to Exhibit MAB-6 in your rebuttal
testimony, turn to Page 1 of 1. It’s a graph comparing
actual to projected gallons; is that correct?

A That’s correct.

Q Looking at this graph, what appears to be the
most accurate projection of the three when comparing to
actual 1995 consumption?

A I’m sorry, can you repeat that?

Q Certainly. Looking at that graph, what would
appear to be the most accurate projection of the three
when comparing to actual 1995 consumption? (Pause)
Would you agree that it would be simple regression
that’s the most accurate?

A Simple regression was just shown for
illustrative purposes. I don’t know that it’s the most

accurate. It happens to be closest to the data point,
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if that’s what you’re asking.

Q Okay.

A But I would also qualify that that is because
of the fact, as I think I testified, the fact that we
only have four years of historical data, we did not feel
it statistically relevant to use a simple regression.
That is just there for illustrative purposes.

Q Right. Do you believe that this same
projection, illustration, will be the same for 1996 or
will have the same path for 19967

A Are you talking about the regression line?

Q All the lines.

A All of the lines are exhibited there.

Q Turning to Page 1 of 1 of your Exhibit MAB-8
of your rebuttal testimony. That’s a graph comparing

bimonthly rainfall to bimonthly consumption; is that

correct?
A That’s correct.
Q What was your rationale for using bimonthly

consumption and rainfall instead of a monthly
comparison?

A I don’t recall off the top of my head. I
would imagine it was because we couldn’t squeeze all the
monthly points in the graph because it’s already too

big, but I don’t think there’s any specific reason for
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it. I would imagine that over a four-year period it
would probably have the same effect, so it doesn’t
really matter.
Q All right. I would like to have you turn to
Page -- to your Exhibit MAB-9 and pages -- we’re going
to refer to Pages 8 and 9 in that exhibit.
On Page 8. It’s a schedule that you used to

project the 1996 final bills by plant for SSU; is that

correct?
A Not =-- well, let me see,
Q How would you characterize it?
A It’s not the same schedule. The schedule only

showed ‘91 through ‘94 and projected ’95. If I‘m not
mistaken, this actually shows -- for comparative
purposes, this has the ‘95 numbers in it. What this
schedule has done was this was prepared to show the
effect of including in 1995 actual billing determinants
in order to recalculate the composite growth rates for
illustrative purposes and to show how close our ‘94
projections were, even when you consider ‘95 actuals.

Q Okay. If you loock at Line 5, on Page 8,
that’s Beacon Hills, and if you look across the line to
Column 7, it should indicate 38,203; is that correct?

A Column 7, you say?

Q Yes.
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A Yes, that’s correct.

Q And that is the actual 1995 bills for Beacon

A Adjusted, that’s correct.
Q Rhymes there. If you look across the same
line to Column 15, projected bills for 1996, the amount

is 38,136; is that correct?

A Yes, that’s correct.
Q So --
A The reason why there’s a difference in
there --
Q That was my next question.
A I figured. The reason there was a difference

is, when we were calculating the projected bills for any
given plant or given service territory, we had to put a
cap on a number of bills, and the most reliable
information we had to use in that circumstance would
have been the total lots available according to the

F Schedule, and I’m not positive, but I believe it was
the F-9, so what we did was we capped out the number of
lots available based on the F-9s in order to not
overproject beyond the number of bills available. This
number actually represents the number of lots times 12,
according to the F Schedule.

Q So even though the 1995 adjusted is lower than
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that, you’re going to cap it out at a number less than
the actual 19957

A Well, there are a number of variables you need
to consider. First of all, obviously, at that time we
did not have ‘95 actual. Second of all, you’re looking
at -- if you look at Columns 2 through 6, you’re looking
at unadjusted bills at that point. And as I think I
discussed in my direct testimony, the unadjusted bills
include things like zero rate codes, final bills. It
could be anything for plant usages and so on. Because
we can’t use those number of bills as a good bill
determinant to project rates, we really had nc basis to
determine how much higher than the capped amounts those
were. In this case, even though the Column 7 number is
slightly higher than the capped, I can’t necessarily
explain that. But I would qualify that on an overall
projection basis -~ you know, plant by plant there may
be some variances, but overall, we are within one
percent.

Q I asked Ms. Teasley about some new developer
agreements for Beacon Hills which will bring an
additional 60 customers per year which would be an
additional 720 bills per year to that service area. Are
you saying that you would not consider adding any new

growth to the projected bill number, even if it’s
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obvious that the number is less than the actual number?

A Abscolutely not. Those are very speculative.
We are projecting this thing within the 1996 test year,
and SSU has no guarantees that those developer
agreements will lead to those connections this year.
They could just as easily happen in the year 2000.

These are the best facts that we knew back when we
pulled this filing together. And our actual 1995
numbers speak for themselves. These determinants are as
close as we could humanly get them.

Q The last area of ingquiry concerns Issue 46,
the Utility’s proposed adjustment to reverse
depreciation taken on nonused and useful facilities. 1In
your rebuttal testimony on Page 13, Line 12, you address
this issue and state that this rate case proceeding is
the first opportunity that SSU has had to adjust for
errors made in the previous cases. Who made the errors
that you‘re referring to?

A Well, there are a combination of different
issues in here. I believe that what the specific
adjustments are are actually discussed in Ms, Kimball’s
direct testimony. As far as the composition of what
that difference or what the adjustment represents, I
cannot specifically say who or what those adjustments

are. Those are in her testimony. I can only say that
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from my understanding of this issue, this is the first
proceeding that the Company has had an opportunity to
make this correction. I do know that the bulk of the
adjustment relates to depreciation on assets that were
previously nonused and useful, and that the Company did
not have either an AFPI rate or a depreciation component
within that AFPI rate.

Q You said that you’re not familiar with the
actual adjustments but, would it --

A With most of it. I am familiar with about
100,000 of it, which is the piece I calculated. That
was prospective from 1991.

Q Okay. But you would agree that we’re talking
about the previous rate case docket; is that correct?

A I’'m sorry?

Q You would agree that we’re talking about the
previous rate case docket? That’s where these
adjustments were or were not made?

A In these cases it would be previous dockets,
because several of these plants -- well, for example,
there are adjustments, as far as I know in here, for
Lehigh and Marco, which were separate dockets. There
was the "Giga" docket, the 920199, which had 127 plants,
and then there are all the other plants included in this

proceeding which weren’t included in any of those.
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Those could have been previous county dockets. I
honestly don’t know.

Q Do you know -- or let me rephrase that. Did
the Utility request reconsideration or appeal of the
Commission’s decision in those dockets?

A I believe Ms. Kimball has already testified --
my answer is I don’t think we did. I don’t know for
sure. But I believe Ms. Kimball has already testified,
and we have discussed this several times. She finished
analyzing the rate case order as far as what the
differences were in accumulated depreciation from plant
to plant in late ’94. We were trying to get this done
in time for this filing. So even if we had filed for
any type of recourse subject to that case, we wouldn’t
have been able to support it at that time anyway. This
is the first opportunity that the Company has had to
look at the numbers and really support what exactly the
adjustments should be.

Q Are you saying that the concerns or the
adjustments weren’t discovered until you went back to
adjust the books, or that they could not have been
discovered when the Commission made its ruling?

A In some of the cases, until we looked at --
you’re talking about, at that point, in the "Giga" order

in particular, 127 plants. And I’m sure you’‘re all
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aware of how large that Commission order is. As I have
testified, the Company in certain of those plants,
didn’t filed nonused and useful as part of the filing,
and it was granted to us by Commission engineers or
whoever actually pulled what finally ended up in that
order. Until you’re able to spend time and analyze each
plant on a line-by-line basis, it’s physically
impossible to come up with what this adjustment would
be. And that process took well over a year to compile
that full $2 million adjustment.

Q Would you agree that, in simple terms, a
retroactive adjustment occurs when future customers pay
for past losses or past consumption?

A Can you repeat that?

Q Certainly. Would you agree that, in simple
terms, a retroactive adjustment or a retroactive
ratemaking occurs when future customers pay for past
losses or past consumption?

A No, I would not agree with that. I believe
that is way too vaqgue an opinion to make.

Q I take it your contention is these assets were
never included in rate base; is that correct?

A That’s exactly what I have testified to,
that’s correct. As such, I argue that it can be

retroactive ratemaking if it’s never been included in
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rate base in the first place. The customers have never
paid for these assets.

Q But should the Utility be allowed to make up
for losses incurred in years between rate cases?

A I don’t understand what you mean by "losses."
I am not testifying to losses in this case. I'm
testifying specifically to accumulated depreciation on
assets that we have never been given the opportunity to
recover in investment. 1It’s that simple.

Q On Page 15, Line 5, you state that the Utility
is simply correcting the impact of those prior period
errors in this proceeding. Has the Utility made a prior
period adjustment to correct the books for such errors?

A Part of that adjustment has already been
recorded. And again, there is -- and there always will
be, going forward, a difference between ~- I guess my
point is at a given point in time, if we were to file a
rate case tomorrow, whatever the nonused and useful
percentage is tomorrow would substantially be different
than what they were at the time we filed last year.

That will have an impact on accumulated depreciation
when you’re talking about rate changes and whatever. To
answer your question, part of that has been booked, but
more importantly, the whole issue has been reconciled,

and we know exactly what the unrecorded difference is.
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And to me, as long as it’s been identified, it doesn’t
really make any difference whether we’ve posted an
adjusting entry or not. 1It’s been identified and the
auditors have looked at it.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: We have nothing further.
Thank you.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Commissioners? Redirect?

MR. HOFFMAN: Just one, Madam Chairman.

REDIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. HOFFMAN:

Q Mr. Bencini, with respect to the issue you’ve
been discussing with Staff over the last few minutes,
concerning your response to Mr. Larkin’s proposed
adjustment that’s discussed on Pages -- I guess 12
through 15 of your testimony.

A Yes.

Q What does the absence or presence of an AFPI
tariff have to do with the position that you’re taking
on this adjustment?

A Well, the simple fact is, without the
opportunity to have an AFPI tariff for future
connections to recover that nonused and useful
investment, if the Commission books accumulated
depreciation on those assets for past periods where

there was no AFPI, it’s basically a confiscation of the
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asset. In other words, the asset has depreciated and
the value has been removed from the Company’s ability to
recover its investment in those assets, which is why I
make the argument that it is not retroactive ratemaking,
because ratepayers have never had that in rate base in
the past. It is strictly a restatement of the value of
that nonused and useful asset subject to when we can get
an AFPI rate to recover it from future customers.

MR. HOFFMAN: No further questions.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Exhibits.

MS. QO/SULLIVAN: Chairman Clark, we had moved
to strike part of Mr. Bencini’s summary.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Okay.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: We’ve had a chance to look
through his testimony, and a copy of his rebuttal
summary. We have not been able to find a couple of
points in his testimony that he summarized: The
deferred debit for the projects related to Spring Hill,
and he also stated his disagreement with Staff’s
position regarding -- on amortized project balances
being removed from working capital. We could not find
that in his testimony at all.

MR. HOFFMAN: Madam Chairman, I had an
opportunity to take a look at this myself. As I

understood it, and I think counsel has confirmed, what
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they were wishing to strike is that portion of
Mr. Bencini’s summary which relates to the appropriate
ratemaking treatment for abandoned -~ what the Company
calls PS&I projects. And in Mr. Bencini’s summary, as
an example, he referred to a deferred debit project at
Spring Hill, and I would point out that in his
testimony, he does address this issue on Pages 35 and
36, and also much more specifically in Exhibit MAB-5,
Page 3 of 5, he addresses the Company’s position. That
is a discovery response to a discovery regquest of the
commission Staff, Interrogatory No. 331, and I’ll quote
you a sentence where he says, "SSU believes that this
treatment allows the Utility to earn its return on the
unamortized balance through the working capital
component and recover the amortization expense through
the appropriate operating expense as prescribed by
NARUC." So I think it was fairly within his testimony.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: I’ll deny the motion to
strike. Exhibits.

MR. HOFFMAN: The Company would move exhibit
244.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, Exhibit
244 ~-- are you -- do you have an objection, Mr. Twomey,
to 2447

MR. TWOMEY: No, I’m sorry.
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CHAIRMAN CLARK: 245 and -- 245. Hang on just
a minute. Let’s just do 245.

MR. TWOMEY: I’m horribly sorry. I’ve been
pretty good at that thus far, but it hurts every time.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: It’s SSU Billing Determinant
Schedule 245. Without objection.

MR. HOFFMAN: ©No, I do have an objection to
the last two pages of Exhibit 245, which I believe
Mr. Twomey confirmed were his own calculations and have
not been authenticated by the witness.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. Twoney?

MR. TWOMEY: I don’t think he needs to ~-- that
he has to authenticate them.

CHATRMAN CLARK: Mr. --

MR. TWOMEY: Well, I‘ve got a signal that they
may go, so I don’t care. I don’t care because in my
brief I can do the mathematics.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: That’s what I was thinking,
and I think it’s correct to strike them from the
exhibit. And you move 209?

MR. TWOMEY: Yes, ma’am.

CHAIRMAN CLARK: Without objection, 209 is
admitted.

MS. O’SULLIVAN: And 246 is a late-filed.

(Exhibit Nos. 209, 244, and 245 received into
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evidence.)

CHAIRMAN CLARK: All right, we’ll take ten.
Thank you, Mr. Bencini.

(Witness Bencini excused.)

* * *

CHAIRMAN CLARK: We’ll take ten minutes and
we’ll put Mr. Ludsen on the stand. Everyone is glad to
see Mr. Ludsen.

(Recess at 5:05 p.m.)

(Transcript continues in sequence in

Volume 43.)
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SCHEDULE OF WATER AND SEWER OPERATING AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES - 1995
COMPARISON OF FILED VERSUS ACTUAL

Company: S5U 1 FPSC Jurisdiction - Al Plants (Exchuding Buenaventurs Lakes)
Oocket No.: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 1231005 '
Intesim |} Final] )
Histoncal] | Projected {x)
Sitnple Ave. [x] 13 Manih Ave [ ]
FPSC Unitom ¢} FPSC Non-uiforn [x| Mon FPSC [ |
i @ o) iy o) %) m ) ) 10} 1y 112) T
1995 FILED OAM 1995 FPSC ACTUAL OAM YARWNCE FILED VERSUS ACTUAL
Lire Cuslomer Cuslomer Cuslomes
No_ Account No. snd Narme Direcl Accounl ASG T0TAL Dlrect Accounl ALG TOTAL (6] Oicoct Account ARG TOTAL
167G Sehriss & Wages - Employess GAg6547 1177543 3090885 8764545 4,260,905 1,004,517 3,511,250 8,666,752 {235,152) {12,997 220.%5 pr,m)
T &703 Selades & Wagos - Ollicors, Eic. [ [ 3 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 o
2 6704 Employss Pansions & Benolts 1,116,560 22,412 762558 2A76890 {1) 1096479 - 2816%2 852,084 22015 {3)  [o0ei) (10,760) 5 s:-.su
¢ G710 Puchased Waler 3,342,705 0 0 IM2I05 {7} 2:60H 0 0 2,205,024 (17.501) 0 0 (17881
5 1 Shdge Removel Expense . 702,8% 0 0 702,898 625,013 o ] 625,013 {77,085 0 0 {77,885)
6 G715 Puchased Powar 2,024,024 4087 55,00 3082142 1012 563 134 57,(78 2,333,088 {454,461} {759) .14 £150,97%)
7 6716  fuslior Powst Production 41,390 ¢ ¢ 41,360 23411 [ ] 2247 {17.909) ] 0 {17,909)
8 @718 Chemicas 1.262,08) e ] 1,062 800 995,513 ] 0 995,513 {267,567) ] 0 {267,%7)
8 6720 Melerals & Sopples 1,616,408 65,029 142,076 1,078,593 1,956,279 85,57% 115,437 2,157,242 3NN L4957 1,699 30,649
10 &73  Conlmciual Services - Eng. 291 L] HE21 54,598 111,700 0 0 V11,700 nmm [ 4,621) LIALL
1t &R Conbrackal Services - Acct 0 0 10,722 10,122 4 0 136,918 136,918 0 ¢ 5156 6,156
12 873 Corrackal Services - Legal . 0 o 78,769 10,763 2.0% ] 74,052 76,002 200 0 unn (2,687}
13 734 Convacual Services - MomiFees ¢ 0 ] ] o 0 (] o 0 [ 0 0
t4  &735 Costrcival Servicas - Other 601,586 [ 200,146 804,732 692,178 ¢ bkl 920,41 95,592 0 20,166 115,70
15 6241 Fartal of Res! Building'Real Property 5,630 ] 116,877 122,507 8N 0 123617 126,548 (2758 0 6,000 4,04
16 6742 Renlal ol Equpmen 30,782 0 5,349 6,131 N2H 0 8,442 40,681 2457 ] 1,09 4550
17 &7% Tisnspodation Expense 323,054 46,004 51,158 426,217 T 062 38427 krALH 430,32 471,998 {roerh} {25,011} 12,109
18 7% Insurance - Yehicks [4 0 9,619 83,610 (4 0 87,323 87,323 ] 2] {2.207) [2,287)
'8 6757  imsurance - Genenat Lishifty 0 0 184,200 184,200 o [} 184,044 184,014 0’ 0 L1 614
20 6758  insurance - Workman's Comp N X 21,066 55,206 156,797 {2} 19,775 30,767 93,019 2362 ) BN 9,700 1M 86,826
21 6152 Insurance - Dther [ 0 18,787 18,287 0 0 18,617 18,617 0 ] 0 0
22 6760  Adverfsing Expenss 1] 0 19,952 19,952 o ¢ 6,59 6,594 L} o {13,358} {13,358
23 6766 Reg. Comm. Exp. - Rate Cass Amorl ] ¢ 371,25 373,7% 0 0 373,2% 371,25 (5) 0 q [ 1 1
20 €767 Reg. Comm. Exp. - Othar 0 1] 44,362 44,%2 0 0 4362 44,362 (5 [ o 0 o) P ¢ |
25 G710 Bad Dokt Expense L} 160,097 0 160,09 0 127,873 0 127472 0 32,185) 0 {32,165) i X
26 B775  Misco¥aneous Expenses : 385,765 401,406 906,951 1,694023 417,672 36447 823,506 1,637,704 9,907 [4959) _ (09,267} __ {56319) I Q)
m
27 TOTAL WATER & SEWERO b MEXPENSES 97060311 267,554 £60010 2556875 16,911 845 2.055,9% 6,564,109 25,531,190 {448 466} {112,19) 195,000 _ (55,685)
Holee:
(1) Filed Ernployes Parsions & Benelts |s cakulated as 24.63% of monthiy Sataries & Wages - Employess. e
(2) Fled Workmans Comp is caicuiated a3 1.79% of monthiy Salesies & Wagas - Employeas. J
{3) Actsat Employes Penslons & Benelits Iz caloudaled a8 25.733% of monthly Saledes 8 Wages - Employsos. :
{4} Acsat Wokmans Comp is calulaled as 2.011% of monthly Splariss & Wages - Employoss. O
{5) Rale Cass expunsa was lell the sams ax fied kot companison pumotes bacause the tevel of 1995 expense does nal kmpad the wiimaie 1396 expense. n
(6} Actial 1295 FPSC O&H expanse srchadas ons month of sxpensa wshated o Bosnaveniua Lakes in order 1o acturatsly compara Yiled Yo scual,
{7} Exchodes Marco Shates Purchased wator adiusiment of $24,387 includad in King. This adpstmant was lor ralamating pu only itis nol ackially booked ‘o wapenss.
-
WILEE $.00 A BAMARY LY Hetr, oy rol e Seel dus iy munding.
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Miscellaneous Adjustments

Adjustment for Salary Expense
Billings Greater than Cost
Enterprise Purchased Water Ervor
Rate Case Overtime

Employee Recognition Expenses
Bad Debt Expense

Price Waterhouse Audit Fees

Non-Utility Income:

Administrative Fee - Payroll Deductions

Scrap Metal Sales
Other
Pirates Harbor Mgt Fee

Revenue not Billed - Wastewater

Cost Share Funds

Total Adjustments
FPSC Junsdiction Allocation

Total Adjustment

EXHIBIT (mag-y,

PAGE [  OF {
Expense Income Revenue Rate Base
Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments Adjustments
(16,764)
(22.753)
(24,384) 27,432
542
631
3,454
6,330
50,595
(225,100}
(63,901) 10,957 50,595 {197,668)
75.94% 75.94% 100.00% 100.00%
(48,526) 8,351 50,595 {197,668)
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES
REQUESTED BY: FPSC
SET NO: 6
INTERROGATORY NO: 329
ISSUE DATE.: 12/12/95
WITNESS: Bencini/L udsen /Westrick
RESPONDENT: Morzis A Bencini/Forrest L. Ludsen/ Dennis J. Wst.nck
INTERROGATORY NO: 329

What is SSU's theory in determining when a project should be abandoned and written off? What factors
govern the company's decision to abandon a project as opposed to completing the project? Are any outside
specialists consulted in determining whether or not to abandon a project?

RESPONSE: 329

We are responding assuming that the reference to “abandon a project” relates to a PS&I or CWIP project
rather than an abandonment of a plant in service asset or facility.

SSU’s theory of when a project should be abandoned is based upon the expertise of the engineers or
Pproject managers responsible for a given project. An abandonment of a study or CWIP project is only
done after it is determined that it is not feasible for the study or pro;cct to be used for any alternative
means.

There are no specific policies governing the Company’s decision to abandon a project. Typically, this
decision would be made by the Vice-President of Engineering or the Manager of Environmental Services
with financial input from the Controller. Depending upon the materiality of the amount, approval of the
President may be required. Specific factors governing a decision to abandon a project may include
changes in laws or rules (such as permitting or environmental requirements), acts of god (such as
sinkholes), or general changes in outside circumstances. An example would be a water source may
become available that may not have been when the study was prudently begun.

Qutside consultant opinions may be obtained as necessary, depending upon the circumstances. If the
enginesring of operating expertise exists within the Company and those resources are available, then an
outside consultant may not be required. Again, generally the decision is based upon the opinion of the
Vice-President of Engineering or the Manager of Environmental Compliance.
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-W5
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

* REQUESTED BY: FPSC
SET NO: 6
INTERROGATORY NO: 330
ISSUE DATE: 12/12/95
WITNESS: Bencini/Ludsen
RESPONDENT: Morris A. Bencini/Forrest L. Ludsen
INTERROGATORY NO: 330

What is SSU's interpretation of the ratemaking philosophy which would determine the treatment of
abandoned projects, regarding whether the associated costs should be written off above the Line or below
the line?

RESPONSE: 330

It is SSU’s interpretation that all necessary and prudent expenditures made by the Company in the course
of delivering quality service to its customers should be allowed as an above-the-line expense. For the
abandonment of plant in service assets, we believe this is consistent with the FPSC’s Rule 25-30.433(9)
which requires the prudent costs of an extraordinary asset abandonment to be amortized over the
calculated remaining life of the asset, as formularized in that rule.

For the abandonment of a PS&]I project, we believe this to equate to any other prudent, non-recurring
expense. In accordance with FPSC Rule 25-30.433(8), these non-recurring expenses should be amortized
over a five year period unless a more appropriate period can be established (i.e. three year lab testing).
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-W5
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 6

INTERRCGATORY NO: 331

ISSUE DATE: 12/12/95

WITNESS: Bencini/Tudsen

RESPONDENT: Morris A. Bencini/Forrest L. Ludsen
INTERROGATORY NO: 331

Describe the company’s methodology for writing off costs associated with abandoned projects, including
the determination of the amortization period and when that period should commence.

RESPONSE: 331

In accordance with FPSC Rule 25-30.433 (9), abandonments of “plant assets™ prior to the end of their
depreciable life are amortized over a calculated remaining life, as prescribed by FPSC rule, unless specific
circumstances demonstrate a more appropriate amortization period. Typically, amortization begins in the
month following the determination of an abandonment or upon completion of any necessary razing of the
abandoned property or other abandonment costs which may be incurred. Such costs may include removal
of assets, restoration of grounds, =tc.

SSU believes that abandonments of PS&I studies or other “non-capital” projects should be treated as non-
recurring expenses beginning at the determination that a project should be abandoned. Assuming the
costs associated with PS&I projects are reasonable and prudent, SSU must be allowed the opportunity to
Tecoves these costs in its revenue requiremeats. In accordance with FPSC Rule 25-30.433 (8), a non-
recurring expense item should be deferred and amortized over a 5-year period, unless an alterpative period
can be demonstrated. SSU believes that this treatment allows the utility to earn its return on the
unamortized balance through the working capital component and recover the amortization expense
through the appropriate operating expense, as prescribed by NARLIC: In most cases, this would be
account 6335 - Contractual Services. An alternative method would be to amortize the project to an allowed
amortization account. In either case, the renurn on the unamortized balance and full recovery of the
amortization expense must be aliowed in order to allow the utility to recover its investment in prudently
studying the alternatives available. SSU does not believe these ¢ es should be treated as non-utility

expenses below the line.
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS§
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 6

INTERROGATORY NO: 332

ISSUE DATE: 12/12/95

WITNESS: Bencini/Ludsen

RESPONDENT: Morris A. Bencini/Forrest L. Ludsen
INTERROGATORY NO: 332

What are the financial reporting requirements under generally accepted accounting principles regarding
the treatment of costs associated with abandoned prajects, bow those costs are written off, and
determination of the amortization period? ‘

RESPONSE: 332

Under Financial Accounting Standard 71 - “Accounting for the Effects of Certain Types of regulation”,
the unamortized cost of the abandoned asset should be amortized over the respective rate recovery period
in the same manner as that used for rate-making purposes. This allows for the matching of revenues and
expenses over time, as prescribed by generally accepted accounting principles.

See further discussion of SSU’s position of amortization periods and rate recovery in the response to
Commission Staff’s Sixth Set of Interrogatories - No. 331.
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO.: 950495-WS$
RESPONSE TO INTERROGATORIES

REQUESTED BY: FPSC

SET NO: 6
INTERROGATORY NOC: 333

ISSUE DATE: 12/12/95
WITNESS: Morris A. Bencini
RESPONDENT: Moris A. Bencini
INTERROGATORY NO: 333

This question relates to Audit Exception No. 8 - Deltona Lakes Abandoned Project Staff auditors
reported that the project was abandoned at the end of 1991 due to a potential sinkhole problem. Provide
an explanation as to why the company waited until January of 1993 to start amortizing costs associated
with this project.

RESPONSE: 333

In 1992, the total cost relating to the 1MG storage tank and well #10 building at Deltona Lakes were
transferred to a Preliminary Survey and Investigation account to determine if any part of the project would
be transferrable to another study or project. When a final determination was made to abandon the project,
the costs were transferred to a deferred account and amortization was begun. This determination was
made in December 1992 and amortization commenced in January 1993.




FPSC Gallons - Water

Comparison of Projection Methodologies to Actual Billed Consumption - Water
Total FPSC Plants, All Classes
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FPSC Bills - Water
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for the Period 1991 - 1995 (Actual)

Comparison of Average Bi-monthly Consumption to Rainfall
{FPSC Uniform Plants, Excluding Spring Hill)
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Southern States Utifities, Inc.

Summary Comparison of Flled 1996 Projected Water and Wastewater Bllling Determinants and

Recomputed 1998 BHling Determinants inciuding Actual 1995 Bliling Determinants in Growth Projection

(1)) (£) &) (0] (5) " ) L] ' (1))
Filed 1998 (Projected) 1998 Billing Determinants Filed Overi{Under} Recomputed Fiied Overf{Under) Recomputed
Line Biling Determinants Recomputed Including 1998 Actuals Difference % Differance
No. Totals ““Biits Gallons Bills Gallons Bills Gallons Biils Gallons
Water
t FPSC Un¥form Plants 715,053 8.864,172,362 708,122 6,610,255,509 88 253,916,051 0.98% 3.84%
2 FPSC Non-Unilorm Plants 158,677 705,979.722 153,242 687,685,581 3,435 18,294,141 2.24% 2.86%
3 {exciuding Marco Istand)
4 Marco Istand 7711 2.239.388.221 73.840 2,129,350,739 {129) 110,017,490 £0.18% 51A7%
5  Sub-Tots) Water S5, 441 ¥,809,520,304 935,204 9,427,204 020 10,237 1,128,483 109% 4.05%
Wastewster
8  FPSC Uniform Plants 293,054 1,628,290.980 291474 1.820,524.721 1,580 7,788,259 0.54% 0.40%
T FPSC Non-Uniform Plants 130,251 517,933,452 127,639 503,683,930 2612 14,249,523 2.05% 2.03%
s (exchuding Marco isiand)
8 Marco Island 23,074 538,602,819 23,442 498,874,024 (389) 40,029,595 -157% 0.02%
10 Sub-Tots! Wastewster 48378 2,088,127,061 442,686 2,623,082,684 32 $2,044,377 0.56% 2.3T%
Combined Water arvl Wastewater :
" FPSC Uniform Plamts 1,000,107 8,492 463 M1 999 508 8,230,780,230 8511 201,083,111 0.85% 3%
12 FPSC Non-Unilorm, Plants 200,928 1,223,913, 184 280,681 1,191,369,520 8,047 32,543,664 . 2.15% 2.13%
13 (exciuding Marco Island)
14 Marco isiand 28,784 2,779,270,840 97,282 2,628,224,755 {498) 150,048,085 0.51% 5.71%
15 Total Water and Wastewster TI9,019 12,494,847,368 1,977,769  12,060,574,808 14,080 444,772.060 1.00% I5%%
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Southern States Utllitles, inc.

Plant Level Summary Comparison of Filed 1996 Projected Water Bllling Determinants and

Recomputed 1996 Billing Determinants including Actual 1995 Billing Determinants in Growth Projection

) 2) (3 ) (5) (8) m
Filed 1996 (Projected) 1996 Billing Determinants Flled Over/{Under) Recomputed
Line Billing Determinants Recomputed Including 1995 Actuals Difference
No. Plant Nams Bills Gallons Bilis Galtons Blils Gallons
FPSC Uniform;
1 Amelia Island 21,081 360,050,036 20,550 337,302,648 534 22,667,308
2 Apache Shores 1,823 3,142,268 1,881 3,330,951 (58) (188,684)
3  Apple Valley 11,797 131,322,614 11,706 130,991,018 91 331,598
4 Bay Lake Estates 884 7,495,907 849 6,992 852 35 503,055
5 Beacon Hills 38,136 499,541 464 38,136 482 992 440 0 16,551,024
6  Beechers Point 566 5,512,063 584 5717521 (18) (205.458)
7  Buml Store 8,479 85,498,812 7.801 60,490,404 678 25,008,408
8 Carlion Village 1,777 12,086,720 1,863 11,691,007 {86) 395,713
9  Chuluota 8,210 59,575,692 8,301 60,088,979 (91) {513,287)
10 Citrus Park 4,392 26,421,180 4,252 25,823,484 140 599,696
11 Citrus Springs 23,004 152,693,134 23,024 148,989,371 20 3,703,763
12 Crystel! River H. 958 5,979,352 911 5,826,994 47 152,358
13 Daetwyler Shores 1,503 15,906,407 1,503 15,948,865 0 (42.459)
14 Deltona 286,931 2,898,658,061 285418 2,817,160,582 1,513 81,497 479
15 Dol Ray Manor 730 13,219,959 716 13,283,036 14 (63,077)
16  Druid Hills 2,982 40,967,168 2,993 41,520,857 (11) (553,689)
17  East Lake Harris Est. 2,110 5,585,871 2127 5,615,956 (1N {30,085)
18 Fern Park 2,179 16,891,544 2,180 16,991,980 {1 (100,438}
19 Fern Terrace 1,498 12,088,522 1,493 12,195,109 5 {106,587)
20  Fisherman's Haven 1,728 9,718,272 1,711 9,444,203 17 274,069
21 Fountains 405 1,736,904 661 2,745,543 (256) (1,008,639)
22 FoxRun 1,283 11,268,475 1,265 10,801,649 18 466,826
23 Friendly Center 247 1,518,794 257 1,563,809 {10} (45,0153
24  Golden Temace 1,292 4,686,017 1,312 4,636,965 (20) 49,052
25  Gospel Island Est. 96 748,393 96 746,396 1] 1.997
26 Grand Terrace 1.332 9,184,140 1,332 9,810,180 L] (626.040)
27 Hamony Homes 755 7,627,449 743 7,568,597 12 58,852
28  Hemmits Cove 2,090 6,050,090 2093 6,117,254 (3) (67,164)
29  Hobby Hills 1.157 5,785,942 1,162 5,968,061 (5) {182,119}
D:NEW_PROJ.XLS Page 1 of 4
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Southern States Utilities, inc.
Plant Level Summary Comparison of Filed 1996 Projected Water Billing Determinants and
Recomputed 1996 Billing Determinants Including Actual 1995 Billing Determinants in Growth Projection

L)) 2 3 4 (5) s n
Filed 1996 (Projected) 1998 Billing Determinants Flled Overi{Under) Recomputed
Line Bilting Determinants Recomputed including 1995 Actuails Difference
No. Plant Name Bills Gallons Gallons Bllls_ Gallons
30  Holiday Haven 1,328 4,258,199 1,411 4,494 048 (83) (235,849}
31 Hofiday Heights 634 5,818,390 6836 5,926,884 (2) (108,494}
32  Imperial Mobil Terr. 2,892 15,029,724 2,892 14,702,928 0 326,796
33  Intercession City 3,006 14,705,516 3,065 15,130,765 k] {425249)
34 Interlachen Lake Est. / Park Manor 2,996 12,248,272 3,085 12,596,557 (89} (348,285)
35 Jungle Den 1,355 2,806,187 1,375 2,791,260 (20) 14,927
36  Keystone Heights 12,047 108,388,651 11,921 107,638,454 126 750,197
37  Kingswood 744 3,547,575 756 3,572,384 (12) {24,809)
38  Lake Ajay Estates 1,200 10,156,800 1,067 9,935,125 17 221,675
39  Lake Brantley BO8 7,133,015 798 7,039,719 10 93,296
40  Lake Conway Park . 1,029 8,601,546 1,021 8,470,350 8 131,196
41 Lake Harriet Est. 3,404 27,101,158 338 26,919,250 26 18t,908
42  Lakevisw Villas 149 603,967 136 588,010 13 15,957
43  Leilani Heights 4 746 45,461,870 4,690 45,051,558 56 410,312
44  Leisurs Lakes 2,916 7,950,250 2,948 7.822.240 " (32) 128,010
45  Marco Shores 3,698 30,760,206 4,047 29,198,406 {349) 1,561,800
46  Marion Oaks 33,562 169,763,222 33,101 167,274,028 464 2,489 194
47  Meredith Manor 7,810 74,111,653 7,749 74,922,152 61 (810,499)
48  Momingview 441 3,688,838 438 3,788,015 3 (99,117
49  Oak Forest 1,763 13,289,402 1,783 13,216,839 (20 72,563
50 Oakwood 2,508 9,954,252 2,508 10,082,160 0 (127,908)
51 Palisades Ciry Club 963 19,399,059 1,092 18,520,664 {(129) 870,395
52  Palm Por 1,277 5,201,332 1,226 5,050,755 51 150,577
53  Palm Terrace 14,316 69,509,179 14,351 68,383,806 (35) 1,125,373
54  Palms Mobile Home Pk 701 1,781,068 728 1,718,833 27 62,235
55  Picciola Istand 1,610 11,774,153 1626 11,612,416 (16) 161,737
56  Pine Ridge 11,256 124,750,366 10,249 109,328,224 1,007 15,422 142
57  Pine Ridge Est 2,616 16,172,112 2616 16,198,272 0 (26,160)
58 Piney Woods 2,013 17,202,008 2,059 17,394,232 (46) (192,224)
59  Point O Woods 4334 20,247,086 4,199 19,506,534 135 740,552
D:MNEW_PROJ.XLS Page 2 of 4
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Plant Level Summary Comparison of Filed 1996 Projected Water Billing Determinants and
Recomputed 1996 Billing Determinants Including Actual 1995 Bitling Determinants in Growth Projection

(i} {2) 3 (4) (5) % N
Filed 1996 (Projected) 1998 Bllling Determinants Filed Overi{Under) Recomputed
Line Billing Determinants Recomputed Including 1995 Actuals Diffsrence
No. Plant Name Bins Gallons Bills Gallons Bllls Gallons
60  Pomona Park 2,080 9,012,934 2,062 9,126,748 18 (113,814)
61  Posimaster Village 1,919 15,320,593 1,981 15,224,077 {62) 96,518
62 Quail Ridge 211 2,284,980 399 2,866,438 (168) (601,458)
63 River Grove 1,254 6,928,227 1,252 7,109,157 2 (180,930)
64  River Park 4,308 10,239,795 4,188 10,304,201 122 (64,408)
65  Rosemont/Rolling Green 1,549 18,802,072 1,469 17,967,036 80 835,036
66  Sai Springs 1,430 21,192,179 1,489 24,978,213 {59) {3,784,034)
67  Samira Vilas 24 1,090,218 24 1,054 506 0 5,712
68  Silver Laks Est/W. Shores 17,386 271,650,551 17,156 254,916,982 230 16,733,568
69  Siiver Lake Oaks 344 1,604,760 438 1,709,798 {84) {105,038)
70  Skycrest 1,378 6,493,637 1,424 6,887,439 (46) (393.802)
71 St John's H. 1,013 2,900,888 1,025 2,833,902 {12 (33,014)
72  Stone Mountain 91 1,307 579 87 1,237,911 4 69,668
73 SugarMil 7.651 26,425,437 7,642 26,557,223 9 (131,786)
74  Sugar Mill Woods 31,4614 420,191,855 30,690 379,364,777 m 40,827,078
75  Sunny Hilks 5,248 30,736,559 5,208 30,206,478 40 530,081
76  Sunshine Parkway 158 25,905,895 253 3t,511,259 {95) (5,605,384)
7T Tropical Park . 8,577 31,376,337 6,514 31,573,397 83 {197,060)
78  University Shores 46,689 441,765,510 44,392 412,957 497 2,297 28,808,013
79  Venelian Village 1,682 8,820,035 1,682 8,860,899 ) {40,864)
80  Welaka / Saratoga Harbour 4,666 5,214,442 1,650 5,204 675 16 9,767
81 Wesimont 1,667 12,671,935 1,664 12,720,625 3 {48.690) y,
82  Windsong 1.262 7.870,041 1,190 7,980,411 72 {110,370) ()
83 Woodmere 14,268 193,987,728 14,288 188,835,960 0 5,150,748 M
84  Wootens 295 689,736 282 698,250 13 (8,514
85  Zephyr Shores 5,805 17,308,136 50824 16,129,054 {19) . 1,179,082
86 Sub-total FPSC Uniform 715,053 6,864,172,362 108,422 6,610,255,509 4,931 253.916.855’_,:
O
"
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Plant Level Summary Comparison of Filed 1996 Projected Water Billing Determinants and

Recomputed 1996 Bitling Determinants including Actuat 1995 Billing Determinants in Growth Projection

) (2} 3 (4 (5) L) M
Filed 1996 (Projected) 1996 Billing Determinants Flled Over/(Under} Recomputed
Line Billing Determinants Recomputed Including 1995 Actuals Difference
No. Plant Name Bills Gallons Bills Gallons Blils Gallons
FP niform;
87 Deep Creek 38,179 234 586,892 37,508 222,397,961 674 12,188,931
88  Enlerprise 2,924 19,218,113 2,852 18,737,397 72 480,718
89 Gensva Lake Est. 1,116 11,050,069 1,102 10,811,152 14 278,917
90  Keystone Ciub Est. 1,844 9,462,162 1,998 10,132,365 (54) {670,203)
91  Lehigh 108,950 402,453,341 106,276 396,228,829 2,874 6,224,512
92  Marco Island 73,711 2.239,368,221 73,840 2,129,350, 7 {129} 110,017,490
93  Palm Valley 2,520 21,301,560 2,520 21,324,240 0 (22.680)
94  Remington Forest 1,044 7,867,584 988 8,053,837 58 (186,053)
95 Sub-totat FPSC Non-Uniform 230,388 2,945,347,942 227,082 2,817,036,312 3,308 128,311,630
96 TOTAL FPSC 945,441 9,809,520,304 935,204 9,427,291,921 10,237 382,228,403
] —— ] L — . - ]
Note:  May not tie to other schedules due to rounding.
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Plant Lovel Summary Comparigon of Filed 1996 Projected Wastewater Billing Determinants and
Recomputed 1998 Billing Determinants including Actual 1995 Billing Determinants in Growth Projection

) (2) 3) " (5) {8) M
Filed 1996 (Projected) 1996 Billing Determinants Flled Overi{Undser} Recomputed
Line Billing Determinants Recomputed Including 1995 Actuals Oifference
No. Plant Name Bilis Galtons Bills Gallons Bllls Gallons
FP: n

1 Amelia sland 17,485 221,193,427 17,882 215,727,384 47 5,466,043

2 Apache Shores 1,170 1,813,216 1,174 1,904 617 {4) {91,401)

3 Apple Valley 2,007 9,878,267 2,030 10,205,010 (&) {326,643)

4  Beacon Hills 38,136 237,015,240 38,136 222,485,424 0 14,529,816

5  Beecher's Point 185 1,932,049 194 3,044,806 1 (1.112,557)

6  Burnt Store 7,697 30,618,584 7,823 35,286,174 (126) (5.667,590)

7 Chulvota 1,630 6,809,872 1,623 6,949,596 7 , (139,724)

8 Citrus Park 3259 14,456,686 3,210 13,710,697 49 745,989

9  Citrus Springs 8,299 28,342,759 8,316 28,657,651 “un (314,892)
10  Delona ' 56,630 270,194 554 56,547 278,420,716 83 {8,228,162)
11 Fisherman's Haven 1,655 6,440,850 1,666 8,498,170 (an (57,320}
12 Fi Cirt Commerca Park 434 19,672,522 457 20,000,174 (33) {327.652)
13  FoxRun 1,245 6,580,137 1,240 6333834 5 246,503
14  Holiday Haven - 1,100 3,090,609 1,185 3,800,327 (85) (709,718)
15 Jungle Den 1.410 2,697,989 1,435 2,888,732 {25) (190,743}
16 Leilani Heighls 4,693 24,784,802 4677 24 531,249 16 253,553
17  Leisure Lakes 2,753 6,600,615 2,793 6,781,058 {40) (180,439)
18 Marco Shores 3,178 12,991,841 3,574 12,512,608 {196) 479,235
19  Marion Caks 16,454 59,247,357 16,457 58,659,671 ) 587,686
20  Meredith Manor 349 2,612,827 42 2,605,082 7 T.744
21 Morningview 424 2,027 655 424 2,097,971 (0) (70,316) g
22  Paim Port 1,278 4,956,757 1,226 4,688,955 52 269,802
23  Palm Terrace 12,414 39,423,698 12,366 39,476,352 48 {52,654) 1M

. 24  Park Manor 354 3,075,187 a7rs 3,192,447 2% (317.260) |
25  Point O Woods 1,767 5,897,929 1,700 5,208,691 67 689,238
26 Salt Springs 1,371 13,659,372 1,447 13,244,248 (76) 415,124
27  Silver Lake Oaks 324 1,257,512 411 1,485,170 87 (228,657)
28 South Forty 453 8,775,830 426 6,481,987 27 2,293,843
(o)
"
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Southern States Utllities, Inc.
Plant Level Summary Comparison of Flled 1996 Projected Wastewater Billing Determinants and
Recomputed 1996 Billing Determinants including Actual 1995 Billing Determinants in Growth Projection

{1 (2) (3) ) 5 ® - m
Filed 1998 (Projected) 1998 Billing Determinants Flled Overf{Under} Recomputed
Line Bifling Determinants Recomputed Including 1985 Actuals Difference
No. Plant Name Blfls Gallons Bills Gallons “Bilis Gallons
29  Sugar Mil 7,593 235726 7.566 25,134,779 27 (1,562,145)
30  Sugar Miti Woods 30,578 145,421,539 29,949 144,083,522 829 1,338,017
3 Sunny Hills 2,150 7,706,224 2,150 7,897,610 o (191,386)
32  Sunshine Parkway 124 21,639,401 167 28,531,816 (43) (6,892,385)
33  University Shores 42471 265,710,038 41,394 244,868,984 2017 20,841,054
34 Venetian Viltage 1,056 4,387 940 1,036 4,458,853 20 (70,913)
35 Woodmere 14,157 103,230,286 14,268 116,997,600 (111) (13,767,314)
36  Zephyr Shores 5,781 10,574,641 5,798 10,474,157 (mn 100,484
37 Sub-total FPSC Uniform ) 293,054 1,628,290,980 291,474 1,620,524,721 1,580 7,7“.259
38  Deep Creek 39,103 222,710,266 38,454 203,620,308 649 19,089,678
39  Entemprise 1,629 9,943,029 1,585 9,697,892 a4 45137
40 . Lehigh 85,113 285,280,187 84 545 290,165,659 1,568 (4,885,492)
41  Marco Island 23,074 538,902,649 23,442 498,874,024 (368) 40,028 595
42 Tropical Isles 3,405 N/A 3,055 N/A 350 NA
43 Sub-totat FPSC Non-Unlform 153,324 1,056,838,081 151,081 1,002,557,963 2,243 54,278,118
44 TOTAL FPSC 448,378 2,685,127,081 442 858 2,623,082,604 3823 62,044,377

Note:  May not tie {o other schedules due to rounding.
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Southern States Utllities, Inc,

Projscted 1996 Final Bills by Plant - Water Prapecer. Bencink
AllClasses Supporting Scheduls for €.13, €.5
m 2} 3 [0} 5} (€6} n 8} 9 (1o} {1 (413 R {14} 13 (18}
Unadjustad 1998 Bime Adjusted 1896 Bitla
Campound Compound
aitla Unadjusted Historic Growdh Ralas Growth Projecied Bilis Growth M
Line Unedjusted Adjusted 1/ (CHC2)-1  (CAICI)T  (CSICA)Y  (CHCH)t Rate Cr(1+C12) Rote ¥ CI(15C14}  Maximum
No. Plant Hams 1991 1992 1993 1934 1995 1393 1992 1393 1934 1993 1991 . 1998 1996 1891 . 1995 1996 ¥ Bilts &
FPSC ; .
1 Ameke Islsnd 14,101 15,301 18.913 18,159 19.254 19,010 9.93% 9 11% 73m% 803% 8 10% 850 8.10% 20,5%0 29,604
2 Apache Shores 1,923 1,986 1.921 1,869 1,903 1.001 3% DA% 2Tt% 1.82% 0 26% 1076 00% 1881 3518
3 Appis Valksy 11,002 11,308 11.368 11.587 11,646 11,541 2.76% 053% 1.94% 0.51% 142% 11,708 1.43% 11,708 19,002
4 BayLeke Esisies 175 704 sis 84s a3 013 1.16% 408% 366%  -106% 194% 849 1.94% 849 1,200
S Beacon Hiiy 31,202 nIN 35,339 31349 38748 38,203 6.79% 506% 569% 175% 5.56% 40,327 5.56% :Ij’:g]
€ Brechers Point 460 o 512 $31 561 558 6.20% J02% 3% 505% 484% 584 A84% ]
7 Bumnt Stors 81 3,138 2,440 2,264 499 8,391 K149 1391% 28.20%  S008%  30.49% 30.04% 7% 237% 7,401 52,164
8 Coriton Vitsge 1,236 1,404 1483 1.575 1147 1,709 1359%  S6I% 620%  1092% 904% 1,663 9.04% 1,863 4118
% Chuluois 1,108 8018 7.9 8,068 8270 81568 405% < 021% 090% 2.50% 1.76% 8,301 1.78% 8,301 12,680
19 Chus Pk 4200 4754 4,483 4491 4347 4223 1239%  .570% 0.18%  321% 068% 4252 0.88% 4252 NA
11 Civus Springs 19.769 20,900 21048 21025 22,503 22201 6.13% 0.32% 369% 31% 329% 22024 320% 23,024 140,004
12 Crystl River H. 798 827 872 909 908 883 383% S 44% 4U% DA% 320% 211 3.20% 911 1,092
13 Dastwyler Shorss 1,562 1,506 1.512 1513 1514 1,503 2.96% 0.40% 0.07% 007% 082% 1,494 0 1. 18%
14 Denons 262447 208961 267378 281026 283735 279,904 1.72% 0 15% 5.11% 0.96% 197% 765418 107% 205418 419,200
1S Dol nm‘um 102 10 125 121 717 712 114% 211% 020%  -136% 053% 718 0 5I% 718 924
16 Doold Hills 3022 2.0 2.995 3.00% 3.007 2,993 048%  -135% 020% 0.20% 0.12% 989 00% 2993 4020
17 EsstLake Horis Est 2,040 2,052 2097 2.094 2.128 2,105 059% 219%  014% 1.48% 103% 2121 1.03% 2427 7.568
18 FemPark 2210 720 21 2229 2,208 2,180 0 45% 005% 036%  -0.94% 002% 2180 000% 2,180 249
19 Fom Tertace 1,480 1534 1,500 1,519 1,501 1,488 I6S%  222% 121%  .n1% 035% 1493 0.35% 1,493 1.512
20 Fishermen's Haven 1.048 1,868 1,744 1147 1749 1685 13.49%  564% 017% 0.41% 1.53% 1711 1.53% 1714 1,728
21 Fountaine 5/ & . “ 234 384 04 4 NIA 40BTO0%  BLIB%  42.37% 122.10% 1,078 W% s 1,008
22 FoxRun 1.104 1,151 1,178 1,223 1245 1,278 £26% 2.17% 4.00% 1.00% 305% 1,288 305% 1,265 1.308
23 Frisndly Canter 242 252 262 250 256 253 4% I97%  458% 2.40% 142% 257 1.42% 251, 852
24 Golden Terrscs 1257 1235 1,258 1,284 1.309 1299 175% 1.66% 201% 195% 102% 1312 102% 1,342 1,440
25 Gospel Istand Est o8 10 o % o7 % 1224%  -12.79% 0.00% 1.04% 026% 0.00% 98 300
26 Grand Terrace 797 1,283 1,329 1347 1,341 1,132 AT 5.23% L% 043% 13.89% 1897 0.00% q_!_"g — !;}Z]
21 Hanmony Homes 764 780 7% 768 758 143 200%  -308% 150%  -f, 0.20% 142 000% (5] 80
20 Hermins Cove 2,138 2.4 2070 2.124 2.109 2093 009%  282% 221% 071% 032% 2,008 0.00% 2,093 4,200
29 Hobby Hits 1.224 1222 1232 1218 1187 1,162 0.16% 082%  -138%  -230% O 78% 1,153 0.00% 1182 1,500
30 Holiday Haven 1340 1369 1349 1,346 402 1,397 L% 146%  .0722% 6% 102% (11 1.02% 1411 1992
3 Holidey s 631 85 827 637 542 833 083%  -126% 1.59% 0.78% 0.43% s 0.43% %
32 imperisl Mobit Terr. 294 2918 2899 2923 2,920 2,904 082%  754% 830%  0.10% £.20% 2,808 0
33 Intercession City 3,065 3,182 2152 2151 118 3052 38R 03I%  DO02%  -102% 044% 3,088 0.44% ; .
34 inietachen Laka Est /Park Meno 2.948 2982 2905 3ot 008 2049 1.15% 0.44% 0.53% 2.56% 1L17% 3085 117% 3085 4260
35 Jungle Den 1,378 1,375 1,356 1,365 1.377 1315 007%  -1.38% 066% 088% 002% 1375 002% 1375 1620
38 Keysione Heighls 11,706 11,872 1175 12,100 11,098 11,068 0TI%  O®m% 2718%  084% 045% 11921 045% 11,921 20,078
3 Kingawood 753 188 150 156 187 753 425% 448% 1.07% 1.10% 0.46% 7 0.48% 7% [T
38 LakeAJay Esteles & 420 e m 1,039 1,087 1,048 20.43%  85.10%  10.06% 1L13% 25.98% 1,321 1.72% 1.087 1,200
35 {ske Beantey 796 870 816 816 804 108 0%  821% 000%  -147% 025% 798 0.25% 798 078
40 Loks Conway Park 1,022 1,038 1.038 1,033 1028 1.019 167%  019%  -029%  -048% 015% 1.021 015% 1,021 1.068
41 Lake Hamiel EsL 3418 3488 2308 3454 3417 e 148%  208% 171%  -10T% D01% 2378 0.00% 178 3824
42 Lakeview Villas 158 182 180 154 139 1 253% .123%  375%  -9.74% -315% 132 0.00% 128 218
43 Ledani Heighls 4605 a8 4742 414 4123 4681 0.94% 0.21% 087%  -107% 0.20% 4,690 020% 4,890 4,956
4¢ Loisues Lokes 2928 299 2918 2928 2953 2.941 021%  058% 0.34% 091% 0.24% 2,048 0.24% 2.9¢8 4820
45 Marco Shores 3308 3.295 338 1620 3962 1868 03I% 131% 8.45% 9.45% 463% 047 483% 4,047 1.2
46 Marion Oeks 26513 20741 29076 3N 32,181 31548 832% 117% 109% 3% 403% 33101 49% 33,101 147,144
47 Mereddn Manor 8112 8110 0,000 8032 7908 1,749 002%  -1.36% D40%  -144% 06I% 7,100 000% 7.749 10,844
48 Momingviaw 414 412 408 430 a3 433 048%  09I% $39% 0.70% 113% 08 113% 438
49 Ok Foest 1,854 1,664 1702 1,229 1,765 1754 060% 220% 1.59% 208% 184% 1,783 184% 1,783 3444
50  Oakwood 2.33% 2.453 2,425 2,499 2510 2473 501%  -L14% I05% 044% 181% 2518 181%
St Palisades Ciry Club 8/ 8/ 2 14 m 437 137 709 S50000%  10361%  BEIE%N  6RES% §5.29% 1,321 $4.05% . ;
52 PaimPor 14 1,158 1,101 1,208 1,206 1.195 6 43% 0.26% 388% 000% 281% 1228 281% 1228 1.644
53 Paim Tenace 14.205 “am 1427 14307 14,390 14305 089% 0% 0.42% 037% 032% 14,351 0.32% 14351 14,55
5¢  Paims Mobre Horme PR 130 1 700 2 T 728 OB2% 33N 171% 267% 003% 128 001% 728 1044
55 Picciols Island 1568 1,568 1,584 1605 1621 1613 C00%  -026% 262% 100% 0.83% 1826 083% 1826 25%
55 Pine Ridge 8/ 4199 131 Xt 184 0,287 9,122 19.62%  1661%  TLASK 13.11% 17.85% 10,750 12.35% 10,249 45938
ST Pww Ridgs Ent 2082 2,074 2201 2621 2,845 2197 050% 641%  1878% 855% 838% 3034 8.38%
58 Pv;\:{ Woods 2018 2.0%0 2044 2.03% 2,087 2,047 159%  029%  .039% 1.52% 0 60% 2.059 0 80% U5y 580
59 Poinl O Woods 2.908 4125 4.008 4200 4161 £134 5554  .070% 254%  09I% 1.56% 4198 1580 4189 4980
60 Pomona Park . 1924 1,982 1093 2035 2,052 2.029 301% 350%  088% 0.84% 142% 2082 191% 1001 €410
81 Posimaster Vitlags 1828 1,009 1607 1898 1902 1440 235 B4 1281% bR 181% ”» 161% 1081 €140
62 Guall Ridge & 22 188 174 187 m L S09.08%  11.84% T41%  §2.34% 2139% 340 Q% 3 1368
63 River Grove 1.284 1.294 1,285 1278 1,259 1.252 678%  070% DA% -156% £49% 1248 0.00% 1252 1,428
64 River Park 144 10 4947 an 4260 157 1%  1807%  -1366%  .026% 069% £106 069% 186 9,048
a0
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Soulhern States LMliities, Inc.

Projected 1998 Final Bifls by Plant - Water FPreparer. Bandnl
All Classes Supporiing Schadute for E-13, E-5
[LH] (2} &) ") {5} ®) (7} (L)) 9 (10} (1) (12) ) (8 1% (18)
Unadjusied 1994 BRlL Adjustad 1996 Bils
. Compound Compound
Bty Unadjusted Ristoric Growih Rales Growth Prejected BAls Growih Projected B
Line Unadjusied Adjusied 1f  {CHCZ)-1  (CHCI) [CSICd)-1  (CEICE)1 Rate CI*{1+C12) Rate 2 Cr{1+Ci4) Maximum
No. Plant Nams 1991 1992 1991 1994 1934 1998 1992 191 1994 1338 1991. 1996 1998 1991 - 1998 11 ¥ ans &
85 Rosemont ! Rolling Gresn 1.208 1,354 1,404 1.450 1,438 1,429 305% IN% Je% 0.83% 200% 1,480 203% 1,469 1,000
65 S3H Spongs o 1,342 13m0 1,354 1,406 1,485 1,457 -1 1% 211% J 84N 4.20% 2% 1.4809 21% 1,40% 1,920
67 Samira Villay 24 4 24 24 tL) M 6 00% D 00% 000% 0.00% 000% M 0.00% Fi 158
68 Sitver Laka Est/W Shores 14,554 15,208 15,752 16,265 18,866 18,564 503% J05% I B% 2 46% 3.45% 17,138 A45% 17,158 18.776
6%  SidverLake Oaks n2 o n? 358 438 102 a97% & 6% 12.9)% 223%% 885% 34 4.85% 418 638
Lit Skycres| 138 1.420 1,288 1,397 1,423 1410 3 20% -9 3% 4 46% 2.50% 1.02% 1,424 101% 1,424 1,464
T Sl John's H 952 998 991 994 $.018 1.008 403% 0.80% 020% 20% 1.64% 1,025 1.84% 1,028 1458
72 Stons Mounisin T4 a2 L1 ad L) a4 1081% 2.44% 0 00% 0.00% A% L4 1% 87 284
73 Sugar M 7.208 1047 7.503 7.508 1,502 1,545 196% 2.12% 0.04% 1.03% 1.28% 1.6842 1.28% 7842 F.932
T Suger Mill Woods 211874 23567 25467 27,343 20 8414 20515 8.73% 4 06% 7.37% 540% T.40% 890 T7.40% 30,690 299014
15 Sunny Hek 4992 4 996 5.000 5,192 10 5,153 008Y. 1.66% 202% 0.25% 107% 5,208 1.07T% 5208 10,296
16 Sunshine Parkway O " 104 109 125 148 11 10.40% 401% 14.60% 41.00% 21.93% 113 40.00% 253 400
L Tropical Park 8022 8.660 8657 8,725 4,539 8510 057% 0.05% 101% A% 006% 0,514 0 08% 8,514 2,052
7e Uniyatsity Shores 22,064 w129 38 84t 41,702 42,634 41507 6 98% TH% 1.51% 204% 591% 44392 S9I% 44,392 81,200
" Venstian Viltage 1570 1,592 1,649 1648 1,665 1.657 1 40% 350% D 0G% 1.03% 1.40% 1662 1.48% 1682 26876
80 Wolsks / Saratoge Hacbour 1,576 1,504 1,595 1651 1656 1629 051% 069% 164% 0.30% 1.20% 1,650 1.28% 1,650 2984
a VWesimonl 1468 . 1,562 1502 1,604 1,645 1617 855% 120% 139% 2 56% 2.02% 1,664 292% 1,664 2,004
a2 Windsong L0 1,324 1.281 1,208 1,225 1.150 107% -3 25% 133% -562% -1.66% 1,170 0 00% 1,190 1272
2} Woodmers 12,900 13,406 13,708 14,182 14,700 14,583 4.54% 222% 2.73% J80% 3% 15,087 1% w
.13 Woolens 200 4 25} 258 265 265 18 45% J169% 119% 3I51% 8 50% 102 8.50%
a5 Zephyr Shores 8 167 4217 5132 5019 5,066 5824 0a1% -1.80% 1.07% 0 46% -1 24% §.752 0.00% 5824 1,764
86 Sub-tolat FPSC UnHform 617,927 440,593 52,135 481,570 $90,164 §90,299 36T% 1.80% 4.04% 2.52% 3.40% 713,050 1.79% 108,112 382,136
FPSC Non-Unitonn,
.1} Deep Croak 32043 - 378 3650 35047 719 38,254 5 34% 260% 34% 243% 48% 17,508 J.46% 37,508 88082
] Enterprise 2.251 21,396 281 2852 2,152 2712 5 44% 4 80% 562% 11T 515% 2,052 8.15% 1852 3348
82 Geneva Lske Est. 989 1014 73 1.065 1,085 101 4.31% A 76% 9 46% 1.88% 207% 1.402 18T% 1,102 1.688
90  Kaysitons Club Est 1.384 1,608 1,004 1.862 1.691 1,841 24.49% 6 24% 1.22% 1.56% 8.51% 1.998 a5t% 1,998 3,000
1 Lehigh 99,101 97,858 99,902 104,524 105,503 102,028 1.74% 2.09% 4713% 0% 16% 108,276 2.30% 106,278 WA
92 Marco Islend &/ 89,160 88,541 £0.402 70,440 12.529 71,752 3 19% 2.93% 2 86% 2.95% 191% 73,840 20% 11840 NIA
91 Paim Valley 2441 2552 2478 2,520 2,578 2,548 4.55% -4 B5% 379% 2 30% 1.371% 2,583 1.3/% o [ AT
94 Remington Forest & piL] 400 613 197 398 nt 40.35% 84.75% M.76% 12467% 11.23% 1,174 11.96% LI 1,044
95 Sub-totat FPSC Non-Unorm 204,594 204,200 211,384 MHe. N5 224,036 120,005 0.74% 1.81% 1.99% 1.92% 1.20% 11311 . 1.81% 217,002 87,632
sUB-TOTAL FPSC yi11621 £48,000 563,519 903,49} 922,1%% 309,704 1.94% 1.97% 463% 1.01% 1.30% 940,301 1.79% 938,204 1,479,768
on. 4]
9 Gibsonla Esl. 1,928 2,000 1,908 2,060 2.034 ©1952 A% 0.60% 202% -1.20% 1.35% 1978 1.35% 1978 2818
97 Harshal Heights 3845 1018 810 3,860 3.860 sz 0.75% 0 16% 1.01% 000% 0.10% s 010% aen 4,000
#8  Lahe Gibson Est 9,200 9.558 9,404 9406 9.736 9352 103% -0 96% 1.21% 1.56% 0.92% 9,438 091N 0428 10,104
99 Orenge Hik / Suger Cresk 2,782 2,788 2.184 2810 2.848 2 808 0. 14% 0.05% 093% 1.35% 0% 2,028 VIT% 21828 13278
00 Saaboard ;748 31,015 1,182 31,339 31,655 31.099 087% O 44% 050% 101% 273% 31,020 0TI 3.3 31,842
104 Spring HH 271,53) 281,810 288,124 297 54) 299760 206 420 4.45% 1.59% 3% 0.15% 1.50% 30318 2 50% 303,01 420,004
102 Vainco Hils. 4.188 4,295 4,268 415 4,310 4,251 2.55% D68% 1.15% H12% 0.72% 4282 0.71% , 5
103 Sub-iot# Nen FP5SC 314,308 337,060 31,690 1610 354,200 349,697 1% 1.34% 1.90% a.71% 1% 357,504 2.13% 387,402 403,012
104 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 1,147,008 1,100,081  1,205,10% 1,255,006 1,275,)%% 1,253 401 IN% 1.79% 4.14% 1.70% 2.11% 1,297 M7 2184% 1,291,886 1,941,700
1/ The sdprated 1995 bils sre the aummber of bils weing S3U's maw wiy of procassing the Wilng ansitle. The iling 4 olysha ra longer pichs up bt with & chaiges. This granants us wilh & maie represendabva bill ceunt
This sdiunied bill count iy Ta numibar 85U & basing e projacions off of. -
2 Recatadated compound g relas fs T suiier plonts veing ha sbashuls grow in bily kum 1984 ls 1993 b prosp iy colculate the cowpaund wrawth rate. Plaste teber e page 1 for caloulaions. I additen, Mowed jar ne nagative grewih.
N The ndartted prajecled 1196 bllls wers computed wiing the sdfutied compound grawth tale.  The bk d catls " wathavs been copped ot manbmom bela
A7 The maimuen bills wata compuied by 1sking ihe lof count of I service Wiy snd waulliplying i iy 12 W ety tha smeskrum numbar of bills o expect. N
Pteave rafee bo puge 1 bor delols
S Thets plants wite deissmined to ba awilters dor Ireir plfuste € sompaund growih raley for 18011095, Theae planis have saperienced high grawth beciura ey wire adher tladuplh & Rtw saquisibent,
Adpssted compaund plaad growth tstes hava bagn compuied fur thaks tyshima. Pluane ratei be lominals H for mers Indprmation B
W Fountaing, Pabsndes Country Chrl, snd Dusl Pidgs wars viart ups in 1991, Tiie prediscesd sn sbrormslly large grawth rale Tharalers, wi compuied he compound gawth 13l an 1397 - 385 daie
W adbian, Marce bilandy 1991 dals sppasrs v ha sighlly sud ol e, Tharaterd, the groth rals wan compided on 1RR2-1993 dats
.
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Projected 1996 Final Bills by Ptant - Water
Outlier Growth Rate Recomputation Using Absolute Bill Increases From 1994 to 1995

4 (2) (3 {4) (5) 6) 7 {8} 9 (10)
Projected Bills Number of Bills for Growth  Growth Rate Compound
Line (prev.yr+C4) Rate Calculation {C2 C3 C5) {C8ICT)-1 Growth
No. Plant Name 1/ 1994 1995 Increase 1396 1994 1985 1996 1996 Rate
3‘ FPSC Uniform;
: 1 Burni Store 4,898 6,391 1,493 7,884 4 898 6,391 7.884 23.36% 26.87%
2 Fountains 354 504 150 654 354 504 654 29.76% 35.92%
3 Grand Terrace 2/ 1,347 1,341 -6 1,335 1,347 1,341 1,335 -0.45% 0.00%
4 Lake Ajay Estates 1,039 1,057 18 1,075 1,039 1,057 1,075 1.70% 1.72%
5 Palisades Country Club 437 737 300 1,037 437 737 1,037 40.71% 54,05%
6 Pine Ridge 8,184 9,257 1,073 10,330 8,184 9,257 10,330 11.59% 12.35%
7 Quail Ridge 187 286 99 385 187 286 385 34.62% 43.49%
8 Sunshine Parkway 125 185 60 245 125 185 245 32.43% 40.00%
: 9 Sub-Total FPSC Uniform: 16,571 19,758 3,187 22,945 16,571 19,758 22,945 16.13% 17.67%
i FPSC Non-Uniform:
} 10 Reminglon Forest 797 898 101 999 797 898 999 11.25% 11.96%
5‘ 11 Sub-total FP5C Non-Uniform 797 898 101 999 0 797 898 999 11.25% 11.96%
|
: 12 Total FPSC: 17,368 20,656' 3,288 21,944 H 17,368 20,656 23,944 15.92% 17.41%

17 These Planis were chosen to be oulliers by laking the compound growth rate from 1991 - 1995 from the 1996 bifl projection schedule and running those rales

through a trimming methodalogy. The methodology chosen lakes the 75th percentile of the growih rales and mulliplies that by 2.5 limes the 75th-25th percentile.
Burni Store had a 30 04%rate, Founlains had a 122.1% rale, Grand Terrace had a 13.89% rate, Lake Ajay Eslates had a 25.95% rate, Palisades Country Club
had a B6 29% rale, Pine Ridge had a 17.85% rate, Quait Ridge had a 22.39% rate, Sunshine Patkway had a 22.93 * rale, and Reminglon Forest had a 33.23% rate.

2/ No allowance for negative growth. This plant has reached maximum hills.

T.W. Isaacs
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Projected 1985 Interim and 1396 Final Bilis by Plant - Water

Maximum Bills Caiculation by Plant -

Using Lot Counts Obtained From Schedule F5 - Used and Useful Schedule

g})

@

£

Maximum
Bliis Par
Line toty/
M. Plant Name Lots c2*12
niferm:

1 Amelia Island 2,467 29,604
2 Apache Shores 293 1516
3 Appie Valey 1591 16,092
4 Bay Lake Estates 100 1,200
H Beacon Hills 3178 28,136
[ Baecher's Point Bs 1.020
7 Bumt Store 4347 52,164
] Carlion Village 343 4115
) Chuluola 1,055 12,660
10 Chrus Parx 2/ NIA NA
1" Citrus Sprngs 11,667 140,004
12 Crystal River H. 91 1,092
13 Daetwyler Shores 138 1,856
14 Dettona 34,940 419,280
15 Dot Ray Manor 7 924
16 Druict Hills 35 4020
17 East Lake Hams Est. 214 2.568
18 Fern Park 208 2,496
19 Femn Terrace 126 1.5%2
n ‘Fisherman's Haven 144 1,728
Fa Fountsins 84 1,008
2 Fox Run 109 1,208
23 Frendly Center 48 552
24 Goiden Termace 120 1,440
25 Gospel Islang Esl. 25 300
26 Grand Terace 111 1,332
27 Hamony Homes &5 T80
28 Hermits Cove 230 4,200
29 Hobby Hills 125 1,500
Rl Holiday Haven 168 1,982
3 Holiday Heignts 53 836
a2 imperial Mobil Ter 241 2.892
a3 Intercession City 546 6,552
34 intertachen Lake Est. / Park Manor ass 4,260
a5 Jungle Den 135 1,620
36 Keysione Heights 1,673 20,076
37 Kingswood ] B16
38 Lake Aay Estates 100 1,200
a9 {.aka Brantiey 73 878
40 Lake Conway Park ag 1,063
41 Lake Hamet Ext. 02 3.624
42 Lakeview Villas 23 6
43 Leilani Hexghts 413 4956
44 Leisure Lakes w5 4620
45 Marco Shores 600 7.200
48 Manion Daks 12.262 147 144
AT Meredith Manor B87 10,544
48 Momingvitw 42 504
43 Qak Forest 287 J.4dd
50 Qakwood 209 2,508
51 Palisades Ciry Club 144 1,892
52 Paim Port i 137 1,644
52 Paim Terrace 1,213 14,556
54 Parns Mobile Horma PK 87 1,048
55 Picciola Isiand 213 2.555
58 Pine Ridge 3828 45936
57 Pine Ridge Est 218 2616
sa Piney Woods 215 1,580
8 Point O" Woods 415 4,980
80 Pomona Park 835 5,420
61 Postmaster Vilage 45 4140
62 Quail Ridge 114 1.368
63 River Grove ik 1,428
* 64 River Park 754 9.048
65 Rosemont / Rolling Green 150 1.800
&6 Salt Spnngs 160 1,920
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Projected 1995 interim and 1996 Finai Bills by Plant - Water

Maximum Bills Calculation by Plant

Using Lot Counts Obtained From Scheduls F5 - Used and Useful Schedule

m 2 )

Maximum
Bilis Pur
Line Lot v/
No, Plant Name Lots C212
BT Samira Villas 13 156
] Silver Lake Est / Westem Shores - 1,648 18,776
69 Silver Lake Oaks 53 836
70 Skycrest 122 1,464
" St John's H. 118 1418
T2 Stons Mountain 22 264
2 Sugar Mil &61 7.932
74 Sugar Mi Woods 8,252 99,024
75 Sunny Hills 5458 70.296
76 Sunshine Partway 40 480
77 Tropical Park €71 8,052
] University Shores 5,100 §1.200
79 Venehan Village 23 2576
a0 Wetaka / Saratoga Harbour 249 2,588
a1 Westmont 167 2,004
82 wWindsong 106 1.272
k] Wootmere 1,189 14,268
B4 Wwootens - 52 624
-H Zephyr Shores 547 1,764
86 Sub-total FPSC Unlform 115,178 1,382,136
FPSC Non-Linlform:
a7 Deep Creek 77 86.052
Ba Enterprise 279 a8
L 1] Geneva Lake Est. 139 1,688
90 Keystone Chut Est. 250 3,000
91 Lehigh 2/ 8,685 MNIA
82 Mareo Isiand 2/ 14,014 N/A
43 Pabr: Valley 210 2,520
94 Reminglon Forest 87 1,044
95 Sub-total FPSC Non-Unllorm 30,839 97,632
SUB-TOTAL FPSC 146,017 1,479,762
Non-FPSC Jurisdiction:
95 Gibgonia Est, 218 2516
7 Hershe! Heights 340 4,080
82 Lake Gibson Est. 842 10,104
99 Orange Hill / Sugar Creek 273 2276
100 Seaboard 2.651 Nz
101 Spring Hill 35,572 426,864
102 Valrico Hills ASS 4 260
103 Sub-total Non-FPSC 40,251 483,012
104 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 186,268 1,962,780

1/ The maximum numbar of bills i3 12 (numnbar of bils per year) tmes the rumber of lots.
¥ Cirus Park. Lehigh and Marcd Hstand maximum bils have been ¢ not of the
Nigh proportion of Mult-famiy msidences.




Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Projected 1996 Final Consumption by Plant - Water

Preparer: Bencinl

All Classes Supporling Schedute for E-13, E-5
{n 2) &) (4} {5) (6} {7} 8) 9 (10)
Adjusted 1936 Gallons
Compound
Adlusted Projected Growth Rate
Gallons Growth Rate 1996 over
[ . Historlcal Average aills 1/ Gallons 1995
% Plant Name 19914 1992 1993 1994 1995 (1991-1995) t {1991-1995) c8'Ccy (C9-Ce)Cs
FPSC Unlform;
1 Amelia Island 264 056,749 306,514,750 319,189,709 326,887,107 341,863,460 312,102,357 8.10% 337,182,648 -1.88%
2 Apache Shores 3,147 665 2,958,825 3,011,842 3,450,728 4,085,683 3,330,951 0.00% 3,320,951 -18.47%
3 Apple Valley 121,642,389 135,183,090 128,577,073 122,074,074 138,244 639 129,144,253 1.43% 130,991,016 -5.25%
4 Bay Lake Eslates 6,743,450 7,766,020 7,394,850 6,380,090 6,014,450 6,859,772 1.94% 6,992,852 16.27%
5 Beacon Hills )/ 420,572,240 477,343,749 529,296,322 483,241,625 508,738,731 483,819,033 5.56% -5.06%
6 Beecher's Point 4,282,560 5,044,540 4,567,779 6,372,870 7,052,210 5,463,992 4 64% NALR -18.93%
7 Burnl Slore 44,167,670 46,174,089 47,938,077 47,204,106 52,811,283 47,679,045 26.87% 60,490,404 14.54%
8 Carlton Viltage 8,556,300 10,111,130 11,282,120 11,187,100 12,472,068 10,721,760 9.04% 11,691,007 -6.26%
9 Chuluota 50,048,546 56,999,364 62,250,458 61,830,805 64,061,332 59,038,101 1.78% 60,088,979 -6.20%
10 Cilrus Park 24,629,870 25,040,687 26,083,447 25,786,111 26,695,637 25,649,070 0.68% 25,823,484 -.27%
1" Citrus Springs 123,413,068 141,228,006 162,037,999 145,139,870 149,399,616 144,243,752 3.29% 148,989,371 -0.27%
12 Crysial River H. 4,514,050 5,226,070 6,162,950 6,023,990 6,304,500 5,646,212 3.20% 5,026,994 -1.57%
13 Daelwyler Shores 14,311,202 16,058,524 16,552,678 15,803,222 16,118,697 15,948,865 - 0.00% 15,948,865 -1.05%
4 Dellona 2,655,063,799  2,812,042,892 2,966,616,534 2621442428  2,736,707,006 2,762,734,708 1.97%  2,817,160,582 2.94%
15 Dol Ray Manor 11,000,124 13,713,410 13,555,124 13395172 14,401,204 13,243,007 0.53% 13,283,036 -1.76%
16 Druid Hills 40,110,570 43,420,710 41,765,551 38,571,842 43,735,610 41,520,857 0.00% 41,520,857 -5.06%
17 Easl Lake Harrls Est. 5,227,820 5,546,739 5,653,850 5,531,314 5,031,760 5,558,701 1.00% 5,615,956 -3.73%
18 Fern Park 14,972,700 17,852,430 17,433,280 16,917,562 17.782,909 18,991,980 0.00% 46,991,060 -4.45%
19 Fern Terrace 11,150,250 11,995,400 11,657,115 12,720,017 13,239,291 12,152,575 0.35% 12,195,109 -7.89%
20 Fisherman's Haven 9,304,470 9,665,629 9,195,621 9,428,216 8,915,483 9,301,684 1.53% 9,444,203 5.03%
21 Fountains 2/ - 451,870 1,323,170 2,697,160 3,605,080 2,019,970 35.92% 2,745,543 -23.84%
22 Fox Run 9,726,560 10,691,842 11,243,512 10,437 456 10,308,380 10,481,950 3.05% 10,801,649 4.79%
23 Friendly Cenler 1,417,610 1,536,750 1,599,830 1,390,680 1,764,700 1,541,914 1.42% 1,561,809 -11.38%
247 Golden Terrace 4,293,500 4,711,160 4,801,449 4,674,600 4,470,020 4,590,146 1.02% 4,636,965 3.73%
25 Gospel tsiand Esl. 573,460 903,800 864,720 651,590 738,410 746,296 0.00% 746,396 1.08%
26 Grand Terrace 3/ 4,521,920 7,937,000 11,666,410 11,995,010 12,731,120 9,810,698 0.00% -22.94%
27 Harmony Homes 8,065,200 7.991,550 7,758,412 6,591,166 7,436,658 7,566,597 0.00% 1,568,597 1.77%
28 Hermils Cove 6,067,220 6,062,400 5,733,265 6,217,476 6,385,910 6,117,254 0.00% 6,117,254 -4.21%
29 Hobby Hills 5,497,313 5,292,607 5,806,316 6,547,531 6,696,540 5,968,061 0.00% 5,960,081 -10.80%
30 Holiday Haven 4,035,009 4,209,100 4,260,990 4,521,697 5,210,563 4,448,672 1.02% 4,494,048 -13.75%
a Holiday Heights )/ 6.020,900 6.365.610 5,264,090 5,474,720 6,368,350 5,008,734 0.43% 5,926,884 6.93%
32 Imperial Mobil Terr. 3/ 15,882,990 15,121,230 15,751,006 13,408,360 13,648,068 14,762 651 0.00%) JTUZ, T.72%
a3 Inlercession City 13,229,181 14,314,189 14,403,777 15,795,90) 17,579,353 15,064,461 0.44% 15,130,765 -13.93%
34 Interiachen Lake Est. /P 11,107,881 12,414,415 12,267,010 12,515,418 13,949,686 12,450,882 1.17% 12,596,557 9.70%
35 Jungte Den 2,952,260 3,044,962 2,597,377 2,630,149 2,728,760 2,790,702 6.02% 2,791,260 2.29%
26 Keyslone Heighls 100,236,193 108,170,790 113,998,498 103,618,115 109,757,657 107,156,251 0.45% 107,638,454 -1.93%
a7 Kingswood 3,417,020 3,530,830 1,544,790 3,615,429 3,652,059 3,556,026 0.46% 3,572,304 -2.18%
38 Lake Ajay Eslates 4,161,050 4,638,190 11,821,022 13,774,807 14,438,500 8,767,130 1.72% 9,935,125 -31.19%
39 Lake Brantley 7,056,290 8,117,270 6,773,090 6,417,610 7.046,560 7,022,164 0.25% 7,039,719 -0.10%
40 Lake Conway Park 8,374,470 9,324,709 B,815615 7,644 995 8,128,530 8,457,664 0.15% 8,470,250 4.21%
41 Lake Harriet Esl. 29,441,861 27,736,043 25,265,030 25,206,831 26,946,403 26,919,250 0.00% 26,919,250 -0.10%
42 Lakeview Villas 367,910 535,650 716,469 795,840 524,180 588,010 0.00% 588,010 12.18%
43 Leitani Heights 48,790,937 46,227 914 43,546,331 41,012 488 45,230,504 44,961,635 0.20% 45,051,558 -0.40%
44 Leisure Lakes 8,538,493 8,648,476 7,317,723 7,289,947 7,222,919 7.803,512 0.24% 7,822 240 8.30%
Poged
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Southern States Utilities, inc.

Projected 1996 Final Consumption by Plant - Water Preparer: Bencini

All Classes Supporting Schedule for E-13, E-5
n 2) {3) {4) {5) (6} (7} 8} @ (10)
Adjusted 1996 Gallons
Compound :
Ad}justed Projected Growth Rate
Gallons Growtih Rate 1996 over
o ' Hislorlcal Average Bills 1/ * Gallons 1995
b. Plant Name 1991 1982 1993 1994 1995 (1991-1935) (19%91-1995) cacy {C9-CB)ICE
s Marco Shores 35,838,996 30,600,760 24,340,661 24,039,880 23,711,411 27,906,342 4.63% 29,198,406 23.14%
G Marion Oaks 131,404,215 143,205,248 165,746,329 169,967,298 186,746,287 159,414,875 4.93% 167,274,028 -10.43%
7 Meredith Manor 71,736,776 73,785,468 78,137,224 72,502,146 78,164,147 74,922,152 0.00% 74,922,152 -4, 15%
ne Maomingview 3,520,620 3,491,580 3,429,350 3,946 035 4,340,860 3,745,689 1.13% 3,780,015 -12.74%
49 Oak Forest 12,801,513 14,456,300 12,324,132 12,024,279 13,409,578 13,003,580 1.64% 13,216,829 1.44%
50 Qakwood ¥ 8,557,117 9,699,209 9,154,282 10,144 167 10,954,707 9,941,916 1.51% -1.91%
il Pafisades Ciry Club 2/ - 3,619,270 9,018,160 11,910,150 23,565,200 12,027.695 54.05% 528, -21.37%
2 Palm Porl 4,158,890 4,834,124 5,334,833 5,097,894 5,185,662 4,922,283 2.61% 5,050,755 -2.60%
53 Paim Terrace 68,875,704 73,591,177 70.056,258 61,697,734 64,507,509 88,165,676 0.32% 68,383,808 6.01%
54 Patms Mobile Home Pk 2,107,010 1.828.1710 1,573,400 1,615,690 1,467,320 1,718,318 0.03% 1,718,833 17.14%
55 Picciola Island 11,868,170 11,971,780 11,545,090 10,965,372 11,213,720 11,516,826 0.83% 11,612,416 156%
56 Pine Ridge 63,152,195 79,167,912 101,911,969 109,749,683 132,570,198 97,310,391 12.35% 109,328,224 -17.53%
57 Pine Ridge Est ¥/ 13,096,370 13,645,668 16,200,710 20,029.011 21,609,491 17,318,250 8.38% -31.39%
58 Piney Woods 16,701,760 17,378,660 17,112,612 17,204,003 18,055,409 17,290,489 0.60% it B -3.66%
59 Poinl O Woods 17,141,028 19,169,550 21,844,306 19,036,383 18,824,360 19,203,125 1.58% 19,506,534 162%
60 Pomaona Park 7,260,561 7,303,361 9,285,796 10,876,944 10,179,596 8,881,252 1.62% 9.126,748 -10.34%
61 Posimasler Village 14,638,100 15,368,060 15,416,090 14,297,321 15,047,530 14,853,420 1.81% 15,224,077 1.17%
62 Quail Ridge 2/ - 2,351,380 1,596,080 1,768,660 2,328,240 2,011,595 41.49% 2,888,438 21.98%
63 River Grove 5,564,991 6,044,077 7,413,291 7.790,550 7.832.875 7,109,157 0.00% 7,109,157 -9.24%
64 River Park 9,689.077 9,223,950 10,347,092 10,883,154 14,023,774 10,233,589 0.69% 10,304,201 -6.53%
65 Rosemont / Rolling Gree 15,707,670 16,944 460 18,790,600 17,964,709 17,935,370 17,472,562 2.80% 17,967,038 0.18%
66 Sait Springs 5,653,870 21,591,740 22,915,018 32,005,749 40,000,540 24.433,78) 2.22% | 24 976,213 -37.56%
67 Samira Villas 1,151,220 1,176,570 1,111,560 921,520 911,660 1,054 506 0.00% 1,054,508 15.67%
68 Siiver Lake Est /W, Shor 260,970,263 281,915,126 273,734,995 210,268,108 223,189,535 246,415,642 3.45% 254,918,983 14.22%
69 Silver Lake Qaks 1,169,560 1,540,890 1,349,070 1,797,250 1,887,120 1,570,782 8.85% 1,709,798 -14.39%
10 Skycres| 5,330,050 6,681,211 6,774,514 6,925 847 8,377,860 6,817 896 1.02% 5,887 439 17.79%
1 St Jobn's H, 3,156,240 2,662,920 2,649,300 2,805,770 3,158,580 2,806,562 1.64% 2,933,802 T.11%
72 Slone Mountain 1,269,150 1,275,240 1,088,020 1,173,690 1,190,370 1,199,294 322% 1,237,911 3.99%
73 Sugar Mill 25,102,053 257117615 28,532,305 25,510,194 28,241,968 28,221,587 1.28% 28,557,223 -5.87%
74 Sugar Mill Woods 336,802,604 391,838,329 385,242 965 325,769,936 326,476,413 353,226,049 7.40% 379,364,777 16.20%
75 Sunny Hills 30,075,392 29,727,398 31,643,689 28,1711 29,669,840 29,886,650 1.07% 30,206,478 1.81%
16 Sunshine Parkway 13,023,880 17,855,860 25.938,959 24,436,401 31,287,110 22,508,042 40.00% 31,511,259 0.72%
17 Tropical Park 30,801,748 30,281,145 31,135,842 32,016,184 33,537,399 31,554,464 0.06% 34,573,397 -5.86%
78 Universily Shores 4/ 335,849,500 366,159,018 423,270,479 410,754,298 412,966,557 189,839,986 5.93% 412,957,497 0.00%
79 Venetian Village 8,332,404 8,527,966 8,738,779 0,557,362 9,500,820 8,731,670 1.48% 8,860,899 £.74%
80 Welaka / Saratoga Harbo 4,642 930 5,265,522 4,895,271 5,402,272 5,488, 480 5,138,097 1.26% 5,204,675 -5.17%
81 Wesimont 11,382,900 12,308,320 11,870,490 12,178,260 14,057,636 12,359,721 2.92% 12,720,625 -9.51%
82 Windsong 7,559,440 7,723,289 B,124 445 8,072,990 8,421,890 7.980 411 0.00% 7,980,411 -5.24%
83 Woodmere 3 180,564,507 196,169,866 201,461,561 181,004,449 203,843,142 193,008,705 3.32% -1.36%
B4 Woolens 413,480 527,090 699,069 747,320 891,210 655,634 8.50% ; -21.65%
B85 Zephyr Shores 21,714,145 21,189,759 15,029,018 11,289,621 11,412,727 16,128,054 0.00% 16,129,054 41.33%
86 Sub-lotat FPSC Uniform 5,940,529,807 6,460,596,409 6,812 755,754 6,243,823,342 6,508,345,748 6,412,422,201 3.09% 6,610,255,503 0.33%
. Poge T
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Southern States Ultilities, Inc.
Projected 1996 Final Consumption by Ptant - Water

Preparer; Bencini

All Classes Supporting Schedule for E-13, E-§
(M 2 ™ (4} {5) (6) n (8} 9 {0
Adjusted 1996 Gatlons
Compound .
Adjusted Projected Growth Rate
Gallons Growih Rate 1896 over
ine ' Historical Average Bitis 1/ Gallons 1995
No. Plant Name 1991 1992 19593 1994 1995 (1991-1995) {19914.1945) cecy (C9-CE)/ICs
FPSC Non-Unlform: ‘
a7 Deep Creek 211,400,559 221,029,355 218,807,161 219,496,620 204,067,969 214,960,333 3.46% 222,397,961 8.98%
L4 Enlerprise 14,962,985 16,495,766 18,567,734 10,882,905 20,189,022 17,819,683 515% 18,737,297 -1.19%
89 Geneva Lake Eslt. 11,533,060 9.010.978 10,125,576 10,982,289 10,895,741 10,509,529 207% 10,811,152 0.78%
90 Keystone Club Est. 6,275,950 8,152,045 9,672,349 11,492 655 11,095,626 9,337,725 8.51% 10,132,365 -8.60%
4] Lehigh 370,988,098 376,069,596 375,986,838 199,004,229 413,338,357 387,093,424 2,36% 396,228,829 -4.14%
92 Marca island 4/ 2.077,140,704 2.145,286,784 2.126,283,910 2,112,629,013 1.884,353,551 2,069,138,792 2.91% 2,129,350,701 13.00%
93 Palm Valley )/ 16,843,759 18,337,760 24,910,455 23,624,400 24,084 099 21,560,095 1.37% -41.46%
94 Reminglon Forest 375,480 4,809,031 8,716,109 9,309,950 12,756,010 7,193,116 11.96% -36.86%
95 Sub-total FPSC Non-Uniform 2,709,520,575 2,799,191,217 2,793,070,132 2,805,502,061 2,580,780,195 2,737,612,897 2.90% 2,017,036,212 9.15%
96 SUB-TOTAL FPSC 8,650,050,382 9,259,787,806 9,605,825,886 9,049,325, 403 9,169,127,142 9,150,015,180 3.03% 9,427,291,821 2.82%
Non-FPSC Jurisdiction:
97 Gibsonia Est, 13,730,440 13,442 230 13,989,770 13,503,760 13,073,110 13,563,862 1.35% 13,746,974 5.15%
98 Hershel Heighls 30,321,647 33,841,612 32,017,899 29,304,877 29,409,481 30,983,103 0.10% 31,014,086 5.46%
99 Lake Gibson Est. 65,478,344 71,549,195 70,690,767 72,771,801 68,798,724 69,857,766 0.92% 70,500,457 2471%
100 Orange Hill / Sugar Cree 16,694,156 10,018,736 18,882,320 18,133,619 18,423,036 18,030,374 0.77% 18,169,208 -1.38%
101 Seaboard 263,719,766 262,328,55) 259,135,059 246,351,473 230,400,438 252,387,658 0.73% 254,230,088 10.34%
102 Spring Hil 2,795,838 545 3,283,399,032 3487623478 2,822,340,603 2,956,789,951 3,069,198,322 2.50% 3,145,928,280 6.40%
103 Valricg Hills 37 35,177,543 39,002,020 41,943,360 38,464,200 39,762,577 38,869,940 0.72% B R -2.03%
104 Sub-total Non-FPSC 3,220,960, 441 3,724,581,381 3,924,302,65) 3,240,950,31) 3,156,660,317 3,492,891,025 2.28% 3,572,542,513 6.43%
105 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 11,871,010,823  12,984,369,187  13,530,128,539 12,290,275,736  12,525,787,460 12,642,926,205 2.82% 12,999,804,354 3.76%
1 Usey the bit growth projections 1o compute the growth in gallons. Please refar fo the bil projection schedule 1o ses the caicudation of hose growih rates.
2 Fountsins, Palisades Couniry Club, and Quaidl Ridge were slarl ups kn 1991, This produces an ab By low co pllon, therelore their 1991 ¢ ption has been reroed oul and the svarage taken for 1992 - 1993,
A Thess planis gallonage growth rates are capped becavss the growih in biks has been capped. To compule lhe maximum growth rate SSU 1ook the 1991 - 1995 average usage divided by the 1995 bills 1o gat a per bif usage
and mutliphed thal by the 1996 adiuesled projected bits bo gel a "maximum® gallonage amoun!
Please reler lo page 0 for delalts.
4F Marco Isiand and University Shores had galonage in thek kra prolection. Since it was nol charged, H has bean removed.
Marco \sland has & raw water agreemenl with ow Marco Shores planl. This gallonage was pufied oul lo be Irealed separalely.
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Caiculation of 1996 Final Max. Cons. For Bill-Capped Plants - Water

All Classes Preparer: Bencini
Supporting Schedule for E-13, E-5
)] (2) {3) (4) (5) 6)
Projected
Avg. Use Maximum Gallon
Bills Avg. Gallons Per Bill Bills {4) * (5)
Plant Name 1/ 1,995 1991 - 1995 2/ (3)1(2) 1996 1/ 1996

FPSC Uniform:
(1) Beacon Hilis 38,203 483,819,033 12,665 38,136 482,992 440
(2) Grand Terrace 1,332 9,810,698 7,365 1,332 9,810,180
(3) Holiday Heights 633 5,898,734 9,319 636 5,926,884
{4) Imperiat Mobil Terr. 2,904 14,762,651 5,084 2,892 14,702,928
(6) Oakwood 2,473 9,941,916 4,020 2,508 10,082,160
(7) Pine Ridge Est 2,797 17,318,250 6,192 2,616 16,198,272
® Woodmere 14,583 193,008,705 13,235 14,268 188,836,980
(9) Sub-total FPSC Uniform 62,925 734,579,987 14,674 62,388 728,549,844

FPSC Non-Uniform;
(10) Palm Valley 2,548 21,560,095 8,462 2,520 21,324 240
(11) Sub-total FPSC Non-Uniform 2,548 21,560,095 8,462 2,520 21,324,240
(12) SUB-TOTAL FPSC 65,473 756,140,082 11,549 64,908 749,622,492

Non-FPSC Jurisdiction:
(13) Valrico Hitls 4,251 38,869,940 9,144 4,260 38,953,440
(14} Sub-total Non-FPSC 4,251 18,869,940 9,144 4,260 38,953,440
(15) TOTAL ALL PLANTS 69,724 795,010,622 11,402 69,168 788,575,932

1/ These variables come from lhe projection of 1996 final bills schedule. i the 1996 projection is capped, then consumption should also be capped.
2/ This variable comes from Ihe projection of 1996 finat consumption schedule.

Page 9
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Southern States Utiilitles, Inc.
Projecled 1996 Final Bills by Plant - Sewsr

Residential, Mulli-Family, and Commercial 1/

Ptéplm': Bencind
Supporting Schedule for E-13, E-§

(n 2 (3} %) 5 (8) 4] {8} £} (10} (L)) (2 (13 (14} {15}
Unadjustad 1998 Bills Adjusted 1938 Bllis
Compound Compound
Unadjusted Historle Growth Ratas Growth _Pro_}lcll_{l_ﬂ_l!i Growih M
Line Bl (CHCH-1  (CACI}1  (CSIC4)1  {CEICS) Rate Ce* {1:C11) Role U C6* (1+C1Y) Mazimum
No, Plant Notne 1991 19912 1943 19%4 1993% 1992 1991 1594 1995 19911995 1996 199419958 199 ¥ Bilts &
FPSC Uniform; f
L} Amekia slond 8/ 12,055 13,488 14411 15208 18859 11.73% 8 89% 6 42% BO1% A% 10,082 1.34% 17,082 29,004
2 Apache Shores 1.340 1,768 1,279 1,170 1174 S5.5% -2.13% -55M% 0.34% -325% 118 0.00% 1174 2,340
3 Apple Valley 1,908 2,000 1.89) 1,001 202} 0.20% -0.35% 0 50% 1.00% 0.34% 20 0.34% 2030 2.258
4 Bescon Hily 29020 kIR A7 35,200 37,279 &12% 5.67% 5.99% 5.00% 591% 35,488 5.91%
5 Bescher's Polnt 101 193 193 193 193 1.05% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.26% 194 0.26%
] Burnt Store &/ 1,799 1,056 2,545 3979 5118 14.29% 13.70% 56.35% 41.65% 351% 7. J6a6% 1822 52,184
H Chuluota 1,570 1574 1,507 1,609 1814 -0.25% 0.03% 1.39% 0.31% 0.31% 1022 057% 1823 1,860
L} Cilrus Park 3,108 3138 3,220 197 3,189 1.03% 261% 0% -0.25% 0.66% 3210 0.68% Ano 4,404
8 Cilrus Springs 8,130 8,172 4108 823 8,260 0.44% -0.05% 080% 057% 0.44% L R3] ] 0.44% 88 13,000
10 Detions 53818 54020 54329 55403 55948 0.7T% 0.56% 1.96% 0.98% 10% 58,547 1.07% 58,547 80,000
11 Fisherman's Haven 1,626 1.668 1,846 1,643 1,658 2.46% -1.20% -0.186% 091% 049% 1,688 0.49% 1,688 1,728
12 Fi Cyl Commerca Park 204 asa 401 411 421 36.62% 3.35% 2.74% 287% 10.47% A48T 10.47% 487 852
11 Fox Run 1019 1,119 1,145 11716 1.208 A% 232% 171% 2.55% 282% 1.240 202% 1.240 1,308
14 Hollday Haven 1,147 1,145 1114 1,100 1177 0.17T% 2 T1% -1.26% T.00% 065% 1,185 085% 1.183 1,992
15 Jungle Den 1,278 1,297 1,388 1,396 1,423 1.53% -0.79% 0.11% 1.93% D.84% 1,435 0.84% 1,435 1,820
1é Lekan Halghts 4,637 4,653 4,892 451 4,669 0.35% 084% -0.45% D.04% 01T% 4877 0NT% 4877 4956
17 Leisurg Lakay 2,752 2,151 2,144 2,753 2,785 -0.04% -0.25% 0.33% 1.16% 0.30% 2,782 0.30% 2,19} 4,620
18 Marco Shoias 2834 2048 2874 3,008 3412 0.42% 0.98% 5.64% $2.28% 4.75% 31574 4.75% 1574 1,200
19 Marion Oaks 15,308 15,432 15,64) 15,904 16,220 0.82% 1.37% 2.16% 1.48% 1.46% 16,457 1.46% 18,457 19,320
0 Meredith Manor 3 m 136 1 it 0.00% 244% 1.40% -0.59% 0.80% M2 081% a2 408
n Moamingview 410 400 398 418 axt -2.44% -1.00% 5.56% 0.72% 0.68% 424 0.66% 424 576
22 Palm Por 1,014 1,142 1,153 1,192 1,104 £.31% 0.96% 1.38% 01% 2.60% 1228 286% 1,218 1.644
3 Paim Temace 12,223 12,258 12,01 127038 1208 0.20% 0.35% 0.30% 0.00% 0.23% 12,368 0.23% 12,308 14,260
4 Park Manos Mo 350 352 340 68 2.94% 051% -1.14% 5.15% 2.00% s 200 5 420
5 Point O Woods &/ 1.363 1,550 1832 1,655 1,881 13.72% 5.29% 1.41% 0,36% 507% 1,145 2.33% 1,100 2,292
26 Salt Springs L 1,202 1,123 1,249 1.420 -2.58% J.W0% 1.97% 5.26% 1.92% 1,447 1.92% 1.447 1,220
7 Sitver Lake Oaks 208 00 297 M2 05 4.05% 357% 505% 232.40% 8.70% amn 5.79% 41 8
8 South Forty 50 70 k.1 395 k) 8.00% 35.03% T.AIN% 1A% 11.25% 426 11.25% 426 L¥ L]
29 Sugar MM T.0% 1,248 1337 1,363 1,456 3 10% 1.23% 0.25% 1.26% 1.40% 1.568 1.40% 1.586 1932
30 Sugar Ml Woods 20,027 22851 M3 26274 2T 8TR 8.27% T.51% T.80% 6.10% TA4I% 20,949 T7.43% 9909 99,024
n Sunny Hilts 2,099 2,080 209 2130 2,140 -0.52% 0.19% 1.02% CAT% 0.48% 2150 D48% 2,150 8,048
2 Sunshine Parkway 5/ " ” ”" 105 134 25.35% T.AT% 2.30% P LS 17.11% 157 M.59% 17 £
1 University Shores 30,847 13,458 356815 31799 28,977 8.19% 1A% 6.07% 3.12% 6.20% 41,294 a.20% 41,394 51,300
] Venelian Village o 998 1.01) 1012 1,023 2.26% 1.71% 0.89% 0.10% 1 213% 1,038 1.2I% 1,038 1.284
s Woodmene 12476 12,718 1343 13.459 14,014 1.04% 3.20% 2.40% 4.12% 2.95% 4,427 195%
38 Zephyr Shores a8 8,054 5672 5701 - 5708 0.60% A% 1.92% 0.29% -0.92% 5.745 0.00% A .
37 Sub-total FPSC Unilormn 243,18 151624 40,050 270,787 100,977 3.04% 31.35% 4.13% 31.76% ATT% 192,915 A.T4% 474 453,492
FPSC Non-Unllorm:
38 Deep Creek 31,800 1T 34884 36035 IT0ID 5.90% 1.25% 3.20% 110% I 454 Jo0z% 30,434 07,420
19 Enferprise 1,400 1,458 1.506 1.533 1.546 4.14% 129% 1.78% a85% 2.51% 1,585 2.51% 1,585 1,73
40 Lehigh 14,821 16,600 TrTI0 81407 82,507 2.38% 1 45% 4.76% 1.35% 247T% 04,545 24T% 84,545 NIA
49 Marco Islend 6/ 24,724 22690 21870 22881 13251 -8.23% -0.05% 089% 1.67% -1.52% 22,898 0.02% 23,442 NIA
42 Tropical lsley 1,764 2,080 2210 1629 1737 16.78% 10.19% 1581% 4.11% 11.81% 3,055 11.81% 3,055 4,008
43 Sub-total FPSC Non-Uniform 134,589 136,595 139,049 144,405 147,080 1.49% 1.80% 1.91% 1.80% 2.24% 150,537 2.71% 151,041 94,164
[
44 SUB-TOTAL FPSC ATEN0T  IBG,219 39%107 415,272 420,057 1.00% 2.00% 4.05% 3.00% ).23% 443,482 I.IVA 442,555 553,456
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Southern States Utllitles, Inc.
Projected 1996 Finat Bills by Plant - Sewer

Residential, Mulll-Family, and Commarclal 1/

MWW
Supporiing Schedule for E- 1), E-5

Ruwesd by TW hasen

i} @ &) L] (5) L] M (8) (% (t0) (11) 12 {E) {14} (%)
Unadjusted 199¢ Bitls Adjusied 19438 BRis
Compound Compound
Unadjusted Hisloric Growih Rales Growlh Projected Bilts Growth Projected Bitls
Line Bills {CHC2)-1  [CUCH-1  {CSICHY1 {CUCH)A Rate CE-(1+C11) Rats ¥ Ce* (1+C13) Maximum
No. * Plant Name 1% 1992 1993 1994 1995 1992 1992 1994 1995 19911995 1" 19911998 1088 ¥ Bills &
n-FP urisdiclion;
45 Lake Gibson Eslales 3190 kR 3,238 3,194 3238 -0.10% £.70% -1.38% 1.31% 0.30% 3,248 0.38% 1240 3,580
48 Seaboard 20,097 29,842 0112 30277 30,544 -0.18% 0.90% 0.55% 0.80% 0.54% 30,709 0.54% 30.709 31812
a7 Spring Hl 58,120 80,118 816873 838N 64,650 J42% 2.60% 1.16% 1.66% 21% 66,442 2.T1% 86,442 73,320
40 Valico Hils 4,119 4,190 4,207 4,234 4238 1.72% 041% 084% 0.05% 0.70% 4,268 0.70% b 0
49 Sub-total Non-FPSC 95,334 97,338 99,238 101,334 102,708 2.10% 1.95% 212% 1.35%% 1.50% 104,664 1.80% 104,660 113,052
50 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 472,241 405,534 450,341 518,808  530.78) 292% 243% 147% 1.74% 2.96% 548,110 310% 547,218 868,708
lf!OMI.MFnﬂﬂdw-ﬂl'ﬂ\nmhthdh | bx of tha large Ink il afuenl and bulk washwater could have on Ihe growh rales.
2 Ascslculnisd compound grewth rales far he sullier plants (bolded) using the absakrie growth in bills kom 1994 to 1993 to prospeciivaly caloul e pound growdh rate. Plasse refer io page 3 for calculslions.
In sddition, sliowsd for no negelive growih,
3 The stiusted projacied 1998 bily were computed vsing the ad pound grewih raie.  The bordersd ceits represent projections hsl have baen capped ot maulmum bis.
o Th irrum bills wers hmnumdh!nnhnhnﬂwwmtw12hmhomlhmmtﬂdﬂ|huud Plaase reler o page 4 for calcutalions.
S Thase piants wers delerined fa be suliers fer their compound giowih tetes for 1991-1995. 53U doat nol Tesl thal I lavel of growth will conlinue
Adjusted compound plend growih rales have been compuied ko hase yitems. Plaase refar ho loolnole 2/ lor more b ~
& Amelin Islands 1991 dels sppeers 10 be siighly eut of kne. Therafors, the adiusied growth rele wes calculsted on 1992. 1995 dala.
Poind O Woods 1991 dets sppasrs 1o be sightly out of Fna. Tharafors, tha scjusisd growth rite wes calcutated on 19921995 duia.
Marcs Isisnd's 1991 guls sppesrs 1o be siighily oul af fne. Therafore, the scusied growth rate was colcuisied on 19921995 date.
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Southern States Ultilities, Inc.

Projected 1996 Final Bills by Plant - Sewer Preparer: Bencini

Outlier Growth Rate Recomputation Using Absofute Bill Increases From 1994 to 1995 Supporting Schedule for E-13, E-5
{1) {3) ) L)) (5) (6) M (8) (9) {10)
. Projected Bitls  Number of Bills for Growth  Growth Rates Compound
Line {prev. yr +C4) Rate Calculation {C2 C3 CS5) {CHCT)-1 Growth
No. Plant Nams 1/ 1994 1995 increase 1996 1994 1995 1996 1996 Rate
FPSC Uniform:

1 Burnl Store 39719 5716 1,737 7.453 3979 5716 7.453 30.39% 36.86%

2 Sunshine Parkway 105 134 29 163 105 134 163 21.64% 24.59%

3 Total FPSC: 4,084 5,850 1,766 7,616 4,084 5,850 7,616 30.19% 36.56%

1/ Thass Planis were chosen lo be outhers by laking the compound growth rals from 1991 - 1995 from the 1996 b projection schedule snd running thosa rates through » kimming methodology.
The methodology chosen (akes the 75th percentile of tha growth rates and mulliphies that by 2.5 times the 75th - 25th percentie. The Irim poinl cama oul a3 12.02%.
Bumnt Store had a 33.51% rate, and Sunshine Parkway had 8 17.21% rate.
0
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Southern States Utilities, Inc,

Projected 1995 Interim and 1996 Final Bills by Plant - Sewer

Maximum Bills Calculation by Plant
Using Lot Counts Obtained From Schedule F6 - Used and Useful Schedule

{1 @) {3
Maximum
Bilis Per
Line Lot 1/
No. Plant Name Lots c2*12
FPSC Uniform:
1 Amelia Island 2,467 29,604
2 Apache Shores 195 2,340
3 Apple Valley 188 2,256
4 Beacon Hills 3,178 38,136
5 Beecher's Paint 62 744
6 Bumt Store 4 347 52,164
7 Chuluota 155 1,860
8 Citrus Park 367 4404
9 Citrus Springs 1,084 13,008
10 Deltona 5,000 60,000
11 Fisherman's Haven 144 1,728
12 Fi Ctrt Commerce Park 71 852
13 Fox Run 109 1,308
14 Holiday Haven 166 1,992
15 Jungle Den 135 1,620
16 Leilani Heights 413 4,956
17 Leisure Lakes 3ass 4 620
18 Marco Shores 600 7,200
19 Marion Daks 1,610 19,320
20 Meredith Manor 34 408
21 Morningview 48 576
22 Paim Port 137 1,644
23 Palm Terrace 1,188 14,268
24 Park Manor 35 420
25 Point O' Woods 181 2,292
26 Salt Springs 185 2,220
27 Silver Lake Daks 53 636
28 South Forty 52 624
29 Sugar Mill 661 7.832
30 Sugar Mill Woods B,252 06,024
N Sunny Hills 504 6,048
32 Sunshine Parkway 56 672
33 University Shores 4275 51,300
34 Venetian Village 107 1,284
35 Woodmere 1,189 14 268
36 Zephyr Shores 647 7,764
37 Sub-total FPSC Uniform 38,291 458 492
FPSC Non-Uniform:

38 Deep Creek 7.285 87,420
38 Enterprise 228 2,736
40 Lehigh 2/ 5676 N/A
41 Marco Island 2/ 1334 N/A
42 Tropical Isles 334 4,008
43 Sub-total FPSC Non-Uniform 14,857 84,164
44 SUB-TOTAL FPSC 53,148 553,656

Page 4
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Non-FPSC Jurisdiction:

45 Lake Gibson Estates 305 3,660
48 Seaboard 2,651 31,812
47 - Spring Hill 6.110 73,320
48 Valrico Hills 355 4,260
49 Sub-total Non-FPSC 9,421 113,052

£686,708

50 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 62,569

1/ The maximum number of bilts is 12 (number of bills per year) times the number of l6is.

EXHIBIT ('MMﬁ_’fﬁ

2/ Lehigh and Marco Island maximum bills have been deemed not applicable because of the

high proportion of multi-family residencas.
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Southern States Utllitles, inc.
Projected 1996 Final Consumption by Plant - Sewer
Residential, Multi-Famlily, and Commercial 1/

4}] @ &} (U] (5} {6} (4] L] m (o
Adjusted 1918 Gallons

Compound Compound Projecied Growth Rais

Growth Rale  Growth Rate 1994 over

Line Historical Gallons Gallons Gatlons ¥ Gallons ¥ 1998

No. Plani Name 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 (1991.1995)  (f881-1884) cece {Co-Coyce
FPSC Unilorm;
1 Amalls Island 155,010 850 176,548,100 179,190,212 191,889,882 201,035,200 6.8I% 1.83% 215,721,384 8.83%
2 Apechs Shores 1684182 1,624 205 1,700 474 1,780,368 1.858,344 2.49% 2.40% 1,904 817 2.49%
3 Apple Vollsy 10,203.610 10,289 340 9,057,319 9,878,387 10,205,010 -0 1% 0.00% 10,205,010 0.00%
4 Beacon Hils &/ 184418372 175,208 543 202,173 848 218,808 538 217 489107 T.24% T.24% 2.30%
5 Bescher's Point &/ 743,430 2,240 753,009 1,093,800 2,431,800 34.50% 25.21% Alrf 25 1%
[ Bum! Store 23,269,970 22,042,199 24809 478 17,436 475 »201,1M 9.29% e.H% 36.208.174 9.20%
7 Chuluota 6372210 6,595 620 6,706,115 €,630,971 8,030,070 1.75% L15% 6,940,596 1.75%
] Chrus Park 12,120,318 11,908 690 12,857,089 11.472.01 11,176,290 2 50% Z2.50% 13,710,607 2.50%
9 Cltrus Springs 27,141 058 27,397 627 30,117,837 27 855,957 20,348,851 1.09% 1.09% 28,657,651 1.09%
10 Defiona 248 4G4 413 254,573 660 260,647 351 261, 288,380 222,181,013 2.30% 2.30% 27842018 2.30%
11 Fisherman's Haven - 6,509 270 6,485 309 8,117,820 6,440,850 6,498,170 -0.04% 0.00% 8490170 0.00%
¥4 Fi Cl Commerca Park 4/ 13.405 080 14339 710 28,319 610 10,662,633 18,104,820 T7.00% 10.47% 20,000,174 10.47%
11 Fox Run 5,497 010 58471028 5,068,942 6,123,801 6,156,930 2.07% 28T% 6333634 287T™%
14 Holidsy Haven 3,079 409 J,285.385 3,055,740 3,086,287 3,642,850 4.30% 4.30% 3,800,327 4.30%
15 Jungla Den 2,113,430 2,852,270 2,566,324 2497909 2,865 237 0.82% 0.482% 2,888,732 0.02%
13 Lellani Haighls 24,926 502 24,129,088 24292, 10 24,784 602 24531249 -0.40% 0.00% 24,531,249 0.00%
17 Lelaure Lakes 8,804 945 TA205H 5,352,890 8,800,619 6,741,058 -0 0% 0.00% 8781058 0.00%
18 Marco Shores 10,525 999 10,050,410 10.779.6M 11,942,600 12,087,139 352% A52% 12,512,608 3.52%
19 Mardon Osks 50,739,997 50,901,628 56,905,361 55684 042 56,984,332 294% 104% 50,050.671 2.94%
20 Moredth Manor 4/ 1,755 870 1,760,600 2,267,330 2.3717,150 2487190 2.10% 4.T4% 2,605,083 4.74%
2% Momingview 2,008 330 1,682 480 1.899 460 2019972 2079870 0.80% 0.00% 2,007 974 0.88%
22 Paim Porl 3,861,550 4249814 4,454,302 4392414 4,461,842 5.05% 5.05% 4,688,955 505%
23 Paim Tarace 42,094 764 42379018 41,451 483 39,423,698 39,476,352 -1.59% 0.00% 39,478,352 0.00%
24 Park Manor & 1,260,520 2,204 520 1,550,910 2,838,920 3,068,400 24.16% 10.63% 1002447 1063%
25 Poind O Woods 4,197 832 4,643,450 961,640 5,147,630 4,908 890 4.41% £41% 5,208,691 L41%
26 Salt Springs 4/ 8,325,010 12,306,450 12,011,640 12.965.144 13,003 .680 11.79% 1.05% 13,244,248 1.05%
Fis Shver Lake Oaks 968 508 1.049,360 1,046,861 1,132,820 1,364,210 B.94% 2.94% 1,488,170 894%
28 South Forty 8,991 137 8231429 8,438 074 8,013,269 6,481,907 -1.87% 0.00% 8481987 0 00%
29 Suga M 22,046,351 22,728 505 22,830,704 22948833 24,493 517 2.68% 2.88% 25134179 2.68%
30 Supar Mif Woods 112,537,252 122,186,233 129,115 208 131,250814 37,130,981 507% 507% 144,083,522 50M%
n Sunny Hitls 1,357,998 1.500,718 1.472.250 7,569,362 7,788,570 1.40% 1.40% 7.807.610 1.40%
R} Sunshine Parowey 4/ 10,629,550 14,507 830 22,438 459 629,40 26,335,440 25.43% LM% 28,531,018 0.34%
n University Shores 191,144,619 212,155,829 260,119,700 232,907,853 231,031,009 508% 5 00% 244,868,984 5.08%
34 Venstian Village 4,248 484 4,149,090 4,270,964 4372186 4,436 610 0.50% 0.50% 4,458,05) 0.50%
13 Woodmere 5/ 120.754 305 119,525,199 116,135,781 103,230,286 114,909,281 -1.23% 0.00% 1.02%
] Zephyt Shores 18,535 249 15,050,459 13,012,258 10.574.641 10,474,157 -10.79% 0.00% h G.06%
37 Sub-total FPSC UnHorm 1,300,438,292 1,409,749.794  1,541,524,128  1,509,522,309  1,561,408,933 £ 08% 1T8%  1,620,524.724 3T%
EPSC Non-Uniform;
k3 Deep Creek 200818 979 212069014 212,057,904 213,126,766 203,072,090 0.2T% 0.27% 203,670,388 0.2T%
39 Enlerprize 1,784,995 0,388,758 8,816,542 9.006,608 9,429,250 4.97% 491% 9.097.892 4197%
40 Lehigh 235,669 )20 259,423 329 57763612 271,183,699 282.978.017 254% 2.54% 290,185,859 254%
11 Marco Istend 4/ 529720018 515,792 699 528,170,487 527,239 553 498,874,024 -11% 0.00% 498,874,024 0.00%
42 Tropical isles - - - - NIA NIA NIA NIA
43 Sub-tots! FPSC Non-Uniform 9943801310 995 671,000 1,000 208 645 1,023,156 818 494,351,392 0.00% 0.03% 1,002 557,963 0.03%
44 5B-TOTAL FPSC 2,324,019 802 2,495,423,594 2,549, 732,773 1,537 679915 2,555,842,330 2.40% 2.63% 2,623,002,604 283%
&4 Ouipirg 1]
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Southern States Utllitles, Inc.
Projected 1996 Final Consumption by Plant - Sgwaer
Residential, Multl-Family, and Commerclal 1/

{1} [#d] [&] {4 (S) 16) {Tt 8} ® (310]
Adjusted 1996 Gallons

Compound Compound Projected Girowth Rate

Growth Raia  Growth Rate 199 ovar

Line Historical Gallons Galions Gallons Gallons ¥ 1998

No. Flant Name 1991 1992 1991 1994 1995 {1991-1995) (1991.1994) CaCe {CY-CEyCE
Hon-FPSC Jurlsdiction;
45 Lake Gibson Estales 25,311,430 25970430 26,600,740 28,239,170 25451800 0.14% 0.14% 25,407 512 0.14%
48 Seaboard 201,720,033 198,585,204 199,340,620 193,238,773 185,196,508 -2.11% 0.00% 185,196,500 0.00%
(1 Spring Hilk 251,964,163 268,682,738 791,187,290 265,328,162 290782 B44 I65% 185% 301,396,418 385%
18 Valico Hills & 37,214,808 39,036,710 41,089,320 38,344,030 39,100,857 1.62% 1.83% X 0.58%
49 Sub-total Non-FPSC 518,218,514 532,276,140 559,097,370 543,150,215 541,132,087 1.19% 1.01% 552,005,157 201%
50 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 2,041,038,916 2937699734 2,108,030,743 ) 075810170 3098874 417 2.10% L52% 1,175,087 841 2.52%
Y Rasidental, Wull-F sty snd Cornmercial wers choten le preject for of the 1arge ink thal afusnl and bulk washwaisr could have on the growth raves.

2 Recatcutsted compound growth reles for the aullier plants {bolded). Plaase rafer 1o fooinoie 4 lor mors inlormation
in nodition, slirwad for pa negative growih,
¥ The adjusied prajecied 1996 geltens wars d using S sdjusied grwih rale.
& Beschwry Paint campound grewih rale was calculsted using 1994 - 1999 dala e wus sill o1 oulliar, Thwi subject I8 recaioulstion. Plesss reler e page ¥ for detais.
Florkds Ceniral Corrrnerce Part's Nalaric dala sppests 10 be siraic. Tharsiors, t bill grinvih 1aia of 10 47% i3 uted lor consurpiion prowh lor 1958,
Maridith Manor's {995 and 1992 dota v lower than 1992- 1993 Theralore, 1he growth 1ale wis chicuisied on 19931995 data.
Park Manor's prawih rile wes colculited uping 1992 - 1995 deta. The 1981 poin sppesrs 10 be 3 cullier, 30 SSU luats that the 1993 - 1995 growth is valid lor INs plant.
Saf Springs 1991 dala appeary sut of ine. Thaeslors, e growih rate was compuied on 1997- 1995 dats.
Sunshine Periewsy’s 1991 and 1992 dals sre contidersbly Mwer than 199)- 1995, theralors, The growh rale wes talculsted using 1993- 1995 dels
Morco istand's 1991 data sppears sut of Ing, Tharalors, the rowih rala wes computed on 19921995,

. Theue planis geliensge growth riles ars capped bechuie The growth in bl hat basn capped. Tomnm-mmuhssumnmsm..smwnh!mumpuwumm

and myliiplied thel by tha 1995 & 1998 adiusted projaciad bith o gel ¢ “mank galk mount.
Plonss ralfar o poge 0 for details.
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.

Calculation of 1996 Final Max. Cons. For Bill-Capped Plants - Sewer

Preparer: Bencini
Residential, Multi-Family, and Commercial 1/

Supporting Schedule for £-13, E-5

(1) (2) 3) 4 {5) (7)
Projected
Avg. Use Maximum Gallons
Line Bills Historlc Gallons Per Bill Bilts C4°C5
No. Plant Name 2/ 1995 2/ 1995 3/ Cciy/Cc2 1996 2/ 1996
FPSC Uniform;
1 Beacon Hills 37,279 217,489,107 5,834 38,136 222,485,424
Woodmere 14,014 114,909,281 8,200 14,268 116,997,600
2 Sub-total FPSC Unlform . 37,279 217,489,107 5,834 38,136 222,485,424
Non-FPSC Jurisdiction:
3 Valrico Hills 4,236 39,700,857 9,372 4,260 39,924,720
4 Sub-total Non-FPSC 4,236 39,700,857 9,372 4,260 39,924,720
5 TOTAL ALL PLANTS 41,515 257,189,964 6,195 42,396 262,643,220

1/ Residential, Multi-Family and Commercial were chosen lo project for waslewater because of the large influence that effluent and bulk wastwaler could have on the growth rates.
2/ These variables come from the projeclion of 1996 final bills schedule. f the 1996 projection is capped, then consumplion should be capped also.
3/ This variable comes from the projection of 1996 final consumption schedule.
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Southern States Utllities, Inc.
Projected 1996 Final Consumption by Ptant - Sewer

Preparer: Bencini
Outlier Growth Rate Recomputation Using Absolute Consumption Increases From 1994 to 1995

Supporting Schedule for E-13, E-5

(1 3 3 (4 (5) (6 N (8 9 (10)
. Projected Use Consumption for Growlh  Growth Rates Compound
Line (prev. yr +C4) Rate Calculation (C2C3 C5)  (C8/CT)1 Growth
No. Plant Name 1/ 1994 1995 Increase 1996 1994 1995 1996 1996 Rate
FPSC Uniform:
1 Beecher's Point 1,893,980 2,431,600 537620 2,969,220 1,893,980 2,431,600 2,969,220 22. 1% 25.21%
3 Total FPS Teotal FPSC 1,893,980 2,431,600 517,620 2,969,220 1,893,880 2,431,600 2,969,220 22.11% 25.21%
1/ This plant was chosen lo be an outlier by Iaking the compound growth rale from 1991 - 1995 from the 1996 bil projection schedule end ronndng those rates thvough s inmming methodology.
The methodology chosen takes the 75th percentile of Ihe growth rales and nwhiplies that by 2.5 times the 75th - 25th percentile. The trim point cama out as 17.02%.
n
P
0
m
O
i
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Southern States Utilitles, Inc.
Summary Comparison of Filed Projected 1995 VS Actual 1995 Annusiized Revenue - Water and Wastewater

Comparison Made Using Present 1995 Rates

1) 1t & ) (5} ] N L] ® 10) (1 (12) (13
FILED OVERAUNDER) ACTUAL FILED OVERAUNDER) ACTUAL
1906 PAILED (PROJECTED) 1995 ACTUAL $ DIFFERENCES % DIFFERENCES
Line Bitis Gallone (mg]  Revem Bite Gallong (mg)  Reverus
No. Pland Hame L Gellons mg) _ __ Ravenue Bis Gations (mg) Revenue €28 ciLs Caly (CCS)H1 {CYCE)H {CACTH
Wolm
1 FPSC Unilorm Plants 691,838 6,618,309 $12,349,074 608,899 6,588,353 $12,260,878 29% 20,958 $59,198 0.43% 0.45% 0.13%
2 FPSC Non-Unitorm Planis 158,700 723,672  $3,755.421 154,222 739,758 $3.608,120 447 {16,006} $57,301 290% 21T™% 1.55%
3 {sxcluding Marco island)
4 Marco leland 71,651 2,213,405 _ $7.983,331 71,752 1,910,480 _ $7,076,026 {101} _ 24,915 $907,308 0.14% 15.37% 1282%
5 Sub-Total Waler 922,109 $,555,308 $24,007,826 149 9,248,801 003404 1318 00,785 $1,053,002 0.00% 1% 5%
Waslewaier
€  FPSC Unilorm Planis 282,592 1,819,085 $§10,225,769 281,563 1,603,194  $10,128,520 1029 15,091 $97.240 0.37™% 0.99% 0.96%
7 FPSC Non-Uniform Plants 131,731 679,216  $4,452.445 128,227 583,756 $4,344,233 3,504 95,460 $108,212 27% 16.35% 249%
[] {excluding Marco Istand)
§  Marcolsland 23,134 174836  $2,970,429 23,405 727,333 _ $2.822201 [ridl} 41,509 $48.100 -1.16% 8.53% 1.85%
10 Sub-Tolal Waslewnter 437,457 omn1r $17,548,54) 433,19% 294,21 $17,395,044 4262 150,054 $253,599 0.98% 5.45% 1.06%
Combined Waler and Wasiewsier
11 FPSC Unilorm Planis 974,430 8,237,394 $22,574,843 970,462 8,191,547  $22,388,390 3508 48.M7 $100.445 041% 0.56% 6.83%
12 FPSC Non-Unilorm Planis 290,431 1,402,888  $8,207,866 282,449 1,323,514 $8,042,353 7.982 TN $165,513 283% 6.00% 206%
13 (axchuding Marco fsland)
14 Marco Island 94,785 2,988,241  $10,953,760 95,157 2,645023  $9990.317 {312) M2 410 §os543 _ 009% 12.4% 9.56%
15 Tota! Water and Wastewnter 1,359,648 126052 $41,736,069 1,348,068 12,160,884 $40.420,068 11,57 87829 $1,307,801 0.06% 3.95% 1%
* m
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=7 Southern States Utilities, Inc.
=%-3ummary Comparison of Docket No. 950495-WS Projectad 1935 VS Actual 1995 Annualized Revenue by Plant - Water

Comparison Made Using Present 1595 Rates

) e ™ ) {5} & mn 8) ® (10}
1995 PROJECTED 1985 ACTUAL DIFFERENCES 1/
ine Sllis  Gallons {mg) Revanue
No. Mant Name . Bils  Gallons (mg) Ravenus Blls Galtons (mg)  Revenus (=211 [ -] C4CT
EPSC Unitorm:
1 Amnalia 135ahd 19.37¢ 30,929 $576.169 19.010 343,863 $50%.455 388 12,934 (313.297
2 Apache Shores 1823 3142 3T 1.881 4,085 314,676 S8 D44 {31.459)
3 Apple Valey 11,595 129.077 $221.918 11,541 138,245 2910 54 $,168 ($10.992)
4 Bay Lake Estates 859 71.280 $13,381 [ =] 6.014 $11.870 6 1,268 §1.691
5 Baacon Hills 38,126 499,544 $437.201 3203 S00.738 350,518 -7 9,194 313.37)
[ Bescher's Point 543 5,285 $12.352 558 7.053 $14,344 -15 -1,768 (52.092)
7 Bumi Store 6,242 62,982 $139,745 6,149 52812 $116,923 %] 10,171 22,002
L] Caron Village 1.839 11,149 $22,157 1,709 12472 $24,108 -70 -1,523 {51,951
g Chuluota 8,086 53,672 $115,508 8,156 84,062 $123,260 =70 5,390 (37.752)
10 Cibus Parx, 4,305 25,900 554,034 4,223 26,887 $54,592 8z 797 (8559}
" Citus Springs 22,258 147,744 $307,304 22,291 149,400 $309,760 -33 -1,656 (52,456)
12 Cryssi River H. "7 8,725 $11.746 883 8,305 $12.285 M 580 (3539}
12 Destwyler Shores 1.503 15,907 $27.809 1.503 15,119 $28,008 '] =212 {3199)
14 Delons 280,453 2833210 35054654 278,504 2,738,707 34921051 549 96,503 $1238613
15 Dol Ray Manor 1 13,067 $20.695 712 14,401 $22 343 9 «1,334 (31,648)
15 Druid Hills 2,982 40,967 $70.850 2993 43,735 374,137 -1t -2,763 {$3.287)
17 East Lake Haris Est. 2,092 5,538 $17 636 2,105 5,834 $18,067 -13 «296 (3431}
18 Fern Park 2172 18,842 $32,197 2,180 17.784 £33.396 -3 542 {$1.199)
19 Fem Terace 1,485 11,984 $22.450 1,488 13.239 $24,010 -3 1,258 {51,560
-~ Fisherman's Haven 1,704 9,586 $20.532 1,585 8,915 $19.809 19 671 $523
Fountains are 1.8610 $3,994 486 3.805 $7.020 410 -1,995 {53.026)
Py Fox Run 1,238 10,891 320,011 1228 10,308 $18579 " 582 $1.032
» Friendly Center 245 1,502 53,104 253 " 1,768 £5.469 - -263 (8355)
24 Golden Terace 1,283 4,853 $13,183 1,299 4470 313,026 16 183 $142
25 Gospel isiand Est. 96 a8 $1.412 96 738 51,400 0 10 $12
26 Grang Temace 1.332 9,184 $12,129 1,332 12,71 $22,452 o <3547 {$4,363)
27 Hammony Homes 753 7.815 513229 742 7.437 312,960 10 178 5269
28 Hermits Cove 2,090 6,050 518,153 2,093 6.386 $18,582 -3 326 {$429)
28 Hoblry Hills 1.157 5786 $13,052 1,162 8557 314,158 -5 -911 {31.148)
30 Holiday Maven 1,328 4,258 312,144 1,397 $:21 $13,668 £5 953 (81.524)
n Holiday Heights 632 5,800 $10,376 33 8,368 $11,080 -1 -568 {$704)
2 Wmperial Mobil Ter, 2,892 15.030 333,436 2,504 13.649 $31.778 .12 1,381 $1.658
33 imercession Cay 3,087 14,570 333,332 1052 17.579 337,357 15 -3.009 (81.625)
71 interiachen Lake Est./ Park Manor 2975 12,162 $30.483 3,049 13,950 $33,046 T4 -1,788 (52.57m)
35 Jungle Den 1,355 2,806 $10.402 1,375 T 2,729 $10.411 -20 77 [t1))
% Kuystone Heights 11,941 107,443 $206.350 11,868 109,757 $209.614 73 -2.314 ($3.264)
37 Kingswood 743 3,540 58,166 753 3852 34,355 -10 112 {$189)
20 Lake Ajay Estates 1108 9,390 $17,898 1,049 14,439 $23.573 &0 5,049 {35872}
a8 Loke Brantey 802 7,074 312,815 796 7.047 312,751 5 27 854
40 Lake Conway Park 1,026 8,571 $15,805 1,019 8129 $15.226 ? €42 $579
41 Lake Hayriet Est. 2352 27,006 350,711 3378 25,946 $50.565 14 &0 5146
42 Laxeview VRtas 149 804 $1.507 136 524 $1.343 13 80 $164
43 Laitani Heights 4717 451717 575,788 4,831 45,231 $79.643 35 54 s118
4 Leisure Lakes 2918 7.950 324,733 2,941 7223 $23.971 -26 727 $762
45 Mareo Shores 3580 29,844 $54213 3868 23712 $57.701 -280 6132 $5.482
45 Marion Oaks 31.819 180,543 371,487 31,545 186,747 $400,524 273 25,804 (s29.077
47 Maredith Manor 7.810 74,412 5138,259 7.749 78,154 $142,127 61 4,052 {54.858)
48 Momingview 435 3,843 57.362 433 4341 38,207 2 698 (5839}
r Oak Forest 1,737 13,084 $25,356 1,754 13,410 $25.852 <17 318 {$496)
50 Oakwood 2,49 9,909 $24,992 2473 10.955 $26,208 23 -1,046 {($1.215;
51 Palisades Ciry Ciup 825 12,598 $20.968 709 23,568 $34,006 B84 -10 968 ($13.041)
* Paim Port 1,234 5026 812,512 1,195 5188 $12,508 3% -160 $3
Pam Tomace 14,272 89,294 $159,802 14,305 64,508 $154,084 -3 4,786 $5.718
54 Paims Motile Home Pk To1 1,781 $5.787 728 1.467 $5,538 =27 214 $248
55 Piccicls island 1,597 11,683 $22.747 1.613 11,214 $22.253 16 469 154
COMPYSW XL
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Southemn States Utilities, Inc.

Eummary Comparison of Docket No. 350495-WS$ Projected 1995 VS Actual 1995 Annualized Ravenue by Plant - Water

—omparison Made Using Present 1955 Rates

L) 4] )] # (5} O] 4] ® (0] (1)
1993 PROJECTED 1995 ACTUAL DIFFERENCES 4/
Line Biis  Gsiions (mgj Revenue
No. Plant Name Bills  Gallons (mg)  Revenus Biils _ Galions (mg)  Revenus C2Cs C3-Cé CALT
56 Pins Ridge 9.481 105,071 233,920 9.122 132,51 $260.849 59 -27,500 ($26,919)
57 Pine Ridge Est 2,616 18,172 2574 2,797 23,810 $42,775 -181 -7.438 {310,201}
58 Piney Woods 2,007 17,150 $31,390 2,047 18,055 32,710 -0 -S05 (31.320)
59 Paint 0" Woods 4232 19,766 $45,022 4,134 -18,825 $44.052 ” 41 31,860
[ Pomons Park 2,041 8.848 322,306 2.029 10,180 523,084 12 1,334 31.578)
61 Postmasier Vilage 1,894 15,124 $28.319 1.948 15,043 $28.492 -52 T8 5173
62 Quad Ridgs 193 2,087 $3,557 278 22328 $4 289 -5 -241 (3732
6 River Grova 1,254 6,928 $14,954 1252 7832 $16,058 2 905 (31.104)
(7] Rivar Park 4,264 10,137 334,242 4,157 11,023 334,884 107 -85 ($542)
13 Rosemont / Rolling Green 1,488 18,065 $29.852 1,429 17.935 328391 59 130 $462
(43 Sak Springs 1,408 20,865 $35,785 1,457 40,000 $59,537 -49 -19,135  ($72.751)
&7 Samira Villas 24 1.090 $2,142 24 912 $1.922 0 178 $219
[ Siver Laxy Est / Wastemn Shores 16,752 261,757 $428,234 16,584 3188 T4 188 33,568 348,792
&% Silver Lake Qaks 329 1,533 $3.574 402 1,997 54 518 =73 464 {3944
bl Skycrest 1,37t 8481 $14,980 1,410 ¥ ] $17.538 -39 -1,917 [3$2.558)
7 SL John's H. 958 2,859 $3.637 1,008 3,159 ‘$9.087 10 300 (3420
72 Stone Mountsin (1] 1,253 31,992 B4 1,190 $1.885 4 63 597
73 Sugar Mill 7.547 26,069 372,205 7.545 28,244 $74.924 2 -2.175 ($2.639)
T4 Sugar Mill woods 29113 388,888 $807 339 20,575 326,476 $700.282 542 62,410 398,957
75 Sunny Hills 5180 30,336 $75.051% 5,153 29670 373,129 27 666 $2.222
76 Sunshine Paricway 140 22.940 332,224 181 31,287 344,795 ~41 8,247 {312,57)
Tropical Park 6,544 n.217 73,015 6.510 33,537 $75.447 34 -2,320 (32,430
University Shores 43,532 411,902 $764,759 41,907 412,967 $755.485 1.625 -1,065 39,274

79 Venetian Village 1,654 8,679 319,180 1,857 9,501 §20,186 <3 -822 ($1.026}
a0 Waelaka / Sarsioga Harbour 1,639 8,132 314,813 1,629 5,429 $15.20 10 -a57 {5388)
8 Wesimont 1,618 12,298 $23.427 1,847 14,058 325,586 1 -1,7860 ($2.159)
82 Windsong 1,262 T.870 315246 1,190 8,422 $16.510 72 -552 ($264)
=) Woodmere 14,266 193,988 5324993 14,583 203,843 $340,25) 17 -5.855 ($15,260)
84 Woolens 274 842 $2,196 265 891 $2.455 9 -249 (5259}
as Zepnyr Shores 5805 17.308 352,156 5824 11,413 345.023 -19 5.895 37133
BE Sub-total FPSC Unitorm 691,838 6,518,309  $12,34%.074 585,099 6,588,353 312,259,878 2.939 29,956 585,194

FPSC Non-Uniform:
a7 Deep Creek 36,774 225977 351515619 36,254 204 067 51415056 520 21.910 $100,563
a2 Enterprise 2,769 12,156 $68.732 2712 20,109 372398 - 57 -1,992 ($3,.666)
89 Geneva Lake Est. 1,081 10,747 $29,144 1,071 10,896 $29,367 10 -14% (8223)
90 Keysione Chub Est. 1,885 $.176 528.9% 1,841 11,086 $32.855 44 -1,920 {$3.727)
81 Lakeside 2/ 1,003 7162 313,954 788 14,222 21,707 35 -7.060 ($7.753)
92 Lehigh 105,841 291,238 $1.977.053 102,826 413,339 $2,017.743 2115 -22,000 {340,690}
9 Marco island T1.851 2,213,405  $7.983.3 71,752 1,918,450 $7,076,026 =101 294,915 $907.305
S4 Paim Vabey 2,502 21,153 $17.675 2,548 24,084 $39. 885 45 -2.931 ($2.210)
o5 Remington Forest 847 7.140 $19,224 881 12,756 $17.885 &6 5616 $1,339
L] Spring Gardens M 1554 7.195 $19,306 1.278 5,107 $15.016 216 2,088 54,290
97 Valencia Terrace 2/ 4.244 25.587 $45.780 3.043 24.002 $36.408 1.201 1.585 $9.372
98 Sub-total FP$C Non-Unitorm 230,351 2,937,077 $11,738,752 225974 2,658,248 $10,774,148 4,377 278,829  $964,606
99 TOTAL FPSC 922189 9,555,386  $24.037,026 914,871 9,246,801 $231.034,024 7,316 308,785 $1,083.302
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Southern States Utllities, Inc. - . .
Summary Comparison of Docket No. 350495-WS Projected 1995 VS Actual 1395 Annualized Revenus by Plant - Wastewater
Comparison Made Using Prasent 1995 Rates
3} 2} 3 ) () 5 7 ) L)) (10
1935 PROJECTED 19895 ACTUAL DIFFERENCES 1/
Line Bills  Gallons (mgl  Revenus
Ne. Plant Name Bills  Gallons {mg) Revenus Bils  Galions (mg)  Revenus ca2-C$ L6 Ca-C7
EESE Uniferm;
1 Amels isiand 16,388 208,010 81,153,585 18,659 201,935 $1,142 549 29 4,075 $11.036
2 Apacha Shores 1,348 1,787 $24. 400 1,355 1,658 $24,801 -7 -1 [£ ==}
3 Appls Valey 2,005 2,879 $53,170 2,023 10,205 $84.79% -18 326 ($1.829)
4 Beacon Hils 37.308 0785 $1.300847 7.2 21T 488  $1,321,982 1T 14,308 58 855
s Beachers Point 194 1,913 $14,154 192 2,432 $18,365 1 £19 2211
[ ] Bumt Siore 5,536 28,984 $241,765 8716 33202 $238,947 -180 218 2818
7 Chuksota 1,819 8,720 $45,108 1,614 5,820 $45 447 5 =110 {5329)
] Cirus Park ine 13,956 2375 3,189 13,377 $06,754 » 14 2.8
] Cinus Springs. 8265 78,098 $203,686 8,200 28,348 §211,705 +15 254 {32.019)
10 Delons 8,014 265704 51 TMA TV 55,948 272,161 31,814,558 &5 £.457 {529 Ba1)
1 Fisharman's Haven t.720 8,441 346,624 1,742 6,458 $47 008 ~14 -57 (5382}
12 Florida Central Commerce Park 531 26,937 $108.224 531 25 801 3101885 0 1,056 $4,535
13 Fox Run 210 648 £38, 565 1,206 8157 $37.815 4 9 3750
14 Holidey Haven 1. 100 .08 £$25,852 1177 3,644 28,782 -y 585 (33,101}
1 Jungie Den 1,403 2690 27,651 1,423 2,065 $28.515 ~20 167 {$864)
kL] Luitan Heghts 4,882 24,705 $152,149 4 569 24,531 $150.787 13 254 $1,.362
17 Laisurs Laias 2,753 8,801 $59.50 2,785 &, 781 360,834 ~32 100 (31,296}
18 Marco Shores 3,108 12,458 397,711 3412 12,088 $100,039 -8 E ] {82.328)
1§ Marion Caks %213 57,408 3427 259 16,220 56,984 3425196 2 454 32,083
2 Mharpciith Mance £ L) 2,490 314,840 9 2,487 $14,78% & 3 $51
21 Momingview 435 2,024 $13,180 423 2,080 313,305 2 -5¢ {3145)
n #aim Port 1,234 4,668 022713 1,194 4,462 231,459 40 204 51,254
3 Paim Torace 12378 39,424 $301,126 12,328 39,478 $300, 804 e -52 322
24 Park Manor s 2,845 316,770 363 3.066 $17,900 -18 217 (31,138}
25 Point 0" Weads 1.0 5510 $42.347 1,881 4 389 £39.726 49 521 $2.621
26 Sak Sprngs 1,360 13,308 $75.209 1,420 13.003 $79.207 ~50 s 3632
Fi Silver Laks QOaks 318 1,154 8389 385 1,354 39,870 £7 -170 ($1,471)
@ . South Forty az4 8,336 47,130 382 6,482 £38.023 4% 1,904 £9.107
» Suga Ml 7,488 23,258 3182806 7468 24,4833 s180,262 20 -1,228 ($4.456)
30 Sugar Ml Woads 20 345 138,155 5685203 27 886 138 699 SB20, 263 459 -5da 34,540
3 Sunfry Hills 2,140 7.638 358,125 2,140 T7.78% $55635 o ~151 {$560)
a2 Sunshine Parkway 114 21,63% $106,045 124 26,325 $120,702 -0 -4 636 (322.656)
k4] Unevarsity Shores 40,704 288,72 $1,700,030 39,134 255392 $1.58017¢C 1.570 23329 $119.850
k") Vanatian Vilage 1,051 4380 $29 541 1,035 = 4,437 $29 546 16 -57 (85}
35 Wooamaers 13,802 103,230 3803,430 1404 114,909 2854 124 211 -11.67¢ {850,664}
3% Zeptyr Shores 5781 10,574 3115245 5798 10.474 5115105 17 100 St
3T Sub-total FPSC Uniferm 282,892 1,618,085  $10,225,769 201,563 1,603,194 310,128,820 1.029 15,891 $97.24%
EPSC Non Uriform:
3 Deey Creek 37,541 218,172 $1.74588% 37,029 23072 31869763 502 15.100 $76.122
38 Enterprise 1.580 9,463 49,198 1,548 $.428 $48 545 34 kT ) 3549
40 Lenigh 33,810 420646  $2,523,933 82,587 345,425  $2,512.292 1.223 79.22% $11.641
“ Mares isiand 23,134 774,836  $2,97C.429 23,405 727333 529221291 el 47,503 $48.138
42 Spting Gardens 2/ 1,558 5266 2ran2 1,268 4,138 £22.208 287 t.128 $5 584
<3 Tropcal isies 2.882 -] 119,383 2737 -] 305 484 255 o 43,399
44 Valenas Tersce ¥ 4,252 17 869 385874 3,049 17 692 354 757 1.203 rx] $10 917
45 Sub-total FPSC Non-Uniform 154,085 1454052 37422874 154,632 4,311,089  $7,284,324 3.233 142,963 5158350
46 TOTAL FPSC 437,457 2,073,137 $17,648.643 431,198 1914283 517,395,044 4,282 158,054 3231599

U Posirvs ifteroncet Senolie proyeciion gredidr than sctusis. Negeira SiffersAtes Genole prepecion it than actupls

1995 actuals W97 Uil NPw acmuitAibn ey Mest Diling o Warch 1085, ProWGed Menbe e arualied.
WV 1995 acrusls tor Mg Ao piipsalitann relecis st Dllng w ADrE 1985, Projected runiaE S8 SnikIed,
Note: NuMBers My Aot s 16 Sings SChumiubls GUS 1 MR,

COMPYSS XLS
Page 1 041
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SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES - 1996
Billing Determinants for Reverss Osmosls

iy
13%30g

EALESD
Sk 0N LS

Comgpany: $5U/ FPSC Jurisdiction / Proposed Reverse Osmosis Treatment - Summary sC
Oucket No.: 950495-WS Schadule: E1-2
Schedile Year Ended: 12/31/96 Page tol2
Water [x] Wastowaler | | Preparer; Bencini Y
Inkarim { ] Finaé ] Supporting Schedules: £1-3.51-4 "ﬁ
Historical | | Projected [x] 1
Presect: FPSC Unliom [x) FPSC Non-unliom fx] L
Proposed: Conventional [] Reverss Osmosis [x] :
Explenstion: Provide a schaduls of variabiss used in e rely design.
[\ ® ] “ ] ] m [ ™ [ m ] ) [ ™~
ERCY CONSUNPTION REVENUES
‘actored Prics Prics Elsiiciy Factored ]
Une Plant Holer e Hoter ERCh Biled Elastichy  Ad.Galionege  Gellonage  Gallonage Rules Fovenm Raine / MG
o, Neww Claws. Size Blle Factoril _ CACS  _  Usege Adjut. 2/ CT{1:08) Fachor § orcH  _ {cTiamece cyctz  _ cramirew
FPSC Jurle. Reverss Osmaonls Plants
1 Burnt Store Res. T X e [} 10 L1-1} 26,404,115 -240% 254Mm202 10 25,4722 ;e $181.180 0z ”mane
2 1 25 20 500,387 2.40% 88,378 1.0 480,378 $50.05 610 02 .57
3 Muki-Fam. 1 17 25 “a 4890009 0.00% 4,838,903 10 4,030.903 $50.05 $10.452 827 $ISEM
4 112 ™ 50 1870 5,850,753 0.00% 5:850,753 10 5,850,753 $118.10 $0.445 a2 SILS04
5 r mn 80 1.410 B4M 19 0.00% 8,434,019 10 8,434,518 $10.0 .. nxn -8 -3
8 ¢ ] %0 - 2z 0.00% M 10 M2 $500.50 ®sns LV 244
7 r 17 00 1,040 470,305 0.00% 470,305 10 470,36 $1,000.00 | an I ]
(] Com. . X bi] 10 m 2810758 4.00% 2,514,908 10 2,514,000 me nin an nm
N [] " o 25 543 6,728,001 4.00% 84578 10 8457345 .05 S120 E-Fi] 21.1%
8 10 117 18 50 580 40041322 -4.00% 3,001,967 1.0 3,001,967 $110.10 $13.00 nn s
1" r w7 80 157 11,124,790 400% 10,679,808 10 10,679,008 $10h.00 s 027 $34.923
12 [y 2 25.0 850 1,240,042 400% 1,196,200 10 1,195,200 $500.50 2 127 an
13 Pub. Auth. (3 12 50.0 800 12,078,425 -4.00% 12,450,208 10 12,450,208 $1.161.00 $14,172 nn $40,742
14 Priv. Fie Prot.  B° § 87 ] 0 0.00% (] 00 0 $158.25 $LaM $0.00 %
15 Sub. FPSC Jurie. R.O. Plants 8,468 18010 85,400,013 5,310,208 £3.310,308 $3r.3m [ 2
FPSC Jurde. Nonnl. R.O. Plants
S § ;ﬂ 18 Marco island Res. S8 X 4 27,28 10 21290 254,218,841 240% 240,115,837 10 011568 -1 BU™N 027 811,50
C 17 Res. e 2 15 3 a8 240% 5.0 10 S0t 1) $H 0 $150
a 18 Res. " 3,1% 25 $0,390 812,9% 118 240% 199,428,500 10 7048500 |E  R109 07 $2.504.511
E 19 Rey. 12 1m 56 85 897943 240% 6,011,891 1.0 8,811,001 $110 #5007 027 22275
N g 20 Res. r 15 00 120 1,058.387 -240% 1002906 10 1,032,008 $198.98 2 <ty 01N
U\ - 2 Musi-Fam. 58 X" 57 1.0 57 87,018 0.00% 67,018 10 07,018 e #1340 LT £2.508
Ny & 2 Nuli-Fam. 1 §7 25 L] 1,540,184 0.00% 1,540,164 10 1,540,184 $50.05 .3 t~F) £5.008
£ 2 23 Mul-Fam 1 29 5.0 1,345 13,054,827 0.00% 1,054,827 10 13,054,027 $110.90 81,9 327 02008
& S 24 Muli-Fam, > 52 80 8018 55,331,005 0.00% 55,331,005 10 56,331,005 $100.08 $142,008 Vi $100.03
-] Mul-Fam, 3 M3 18.0 5409 55,734,234 0.00% 55,734,234 19 55,734,234 nne hann a2z $102.251
V‘\ m . ] Muli-Fam, . 404 250 10,100 123,055,541 0.00% 123,955 543 10 12395858 $500.50 2,562 By $405.3%5
- 7 Wui-Fam. ¢ k] 50.0 1,700 14,570,614 0.00% 1,570,014 10 11,570,914 $1,181.00 40,154 [ ]
<= Com. 59" X v 2,001 10 2,00 14,485,005 400% 13,900,548 1] 13,008,548 me i 227 “54n
e K- Com. 1 1,280 25 3,200 20,801,340 400% 28.503.008 10 28,500,008 $0.05 75,5 Ty |20
Q m x Coms. 112 ase 50 2440 30,506,434 4.00% 35122077 10 waz2m S8 518 a7 B TE
Lo 2K Gom. r o7 (1] 3% 74,0110 -4.00% 71,077,548 10 71,077,548 $188.98 sT.m0 0 20484
L O com. > 12 180 28 37808  400% 3500327 10 asex 8w 4 027 $1872
w By Gom. ¢ » %0 =0 MR A00% 22,001 008 10 2000 50050 #1536 07 $107.568
- § M Com. [ b 500 1250 88,222,340 400 85,400,040 10 05,495,446 $1,181.00 $29,525 0y $214.154
S a 35 Com. 10° 13 5.0 1,495 0117.082 4.00% 2012975 1o 2012975 7180 25312 027 S84 545
U 3 In. 58" X 4" 128 10 128 1,183,233 4.00% 1,118,704 0 1.118,704 2262 e 827 0652
b g 37 Irr " 892 25 1730 27,226,707 4.00% 20,137,668 10 26,137,088 35805 40,53 8 5,47
~L
L)
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SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES - 1996
Billing Determinants for Reverse Osmasis

Company: $SU / FPSC Jurisdiction / Proposed Reverse Osmosis Trastment - Summary
Docket No.. 950495-WS

Schodule Yaar Ended. 12/3196

Water [x] Wasiewaler| |

Interim{ ) Final [x)

Historical | | Profecies [¥]

Presen: FPSC Unvorm {x} FPSC Nod-uniform {x)

Proposed: Conventional || Aevarse Osinosie [x)

FPSC

Schedule; E1-2

Page 20l 2

Propeser. Bercni

Supporting Schedules” E1-3E1-4

Explacation: Provide a scheduls of vacishiss usad in the rte deslgn.
" " » [ ™ " m " ) 10 " 2 1) ) ]
ERCh CONSUMPTION REVENUES
Factord Price Price Elslicity Factored OFC
Lins Plant Moo " Bhotar ERC's Billed Elsticty  Adj. Gollonege  GalMonage  Galionege Rates Revarnn Rates / MG Revetnn
Mo Name Clasa Size B FectorV _ CALS Usage Aduel ¥/ CTAMCH  _Faclord orci {CT.L3003* S crci {CTANIICIO  _ (CWIOOPCIA
38 Maico Istand (oond } . 10 144 50 720 B3,228.455 -4.00% 10.067.47 10 79.597. 47 11810 $47.006 B 201264
3 I r 1,170 LEi} 9,360 271,850,352 -400% 261,072,398 14 261,072,338 Si0a06 _ 5221080 _ na 053,707
40 {13 ¥ 51 16.0 818 86,400,548 4.00% B2, 44,524 19 82,044,524 K778 _ $19.2714 07 =729
L] . L3 13 5.0 325 2,55 -4.00% 2454 10 2454 $590.50 §1.877 ner L]
42 Faw Water L3 ” a0 0 34,072,000 0.00% 38,072,000 o [} 500 0 $0.00 1]
LX] Prv EroPrat. ¥ 3 13 4 0 0.00% 0 00 o $un wm $0.00 80
“ Pev. Firs Prot. 4 150 21 s 0 0.00% 0 00 0 §40.80 §7.440 $0.00 0
45 Priv.Fie Prol. &' 47 a2 1,961 a 0.00% 0 0.0 0 990 $46.36 $0.00 0
46 Friv. Fre Prot. 0" M 67 3,156 0 0.00% 0 00 0 315.25 §74,59 $0.00 L
47 Priv. Fra Pt 10" ] 98 586 [ 000% 2 0o 0 322675 §13,832 $0:00
48 Sub. FPSC Jurie. Hon-Unl. R.O. Planis i 178,045 2,136,367 208 2,080, 117,793 2,042,045,783 $4,250.300 $6.877.481
49 Lotel FPSC Jurts. RO, Planis 82 180 185,064 2,221,068, 101 2,163.428.101 2,125,356, 101 34!82! 878 $6.049.918
50 1968 Propused Final R.O. Revenue Raq. from Schedule B-1{W) §11,648,874.00 Totsl Reveaus Requiremant $11,579.58)
51 Non-Standard Rate Design Revenue Dicresss $60.291.04 Total Caiculided Revenuse $11,578,594
5 Revenus Requirsment Targel o S11579582 66 Amount Under Tergat $989
5 Uase Faclity Charge Revenue Req. (40% of Tenget} $4.831,033 10
34 Gallonage Charge Revarus Reg. (0% of Target) 56,947,749 78
55 Totsl Revenue Raquirement $11.579.562.08
S Bess Fachty Charge (C7.L53)1{C8,L48) 64
5/ Gutonage Charge (CT.L54)/ [(C11,L49N1000)) B
58 Ad. BEG{[CTL56)- $0.02) neaded 4o achieve Reveins Target s82
58 Ad|. Gallonsge Charge {(C7.L57) no changs) s

HNote : May nol lig to other schedules due to rounding.

4 Meter factors are standard FPSC accepled rate design meler factors. Tha Private Fira Protection facior is 1/52th of the normat meter facior per FAC Rule 25-30.485

2 Ploase velw W tha Waterate Model Summary i Volume ¥, summary section for delaids

¥ mgauugohmhmdmummﬁuhmbnmmbnmmuhmmwmmnmdlmmmeuumpmcm.

4 +or classes of service whene o special conlact exists, or do nol it standard rale design methoda, this s Ihe approximate revenue thal wit be collecied. This revenue then, shoukt not be included in the standard rate setling process.

)
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PROJECTED SCHEDULE YEAR REVENUE CALCULATION {(PROPOSED FINAL) - 1996

Company: SSU / FPSC Jurisdiction / Proposad Conventional Treatment - Summary
Docket No: 950495-WS

Schedule Year Ended: 12/31/96

Water(x] Wastewater }

Schedule E-13
Page 2 ot 20

SupporWSdndduEH

Interim { | Final |x) Projection Facior Tab
Historical] | Projactedx]
Present: FPSC Uniform [x] FPSC Non-Uniform [X)
Proposed: Conventional [x] Reversa Osmosis{ ]
Explanation: if a projected test year is used, provide a schedule of historical and projecied bills and consumption by classification. Include &
calcutation of each projection factor on a saparate schedule, if necessary. List other classes or meter sizes as applicable. .
(1 2 3} * {5) ) (8} (8) (10} {1)
Numberof Biils Consumption{MG) Schedule Yaar Revenues
Line “Projecied  Projection Projected “Projecied  Projeciion Before Price  Price Elastic.  Projecied Prosent Roles
No. Clasa/Melar Sixe 1995 Intecim Factor 1/ 1996 Final 1985 lntedim Factor 1/ Elaaticity Adiustment 2/ 1896 Final Rates 3 Reverwe &/ Rotes BRevenue §
23 Commercis)
24 5/8" x 314" 12,838 9.08% 14,001 $85,244 $0.17 $128,389
25 kT 484  T.02% 518 43,990 $137¢ $7.428
26 1" 3,180 5.54% 3,335 $52 128 $22.63 $76,472
27 1102 1,369 7.01% 1,485 $46,092 $45.85 $87,170
28 b 26868 10.890% 2,951 $133,385 $73.36 $216,485
29 3 356 5.34% 3rs $35,461 $148.72 $55,020
30 4" 163 20.22% 209 $27.519 $2290.25 $47,913
k1| 8" 43 32.65% 65 $24,309 $458.50 $29,803
32 Ly 54 T41% 58 $27.370 $733.60 $42 549
33 10" 1 9.09% 12 $7.081 $1,054.55 $12,655
34  Gallonage Charge/MG:
35 All Galionage 736,844 8.83% 200,421 5600% 755606 $1,088,066 $2.16 $1,832,109
38 Total 21,148 8.71% 22.98"5_ 736,844 08.63% 800,431 -5.800% 755,806 $1,531.738 15,693
ety te—— ———me— P e e ——ete T eSS
37 lmigation
38 518" x 34" N/A N/A 21,335 $97,074 $9.17 $195.842
k'] ™ N/A N/A 30 $341 $22.93 $888
40 1 N/A N/A 55 $1,249 $4585 $2,522
44 Fa NiA NIA 288 $10,460 $73.38 $21.128
42  Gallonage Charge/MG:
43 All Gallonage 0 6 82 656 -5601% 78,310 $102,065 $2.16 $168,150
44 Tota—  NA 21,708 0 82,956 -5.601% 78,310 —$211,989_ 130
] —— L ] — - - —
Notes:

Numbers may not multiply due to the number of decimal places displayed (projected bills and gailons also contain decimal places that are not shown).

May not tie to other schedules due to rounding.
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SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES - 1996
Bllling Determinants for Conventionsl Treatment

Company; SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction / Proposed Convertional Trsatment - Summary

Docket No.: 950495 WS

Schedule Year Ended 12/31/96

Water [x| Wastewater | |

Irnerm [ ] Finaf |x)

Hestorical | | Projected [x)

Present FPSC Unrorm (x| FPSC Mon-uniionm [x]
Proposed  Comventional (x| Reverss Qsmosta | |

FPSC
Schedulm: E1-2
PagaBol 11
Praparer: Bencinl

Supporting Schedules E1-3.£14

Expianation: Provide & scheduie of varaises ubed in the rats deaign,
] @ 0] @ )] " [t] m m (o ") i ] ] M) (L]
ERCs CONSUMPTION
Factored Prica Price ElaalicRy F. d BFC Gallo

Line Plant atar 1908 atar ERC'» Biled Elasticity . Gallonsg: Galloneg Galloneg Raten Reverss Raten / MG Reverme

Mo Harrw Class Sire Bl Factos 1/ cACcs Unsge Adbuet 2/ CT(1+C8) Faclor & Cc¥e10 {C7.L380)* CS cecn? CTAMICH {14
i/l Univecsty Shores (cont ) Pub Auth [Rl-4 12 5.0 60 74,598 -5 0% 353610 10 53,819 L] 550 2218 7,
275 r 12 BO 9 873,649 -5.00% BRATS 10 04,125 7% 080 218 1.
276 Piv Fie Pt 107 18 -1 154 0 0.00% 0 0.0 0 [ Kid $1.008 $0.00 ]
Figd Ventian Yikage PRes X v 1857 10 1,857 8,488,415 11.70% TATS B4 1.0 7,475,044 R $15,195 5218 1814
2 Com 58 X A 25 10 25 353,821 5.80% 333,818 10 818 $9.17 o) $2.18 174}
b4 WelakarSaraloga Harh ey 587 X 34" 1,641 1.0 1841 5,181,122 11 70% 4,574,831 10 4,574,031 8017 $15,048 218 1.~
260 1" [H] 25 o0 1,641 11.70% 1,449 %] 1,449 $R.m »S 2218 ;<]
81 Com 58" X V4" 12 1.0 12 N.678 -5.80% 29905 10 29.905 017 3119 $218 ]
w Westmon Res. 58" X 34 1) 10 1,667 12,671,835 1.70% 11,189,319 10 11,1319 $9.17 $15208 $2.18 £24,100
3 Windsong Res 59X w4 1.182 10 1,182 7,575,808 11.70% om 429 10 6,080,439 $0.17 $10.655 218 1440
784 1 12 25 0 143,500 11 7% 126,718 10 128,718 > [~4; ] 2.8 =
285 Com [ &7 88 10 ] 150.723 -5.80% 142,283 1.0 142,260 817 sua7 5218 07
26 Wicodmere Res 58" X ¥4 13,151 1] 13,151 143211689 1 70% 128.455,6521 10 128,486 921 wir $120.505 5218 7345
%7 k'R 54 15 1131 8,696,873 1.70% 787,33 10 7,679,539 3137 310375 5218 $16.587
288 1 104 25 260 2,748.259 11 T0% 2,424 847 10 2424 47 28 2385 218 35238
289 112 4 5.0 20 485,501 11.70% 424,051 10 429,061 LY 11t <] $218 w27
20 Muli-Farm 11 183 5.0 B15 10,422,389 0.00% 10,422,389 10 10,422 380 i ’maet 218 22512
21 [ 12 50.0 800 1.2405.296 0.00% 11,205,268 1.0 11,208,208 SAS0 35,502 218 824,203
92 Com. 8" X 34" 12 10 12 826,004 -5.80% 874,903 10 674,603 ©.17 110 218 $1.000
20 e 2 15 3 0 -5.00% 0 10 0 137 v} 218 ©
204 1" 20 25 50 997,836 -5.80% 841,957 1.0 B41.957 =3} 2L 214 2.0
285 7 12 BO 56 1,030 442 -5.80% 972,737 10 2,187 738 080 $218 2ot
Fa ] & 12 50.0 800 14264239 -5.60% 13,465 442 10 13,406,442 $450.50 5,50 218 29,005
297 Wootens Fes. 8 X 3 5 10 295 689,736 11.70% 609.007 10 808,087 w7 8705 2W $1.m8
298 Zephyr Shores Fes 58 X /4 5,746 10 5748 16,019,840 11.70% 14,145,518 1.0 14,145,519 047 5281 [~A1} £30.554
299 LCom. 58" X A" 24 10 24 218811 -5 B0% 204,870 10 204,670 w7 220 218 Hne
300 [Rlrd " 50 55 295,889 -5 0% g 1.0 279,318 505 $504 3] o
301 r 24 BO 12 775,596 -5.60%, TR,189 10 TR0 3.8 31,761 218 $1.58
2 Sub. FPSC Jurls. Unl. Cony. Treat. 706,562 831,783 6.720.491,690 5.991.832.293 5.901,622,263 $7.627.796 $12.820.759

FPSC Jurts Mon-Linl Cowv. Trest

kos) e Likes Res 58K W 87,228 10 87,328 463,022,899 11.70% 409,643,920 1.0 409,643,520 39.17 a0, 700 $2.18 084,331
304 Com 58X W T80 10 80 4,682,941 -5.60% 4,420,698 10 4,420,696 $9.17 [YAL] $2.18 $9.549
a5 1 55 25 138 622,806 5.60% 778,804 10 776,804 ma $1.261 1218 $1678
8 11 34 50 170 1,568,310 -5.60% 1,471,969 10 1471989 508 41,559 218 $m
07 z 149 B0 1,192 10.135.955 5.60% 9,568,342 10 9,568,342 % $10.931 $2.18 $20.068
8 [ k] 250 950 8.250,699 -5 60% 5,900,660 10 5,900,660 $229.25 [} 8218 12,745
09 [ 13 500 850 2.383,815 -5.60% 2250, ;1 10 224021 $458.50 35,961 £2.18 4051
310 ur 587X W4 21,35 10 21,335 57.038.878 -5.60% 54,589,699 10 54,599,899 $9.17 $195.642 12.18 S117.906
an 1 30 25 75 120,525 -5 B0% 121,328 10 121,28 258 3688 $218 [~}
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SCHEDULE OF WATER RATES - 1996
Billing Doterminants for Conventional Treetment

Company: SSU/ FPSC Jurisdiction / Proposed Comventional Treatment - Summary FPSC

Docket No.. 950495-WS Schedly: £1-2

Schedule Yeur Ended: 1273196 Pagediat 11

Waler [x) Wastewaier | | Preparer: Bencint

Wiorim { | Fiead fn) Supporing Scheddes: EV-3E14
Historical [ | Projected {x}

Present: FPSC Unilorm ] FPSC Non-uniioem i)
Proposed: Conventiona! [x] Reverse Osmosis [ |

: Provide s schedule of varisbiss weed in the rale h

[0} m ] " ® (] m L] L) [} iy [L] o e )
ERCy CONSLAPTION _ REVENUES
Factored Price Price Elasltcity Factord C_

Line Plant Wosker e Nplor ERC's Biled Elssbicity M. Qallonage  Gellonage Galionege Roles Povewns [ 1 [ ="~

No._ Neme Clase Sim Bls _ _Factort/  CICS Ussge Aol CTILCE Fackr ¥ cych {CTL0)* 05 CFCHE (CTAMNCH _ _CUMoweH
a2 Buen. Lakes joont } in. 110 55 50 s 5740008 S00% 5427,1% 10 5.427.1% F7' 282 218 mm
3 zr -] 80 2304 19.230.257 -5.00% 18,101,050 10 18,151,060 ma 1 RF ] 218 .20
N4 De#p Creek Res. [ BN 18 38 1A 874 11.70% 108,793,114 10 106,700,144 f1H a1 $248 002
113 1 805 25 1,513 452 AL70% 2,032,004 10 e 02 s i 855
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=) Com. 58" X V4 254 10 254 720,008 -500% 07,3 1.0 wtxs 017 23 $218 1,05
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4 b 13 L1 104 287,000 500% 27,004 10 271,44 bk » 2 508
a5 L3 17 500 650 1,475,954 S5.00% 1,383,301 10 1,303,301 $450.50 5901 21 B0
e [ 13 80.0 1,040 3,000,412 5.60% 2,924,001 10 224 el ] 057 -3 #8318
27 £m. Ui, Com. Res. L 2503 10 250 17,004,000 A1T0% 15.014,5%2 10 15,004,532 %.17 mm 21 240
8 1 224 25 ] 1,837.37 11.70% 1,710,703 10 tHoms 2 0.0 216 $3.005
koo 1w 1 50 [ 158,709 A1.70% 120,360 10 138.3% s 500 21 2.
<] Com. SO X 34 13 10 3 o 5.60% L] 10 0 %17 $114 218 ®
k<] iy % 25 [ ] 101,124 -5.00% 95,481 10 95,481 20 wi 215 -
m 2 13 80 104 12010 -S80% 17,854 10 121351 iR (7] 21 [~}
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k1T] Muli-Fam, z » 1] an 237538 0.00% 23153 10 237554 ms 2w 218 %I1x
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k< ] Keysione Club Ext. Res 580X 34" 1,008 1.0 1808 $.220835 J1.70% 8,805 10 8,148 w7 AN 21 7
37 1 Lz 25 19 213.208 A170% 180,42 1.0 180,342 -1 1.0 -3 $007
33 1 1 5.0 H 202% 1.70% 17.082 10 17,08 4505 e 218 <]
k< Lakesile Res. Xy 1,085 10 1,095 7,308,300 11.70% 8,532,170 1o 45%.7 n E 1] 218 $4.011
M0 Lehigh Res. A K 104,330 RE I | O%- ] 332,380,008 1.79% 200,476,005 18 203 478,005 01?7 050,17 218 32900
M 1 » 25 : ] 20072 H.0% 179,420 10 1T840 o5 o 218 $305
M2 ko 10 8.0 180 705,405 ALI0% 82873 10 [ -1 o] $1m.72 07 -2 ] 0
34 Com. S X 2068 10 2,5m 10.923,805 5.60% winen 10 10.312,072 w7 2808 218 220
LT * b ] 25 1M 11,450,580 -5.00% 10,017,644 1.0 10817544 29 18257 ’1e 23657
us T e 50 1,740 15218 560% 6,301,084 10 8.951.004 HEES $15.95 218 $150m
M z I (1) 257 19,745,950 5.00% 18,840,477 16 10,640,177 7% 212 ©18 0.2
7 3 ™ 184 1200 1574305 500% 14,081,755 1.0 14,081,755 $18.72 311,004 218 $R2.10
48 Iy 13 250 5 1,186,108 -5.60% 1,131,958 10 1,191,958 o 2.0 216 2us
M [ 13 500 850 25735 580% 2,563,854 1.0 2583054 $450.50 5981 $218 $5.597
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Southern States Utilities, Inc.
Docket # 950495-WS
Morris Bencini Late Filed Exhibit #246 - Introduction

Marco Island was acquired in the Deltona Utilities acquisition in 1989. At that time
Marco Island billing was done in a manual mode. In 1991 a conversion of the manual
billing system used by Marco Island to the automated billing system used by SSU was
done. During the conversion some multi-family and commercial irrigation customers
were inadvertently classified as residential customers. This mis-classification was
transparent to the customers. Those irrigation customers that were mis-classed were on a
water only rate code so that no sewer charges occurred. Residential, multi-family,
commercial and irrigation customers pay the same rates for potable water. There is no
revenue or rate impact because of this mis-classification.

The irrigation rate code was established in November of 1992. This rate code was
established to determine the irrigation requirements on Marco Island for determining the
effectiveness of installing reuse and no other reason. Again, this classification change
had no revenue or rate impact to the customers or the Company and resulted in no change
to customers’ bills.

The reduction of 36% in consumption from 1991 to 1995 for residential customers
described in my rebuttal testimony on page 54 included these mis-classed customers.
However, as I indicated in oral testimony, using only the 5/8” to 1" meter sizes which are
99.8% truly residential customers, a 25% decrease occurred in the 1992 to 1995 ume
frame, and a 21% decrease occurred in the 1991 - 1995 time frame. Those 5/8” to 1™
residential average consumption numbers are as follows: 1991 - 18,996, 1992 - 20,145,
1993 - 18,400, 1994 - 17,417, 1995 - 15,044, SSU still contends that conservation
efforts, along with price elastic responses, have been effective in reducing average
residential consumption on Marco Island.

The Commission staff has asked for a late filed exhibit for Marco Island covering the
period of March to June 1993 which is being supplied as Appendix A. The contents of
this exhibit is a class and meter breakdown of customers and if they were dropped,
reclassified, or new customers added during each month of the four month period
requested. This exhibit will have numbers slightly different from those shown on Marco
Island Civic Association’s Request for Production of Documents - No. 11 for several
reasons. This exhibit was prepared using unique customer specific data. There are
situations such as final bills, rebills, etc. which are reflected in the summary information
supplied in the Marco Island Civic Association’s Document Request which are not
reflected here. Also, the meter size shown on this exhibit is the most recent meter size for
a particular customer, the meter size shown on the Document Request was the meter size
at the time of that billing. This discrepancy in meter size occurs because of meter change
outs which have shifted some of the residential customers with 1” meters to a 5/8” meter.




Also supplied as Appendix B is a list of customer names which have been reclassified
from their original class of residential to another class. 162 of the 164 “residential”
customers were actually multi-family or commercial customers which had been mis-
classed in the billing system conversion discussed earlier. Note that most of those
customers which were mis-classed as residential were on a meter size greater than 1”. Tt
follows reason that almost all irrigation customers are multi-family or commercial.
Multi-family and commercial customers have no sewer cap and therefore pay sewer
charges for all water billed. Residential custorers have a cap on sewer and therefore pay
sewer charges on water only up to their cap. In most cases any avoidance of sewer
charges for residential customers whose internal usage is below their cap would be more
than offset by the additional base charges required for the irrigation meter.




SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS
MARCO ISLAND - ANALYSIS OF BILLING DETERMINANTS

MORRIS BENCINI LATE FILED EXHIBIT #246

1993 Number of Unique Accounts 1/

Residential
5/8 x 3/4"
3/4"

1"
142"
o0

3

4

"

g
10"
Total

Multi-Family
5/8 x 3/4"
34"

i
112"
on

Ry

4

6"

g
10"
Total

NRATESWUDIF\RECLASS4.XLS

Page 10of 3

March Reclass2 New Drop April Reclass2/ New  Drop May Reclass2/ New Drop June
2,254 -2 26 -9 2,269 0 37 -19 2,287 0 29 31 2,285
6 0 1] 0 6 0 0 0 6 0 0 0 6
2,571 -30 33 -46 2,528 -7 51 -31 2,541 -1 27 -37 2,530
57 -16 1 -1 41 -31 0 0 10 0 1 0 11
77 -19 1 0 59 -54 0 -1 4 0 0 0 4
4 0 0 0 4 -3 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
1 -1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0
4,970 -68 61 -56 4,907 -95 88 51 4,849 -1 57 68 4,837
5 ] o 0 5 0 0 0 5 0 0 o 5
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o ] 0
4 0 0 0 4 0 v} 0 4 0 0 0 4
23 0 0 0 23 -1 0 0 22 0 0 0 22
65 0 0 0 65 -3 0 -3 59 0 0 0 59
26 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 26 0 0 0 26
30 o 0 0 30 -1 0 0 29 0 0 V] 29
2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
155 0 0 0 155 -5 0 -3 147 0 0 0 147

522196 4:01 PM
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

MARCO 1SLAND - ANALYSIS OF BILLING DETERMINANTS

MORRIS BENCINI LATE FILED EXHIBIT #246

1993 Number of Unique Accounts 1/

March Reclass2/ New Drop April Reclass2/ New  Drop May Reclass?2/ New Drop June
General Service
518 x 3/4" 170 4 1 -4 163 -3 0 -1 159 0 0 -2 167
34" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1" 122 -12 0 -2 108 -6 1 0 103 1 0 -1 103
112" 52 -10 0 0 42 -2 1 -1 40 0 1 0 41
2" 39 4 1 0 36 -3 1 -1 33 0 0 0 33
I 1 0 1 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2
4" pJ 0 0 0 2 1 0 o 3 0 0 0 3
6" 3 0 0 0 3 0 ] 0 3 0 0 0 3
g 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
10" 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 2
Total 392 -30 3 £ 359 -13 3 -3 346 M 1 -3 345
lrrigation
5/8 x 314" 0 6 0 0 6 3 0 ] 9 0 0 0 9
3/4" 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1" 0 42 0 0 42 13 1 0 56 0 1 -1 56
112" 0 26 0 0 26 34 0 0 60 0 0 0 60
2" 0 23 0 0 23 60 1 0 84 0 0 0 84
3 0 0 o 0 0 3 0 0 3 0 0 o 3
4" 0 1 o 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
6" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ]
8" 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
10" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 0 98 0 0 98 13 2 0 213 0 1 -1 213

IARATES\WJUDIF\RECLASS4.X1.S
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.

DOCKET NO. 950495-WS

MARCO ISLAND - ANALYSIS OF BILLING DETERMINANTS
MORRIS BENCIN! LATE FILED EXHIBIT #246

1993 Number of Unique Accounts 1/

March Reclass2/ New Drop April Reclass2/ New Drop May Reclass2/ New Drop June

Fire Protection

5/8 x 3/4" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0
34" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 0 0 0
1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0
112" 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0
3 t 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
4" 12 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 12 0 0 0 12
6" 40 0 0 0 40 0 0 0 40 0 0 0 40
8" 37 0 0 -1 36 0 0 0 36 0 0 0 36
10" 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4 0 0 0 4
Total 94 0 0 -1 93 0 0 0 93 0 o 0 93
Note:

The Meter Sizes shown on this schedule are the current meter sizes; those shown in the Marco Island Civic Association’s Request for
Production of Documents - No. 11 are the meter sizes atthe time of billing. Meter change-outs from 1" to 5/8 x 3/4" for Residential
customers have been occurring over time.

1/ The number of accounts may vary slightly from the number of bilis shown in Marco Island Civic Association's Request for Production of
Documents - No. 11, because this schedule uses the unique customer level detail, whereas the Document Request uses billing information
which inctudes final bifls, rebills, refunds, etc.

2/ Of the total 164 accounts that were reclassified from the Residential Class to the Irrigation and General Classes (162 to Irrigation and 2 to
General), 162 were Multi-Family or Commercial customers which had been misclassed in the conversion to our current billing system.
The remaining 2 customers were Residential. A list of these customers' names and Account iD's has been provided as Appendix B.
This reclassification was for reporting purposes only. Rates and revenues were not affected because Residential, Multi-Family and General
Service customers ali have the same rates for potable water.
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SOUTHERN STATES UTILITIES, INC.
DOCKET NO. 950495-WS
MARCO ISLAND - RECLASSIFIED RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMERS

MORRIS BENCINI LATE FILED EXHIBIT #246

Account From To Meter
Account Name 1D Class Class Size
March-April Residential Reclasgses

ADRIATIC CONDO ASSOC 21656 RES IRR 112"
AQUARIUS CONDO 973531 RES IRR 2"
BARNETT BANK 972703 RES IRR 1"
BAYSIDE CONDO 972685 RES IRR 2"
BOLTZ, MARY 972697 RES IRR 1"
CHARLES, DICK 970084 RES IRR 1"
COLLIER BAY CONCO ASSOC 973628 RES IRR 1"
COLLIER COUNTY SCHOOLS 988723 RES IRR 4"
COQUINA GARDENS INC 973702 RES IRR 112"
COURT OF PALMS 972668 RES IRR 112"
DISTRICT SCHOOL BRD OF CC 972779 RES IRR 2"
DOCKSIDE CONDO ASSOC 972689 RES IRR 112"
GILBERT, JAMES W 972613 RES IRR 1"
GPL OF MARCO 839237 RES IRR 5/8 x 3/4"
GRAND BAY CONDO ASSOC INC 973685 RES IRR 2"
HABITAT CONDO ASSOC 97378t RES IRR 2"
HENNINGS, DIETER 152 RES IRR 1
INTERCONTINENTAL MERCANTIL 839088 RES IRR 1™
ISLAND INDUSTRIAL 987144 RES IRR 1"
ISLAND MANCR APTS 973040 RES IRR 2"
ISLAND TOWER DEVLP 972706 RES IRR 112"
ISLAND VILLAGE 973711 RES IRR 112"
MARCC BAY MANAGEMENT INC 973683 RES IRR 112"
MARCO BAY MANAGEMENT INC 973675 RES IRR 2"
MARCO BAY MANAGEMENT INC 973678 RES IRR 2"
MARCO BEACH REALTY 972627 RES IRR 1"
MARCO IS AREA ASSOC OF RELTY 21784 RES IRR 112"
MARCO PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH 685055 RES IRR 112"
MARCO VISTA CONDO 972711 RES IRR 1"
MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC 972899 RES IRR 2"
MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC 972040 RES IRR 2"
MARINER APTS OF MARCO IS INC 973038 RES IRR 2"
MCDONALDS 997385 RES IRR 1"
MOBIL STATION 972623 RES iIRR 5/8 x 3/4"
NEEDLES, MARVIN 972694 RES IRR 1"
PARADISE VILLAGE CONDO 972666 RES IRR 11/2"
PINEHURST CONDOQ ASSOC 973704 RES IRR 1"
RIVERSIDE CLUB 973659 RES iRR 2"
ROYAL MARCO Il CONDO ASOC INC 994944 RES IRR 2"

5/22/96 4:01 PM
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Account From To Meter
Account Name iD Class Class Size
ROYAL MARCO POINT BLDG 1 973805 RES IRR 2"
ROYAL MARCO POINT | CONDO ASSC 994483 RES IRR 2"
ROYAL PALM MALL 972704 RES IRR ™
SEABREEZE APTS 973195 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE APTS 973207 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE APTS 973244 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE AFTS 973267 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS 973053 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS 973064 RES IRR 1™
SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS 973075 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS 973110 RES IRR 1™
SEABREEZE SQUTH APTS 973150 RES IRR 1™
SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS 973108 RES IRR 112"
SEABREEZE SOUTH APTS 973173 RES IRR 112"
SEABREEZE WEST APTS 973281 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE WEST APTS 973305 RES IRR "
SEABREEZE WEST APTS 973328 RES IRR 1"
SEABREEZE WEST APTS 973354 RES IRR 1"
SERVICE REALTY USA INC 27759 RES IRR 2"
SMOKEHOUSE BAY CLUB 972672 RES IRR 112"
SMOKEHOQOLWUSE BAY CLUB INC 972630 RES IRR 2"
SOUTHWINDS CONDO 990124 RES IRR 2"
SUNRISE BAY RESORT & CLUB 973655 RES IRR 1"
SUNSET PLAZA 972699 RES IRR 1"
VILLA DEL MARE OF M| CONRO 972682 RES IRR 1"
VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY 983491 RES IRR 112"
VILLAGE AT SMOKEHOUSE BAY 983492 RES IRR 11/2"
WAVERLY DEVLP/SMKHSE HARBOR 972676 RES IRR 11/2"
WESTVIEW ON THE BAY CONDO 972675 RES IRR 2"
April-May Residential Reclasses
ANAHITA CONDO ASSOC 981796 RES IRR 11/2"
APOLLO CONDQ ASSOC 981904 RES IRR 2"
BEACH CLUB OF MARCGO CONDO 25549 RES IRR 2"
BREEZY POINT 981795 RES IRR 11/2"
CAMELOT CONDO ASSOC 981850 RES IRR 2"
CAPE MARCO PROPERTY/OWNERS 21525 RES IRR 2"
CASA DEMARCOQ/CITI CORP SAVGS 981876 RES IRR 2"
CAXAMBAS TOWERS CONDO 981858 RES IRR 2"
CHALET OF SAN MARCO 981945 RES IRR 2"
CHARTER CLUB OF MARCQO BCH 981930 RES IRR 2"
COMMODORE CLUB CONDO . 981851 RES IRR 2"
CRESCENT BEACH CONDO 981729 RES IRR 112"
EAGLE CAY CONDO 981841 RES IRR 3"
EAGLES NEST 981957 RES IRR 2"
EMERALD BEACH CONDO 981735 RES IRR 11/2"

5i22/96 4:.01 PM
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APPENDIX b
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Account From To Meter
Account Name D Class Class Size
EMERALD BEACH CONDO 981737 RES IRR 2"
ESSEX CONDO ASSCC 982047 RES IRR 2"
ESTUARY OF MARCO 081993 RES IRR 2"
ESTUARY OF MARCO il 981992 RES IRR 112"
FLORENTINE GRDNS CONDO 981787 RES IRR 2"
FLORENTINE VILLAS CONDO INC 981874 RES IRR 1"
GRANDVIEW CONDO ASSOC 981899 RES IRR 12"
GULFVIEW APTS OF MARCO IS 981724 RES IRR 112"
HARBOR BOAT CLUB CONDO ASSOC 981785 RES IRR 112"
HURON COVE CONDC 981803 RES IRR 1"
ISLAND CLUB CONDO | 981867 RES RR r'a
ISLAND CLUB CONDO Il 838187 RES IRR 112"
ISLANDER COVE CONDO AASOC 981829 RES IRR th
LE CLUB CAXAMBAS CONDO 081823 RES IRR 2"
LES FALLS 981811 RES IRR 11/2"
LIDO CLUB CONDO 981822 RES IRR 112"
MARBELLE CONDO CLUB 981918 RES IRR 2"
MARCQ BEACH HILTON 981938 RES IRR 2"
MARCO ISLAND BEACH ASSOC 358 RES IRR 112"
MARGUERITA CLUB/HELMAR SCRUF 981799 RES IRR 112"
MARISOL PLAZA 081782 RES IRR 112"
MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT 981961 RES iRR 2"
MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT 981982 RES IRR 2"
MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESCORT 981968 RES IRR 2"
MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT 981973 RES IRR 2"
MARRIOTT MARCO BEACH RESORT 081964 RES IRR 3"
MISTY COVE CONDO ASSOC 981808 RES IRR 2"
MOORINGS CONDO ASSOC INC 983535 RES IRR 2"
NAUTILUS CONDO 981835 RES IRR 1"
OLDE SOUTH/GF WILSON CONST 981884 RES IRR 112"
PALM ISLE CONDO 981793 RES IRR 142"
PANAMA CLUB CONDO ASSOC 981811 RES IRR 112"
PELICAN PERCH CONDO 991852 RES IRR 112"
PLANTATION OF MI CONDO ASSOC 988904 RES IRR 2"
PRINCESS DEL MAR CONDQ 981987 RES IRR 2"
RADISSON SUITE RESORT 981933 RES IRR 2"
REGENCY DEVELOP OF Mi 981952 RES IRR 2"
REMAX RESULTS REALTY 26827 RES GEN 1"
ROYAL SEAFARER CONDO 981975 RES IRR 2"
SAN MARCO VILLAS 980211 RES IRR 2"
SANDPIPER CONDO OF MARCO IS 981915 RES IRR 2"
SANDS CONDO OF MARCO 981716 RES IRR 11/2"
SANDS CONDO OF MARCO 981717 RES IRR 112"
SEABURY CONDO ASSOC 981879 RES IRR 112"
SEAVIEW CONDO 981780 RES IRR 2"
SEAWINDS CONDO ASSOC 981907 RES IRR 2"
5/22/96 4.01 PM
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Account From To Meter
Account Name iD Class Class Size
SHELL ISLE CONDO ASSOC 981816 RES IRR 1™
SHIPPS LANDING CONDO 981853 RES IRR 2"
SHIPPS LANDING CONDO 081856 RES IRR 2"
SOMERSET OF MARCO 981921 RES IRR J
SOUTHERN BRZ GRDNS CONDQ ASSOC 840516 RES iRR 112"
SOUTHSEAS CONDO E 981764 RES IRR 2"
SOUTHSEAS CONDOE 981768 RES IRR 2
SOUTHSEAS CONDOE 981773 RES IRR 2»
SOUTHSEAS CONDO N 981755 RES IRR 2"
SOUTHSEAS CONDO N 981761 RES IRR 2"
SQOUTHSEAS CONDO NW TWR3 881751 RES IRR r
SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWRA1 981745 RES IRR 2"
SOUTHSEAS CONDO W TWR2 981746 RES IRR 2"
SOUTHSEAS TENNIS CLUB 981762 RES IRR 2"
SUMMIT HOUSE CONDOQ ASSOC 981978 RES IRR 2"
SUNNY SHADOWS CONDO 981790 RES IRR 112"
SUNSET HOUSE 981738 RES IRR 2"
SUNSET HOQUSE N 981742 RES IRR 2"
SURF CLUB 981842 RES IRR 2"
SURFSIDE CONDO 981861 RES IRR 112"
SURFWALK CONDC ASSOC 981888 RES IRR 11/2"
SUSSEX ON THE BAY 839313 RES IRR 112"
SWALLOWS CONDO ASSOC 981869 RES IRR 112"
THE DUCHESS CONDO 981981 RES IRR 2"
THE PRINCE CONDO 981984 RES IRR 2"
TIKI HOUSE 981815 RES IRR 11/2"
TOWNHOUSE SQUARE ASSOC 981880 RES IRR 2"
TRACT BINC 984199 RES IRR 112"
TRADEWINDS APTS OF MARCO 981732 RES IRR 2"
TROPICAL ISLE CONDO 981836 RES IRR 2"
TURLEY, BOB 981228 RES IRR 1"
VANTAGE POINT 981819 RES IRR 112"
VOYAGER DEVELOPMENT CORP 981826 RES IRR 1172"
WATERS EDGE CONDO 981845 RES iRR 2"
May-June Residential Reclasses
LANAI PLAZA CENTER 28542 RES GEN 1"

5/22/196 4.01 PM
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